

















# **Visvardis**sa









# silikowart





# High Temp Dishwashers

Glasswashers	4
Undercounter & Free Standing	5
Pass Through	5
Pots & Pans	6
Conveyer	6
Bases	6
Accessories	7

# **Cooling Equipment**

Ice Cube makers	10
Fast ice Makers	11
Pebble ice Makers	11
Flakers	12
Bins	12
Blast Chillers	12
Juice Dispensers	13
Aging & Serving Wine Cabinets	14

# **Kitchen Equipment**

**Table of Contents** 

<u> </u>	
Crepe Makers	16
Waffle Makers	20
Vacuum Sealing Machines	22
Inotech Rotisseries	27
Fryers	28
Griddles	28
Gyro Machines	29
Hamburger Press	31
Hand Mixers	31
Hot Dog & Sausage Equipment	32
Induction Cookers	33
Meat Grinders	35
Panini Grills	36
Pest Killers	38
Slicers	39
Soup Kettle	41
Thermal Blenders	41
Vegetable Cutters & Cheese Graters	42
Coffee Percolators	43
Weighing and Counting Scales	44

# **Baking Equipment**

511	
Planetary Mixers	46
Spiral Mixers	47
"Line Micro" Convection Ovens	48
"LineMiss 600" Convection Ovens	49
"LineMiss 800" Convection Ovens	50
"Chef top Series" Convection Ovens	52
Accessories	53
Molds - Cupcake & Muffin Series	55
Molds - Cake & Pie Series	59
Molds - Chocolate Series	61
Molds - 24" x 16" Large Series	63
Molds - Baking Mat Series	64
Molds - Ice Cream Pop Series	64
Molds - Baking Tray Series	64

# **Kitchen Tools**

Bread Slicers		66
Butter Grater		66
Sausage Slicer		66
Can Openers		67
Decoration and Carving To	ols	67
Egg Tools		70
Food Mills		71
Fruit and Vegetables Peele	ers	72
Fruit and Vegetables Slicer	's	73
Glazing tool		74
Kitchen Poster		74
Tomato Slicers		75
Mandolines		76
Pasta Machine		77
Oversized Kitchen Tools		78
Pocket Crumber		79
Strainers and Sauce gun		79
Raclette Machines		79
Salad Spinners		80

# Cookware

82
82
83
84
87
87
87
ı 89



Glasswashers	4
Undercounter & Free Standing	5
Pass Through	5
Pots & Pans	6
Conveyer	6
Bases	6
Accessories	7

# **High Temp Dishwashers**





Made in Italy

# **High Temp Dishwashers**

THE ENVIRONMENTAL CHOICE If you are looking for one of the most dependable, cost efficient and highest quality line of ware washing equipment, Lamber array of products is the sure choice. ALL models are constructed of AISI 304 18/10 stainless steel inside and out. Standard features include stainless steel wash and rinse arms (top & bottom), high temperature BOOSTERS (no SANITIZERS required), easy to use digital controls and water consumption as low as 1/2 gallon of water per cycle on most models (providing enormous savings on soap and rinse costs).

**Product Warranty :** 1 years parts and labor. Ships by transport (less-than-truckload). \*REQUIRES A PALLET.

# Glasswashers

# **MINI - Glasswasher**



Electrical Amperage: 16 Volts: 110 Watts: 1700 Wash Cycle time: 2 minutes Capacity per Hour: 30 Baskets Rack Size: 16"x 16" Clearance: 11.5" Included Baskets: 2 x Baskets for Glasses, 1 x Saucer Insert, 2 x Cutlery Containers Gravity Drain Rinse Pump only Dimensions (L x W x H) Product: 20" x 19" x 27" Package: 25" x 25" x 41" Net Weight: 90 lbs Package Weight: 120 lbs



@. V

# S480EKS & S480EKDPS - Glasswasher



Electrical Amperage : 16 Watts : 3200 Wash Cycle time : 1-2-3 minutes Capacity per Hour : 60-30-20 Baskets Rack Size : 16"x 16" Clearance :12" Included Baskets : 2 x Basket for Glasses, 1 x Saucer Insert, 1 x Cutlery Container S480EKS : Gravity Drain Soap & Rinse Pump S480EKDPS : Drain Pump Included

Dimensions (L x W x H) Product : 20.2" x 19" x 29.5" Package : 22" x 19.7" x 33.8" Net Weight : 113 lbs Package Weight : 140 lbs

# DSP3 - Glasswasher



Electrical Amperage: 16 Volts: 208-240 Watts: 3200 Wash Cycle time: 2 minutes Capacity per Hour: 30 Baskets Rack Size: 16"x 16" Clearance: 11.5" Included Baskets: 2 x General Baskets, 1 x Saucer Insert, 2 x Cutlery Containers Gravity Drain Soap & Rinse Pump Dimensions (L x W x H) Product: 20" x 18" x 31" Package: 22" x 20" x 31" Net Weight: 77 lbs Package Weight: 88 lbs



# **Undercounter & Free Standing**

# **DSP4 - Undercounter**



Electrical Amperage: 20 Volts: 208-240 Watts: 3650 Wash Cycle time : 2 minutes Capacity per Hour: 30 Baskets Rack Size: 20"x 20" Clearance:12" Included Baskets: 1 x Basket for Dishes, 1 x Flat Basket, 1 x Cutlery Container Gravity Drain - Soft Start Soap & Rinse Pump Dimensions (L x W x H) Product: 25" x 24" x 32" Package: 28" x 25" x 44" Net Weight: 95 lbs Package Weight: 106 lbs

6

# **01FEKS & 01FEKDPS - Free Standing**



#### Electrical

Electrical

Amperage: 32 Volts: 208-240 Watts: 6650 Wash Cycle time: 2-3-4 minutes Capacity per Hour: 30-20-15 Baskets **Rack Size :** 20"x 20" **Clearance :** 15.75" Included Baskets: 2 x Basket for Dishes, 1 x Flat Basket, 2 x Cutlery Containers Soft Start 01FEKS : Gravity Drain Soap & Rins e Pump 01FEKDPS : Drain Pump Included Dimensions (L x W x H) Product: 25.5" x 23.6" x 54" Package: 25" x 28" x 55" Net Weight: 178 lbs Package Weight: 187 lbs

Amperage: 25 Volts: 208-240 Watts: 5150

Included Baskets: 2 x Basket for Dishes, 1 x Flat

Gravity Drain-Soft Start Soap & Rinse Pump

Net Weight: 178 lbs Package Weight: 225 lbs

Wash Cycle time: 2-3-4 minutes

Basket, 2 x Cutlery Containers

Feeding: Cold Water

Dimensions (L x W x H)

Product: 25.8" x 23.6" x 63" Package: 28" x 24.8" x 65"

Capacity per Hour: 30-20-15 Baskets

**Rack Size :** 20"x 20" Clearance :17.7"

# F840-CV - Free Standing





**F92EKDPS - Undercounter** 

Amperage: 34 Volts: 208-240 Watts: 6650 Wash Cycle time: 2-3-4 or 15 minutes Capacity per Hour: 30-20-15 Baskets **Rack Size :** 20"x 20" **Clearance :** 12.5" Included Baskets: 2 x Basket for Dishes. 1 x Flat Basket, 2 x Cutlery Containers Drain Pump-Soft Start Soap & Rinse Pump Dimensions (L x W x H) Product: 25.7" x 23.7" x 33" Package: 45" x 32" x 47" Net Weight: 150 lbs Package Weight: 225 lbs

Electrical

# **Pass Through**

# L21EKS & L21EKDPS - Pass Through



# L25EKS & L25EKDPS - Pass Through





#### Electrical: Available in 1 or 3 phase

**Phase 1:** Amp: 34 Volts: 208-240 Watts: 7100 Phase 3: Amp: 28 Volts: 208-240 Watts: 10100 Wash Cycle time: 1-1.5-2 minutes + endless Rack Size : 20"x 20" Clearance :15" Included Baskets: 2 x Basket for Dishes. 1 x Flat Basket, 2 x Cutlery Containers Corner Convertible. Tables not included Soft Start L25EKS : Gravity Drain Soap & Rinse Pump

L25EKDPS : Drain Pump Included

#### Dimensions (L x W x H)

Product: 29.7" x 26.5" x 57.5" Package: 33.8" x 30" x 56.4" Net Weight: 325 lbs Package Weight: 343.2 lbs



# Electrical

Amperage: 34 Volts: 208-240 Watts: 6650 Wash Cycle time: 2-3-4 minutes Rack Size: 20"x 20" Clearance:14" Included Baskets: 2 x Basket for Dishes, 1 x Flat Basket, 2 x Cutlery Containers Corner Convertible. Tables not included Soft Start L21EKS : Gravity Drain Soap & Rinse Pump L21EKDPS : Drain Pump Included Dimensions (L x W x H) Product : 29.7" x 23.7" x 57.5" Package: 33.8" x 28.7" x 56.3" Net Weight: 264 lbs Package Weight: 286 lbs

#### L305-CV - Pass Through



Electrical: Amperage: 20 per phase/3 phase Volts : 208-240 Watts : 7300 Wash Cycle time: 1-2-3 minutes **Rack Size :** 20"x 20" **Clearance :** 16.3" Included Baskets: 2 x Basket for Dishes, 1 x Basket for 24 Dishes, 1 x Flat Basket, 2 x Cutlery Containers. Tables not included. Gravity Drain-Soft Start Soap & Rinse Pump Feeding : Cold Water Dimensions (L x W x H) Product: 26.4" x 30.1" x 67" Package: 31" x 34" x 67" Net Weight: 341 lbs Package Weight: 360 lbs



# Pots & Pans

# P550EK - Pots & Pans



Electrical Amperage : 20 per phase/3 phases Volts : 208-240 Watts : 7100 Wash Cycle time : 2-3-4 minutes + endless Capacity per Hour : 30-20-15 Baskets Rack Size : 20.5" x 22.8" Clearance : 25.25" Included Baskets : 1 x General Stainless Steel Basket Gravity Drain-Soft Start Soap & Rince Pump Dimensions (L x W x H) Product : 29.7" x 27" x 72.2" Package : 31.5" x 35.4" x 78.7" Net Weight : 396 lbs Package Weight : 440 lbs

. 🕢 🔊

·@.

# P700EK- Pots & Pans



# Electrical

Amperage: 23 per phase/3 phase Volts: 208-240 Watts: 8200 Wash Cycle time: 2-3-4 minutes + endless Capacity per Hour: 30-20-15 Baskets Rack Size: 25.25" x 26.3" Clearance: 25.25" Included Baskets: 1 x General Stainless Steel Basket Gravity Drain-Soft Start Soap & Rince Pump Dimensions (L x W x H) Product: 33.2" x 31" x 70.2" Package: 35.4" x 39.3" x 78.7" Net Weight: 352 lbs Package Weight: 380 lbs

# Conveyer

#### M115EK - Conveyer



Electrical Volts : 208-240 Watts : 14730 Rack Size : 20"x 20" Clearance :15.7" Included Baskets : 3 x General Baskets Gravity Drain-Soft Start. Incoming water required : 120°F (50°C). Specify Feed Side : Left to Right or Right to Left. Available upon request. Tables not included. Dimensions (L x W x H) Product : 32.2" x 45.2" x 57.5" Net Weight : 539 lbs







V

·@.

Electrical Volts : 208-240 Watts : 30000 Rack Size : 20" x 20" Clearance :15.7" Included Baskets : 4 x General Baskets. Gravity Drain-Soft Start. Incoming water required: 120°F (50°C). Specify Feed Side: Left to Right or Right to Left. Available upon request. Tables not included. Dimensions (L x W x H) Product : 32.5" x 76.7" x 68" Net Weight : 638 lbs

Bases

Product Warranty: 3 months.

### AC00005 & AC00005D- Bases



Base for dishwasher model F92EKDPS. It is used under the glasswashers or dishwashers to raise the machine to a higher level. Open lower compartment for baskets. AC00005 - Open Base Package Weight : 30 lbs AC00005D - Base With Door Package Weight : 35 lbs

# Accessories

Product Warranty: 3 months.

# **CC00019**



Open Rack 20" x 20"/ 2.4"H

# **CC00052**



Open Rack 16" x 16"/ 6"H

# **CC00121**



Glass Rack/ 9 glasses 16" x 16"/ 6.2"H

# **CC00045**



Small Cutlery Basket 4" x 4"/ 5"H

# **CC00125**



Glass Rack/ 16 glasses 16" x 16"/ 9.5"H

# **CC00049**



10 Section Rack For Saucer

# **CC00123**



Glass Rack/ 16 glasses 16" x 16"/ 6.2"H

# **CC00128**



# **CC00130**



Open Rack 16" x 16"/ 9"H

16" x 16"/ 9.5"H

#### 100

**CC00024** 

Plate Rack/ 12-18 Plates 20" x 20"/ 4"H

# **CC00043**



8 Compartments Cutlery Basket





Ice Cube makers	10
Fast ice Makers	11
Pebble ice Makers	11
Flakers	12
Bins	12



4	2
1	)
	~



Juice Dispensers

13



Aging and Serving Wine Cabinets

14







Made in Italy

# Ice Cube Makers

With its simple, elegant form and crystalline purity The "Ice Cube" Range is our most frequently requested product. Popular the world over, Brema's Ice Cube range is a sophisticated product that makes every drink special.

Product Warranty: 3 years parts and labor, 5 years on the compressor. Ships by transport (less-than-truckload). \*REQUIRES A PALLET.

### **CB249A** - Ice Cube Maker



Electrical Amperage: 3 Volts: 120 Watts: 350 13 gr. Ice Cube Maker Ice Production : 62 lbs/ 24hr Bin Capacity : 20 lbs Dimensions (L x W x H) Product : 18.12" x 15.37" x 27.12" Package: 18" x 20" x 34" Net Weight: 81 lbs Package Weight: 90 lbs

# CB316A - Ice Cube Maker



Electrical Amperage: 3 Volts: 120 Watts: 370 13 gr. Ice Cube Maker Ice Production: 73 lbs/24hr Bin Capacity : 35 lbs Adjustable Feet Dimensions (L x W x H) Product : 22.8" x 19.8" x 27" Package: 35" x 25" x 38" Net Weight: 106 lbs Package Weight: 130 lbs



13Gr.: 1.2"H x 1.2"W x 1.1"D 18Gr.: 1.3"H x 1.4"W x 1.2"D

#### **CB640A** - Ice Cube Maker



аĽ)



Electrical Amperage: 6 Volts: 120 Watts: 650 18 gr. Ice Cube Maker Ice Production : 148 lbs/ 24hr Bin Capacity : 88 lbs Adjustable Feet Dimensions (L x W x H)

Product: 23.6" x 29" x 36.2" Package: 25.1" x 30.7" x 42.7" Net Weight: 169 lbs Package Weight: 196 lbs

# **CB674A - Ice Cube Maker**



Electrical Amperage: 6 Volts: 120 Watts: 650 18 gr. Ice Cube Maker Ice Production : 200 lbs/ 24hr Bin Capacity : 88 lbs Adjustable Feet Dimensions (L x W x H) Product: 23.6" x 29" x 33.5" Package: 25" x 30.7" x 40" Net Weight: 158.5 lbs Package Weight: 185 lbs



Electrical Amperage: 7 Volts: 120 Watts: 850 18 gr. Ice Cube Maker Ice Production : 286 lbs/ 24hr Bin Capacity : 121 lbs Adjustable Feet Dimensions (L x W x H) Product: 29" x 23.6" x 40" Package: 25" x 30" x 46" Net Weight: 196 lbs Package Weight: 224 lbs





Electrical Amperage: 4 Volts: 120 Watts: 500 13 gr. Ice Cube Maker Ice Production : 102 lbs/ 24hr Bin Capacity : 55 lbs Adjustable Feet Dimensions (L x W x H) Product : 22.8" x 19.3" x 31.5" Package: 25" x 25" x 42" Net Weight: 123 lbs Package Weight: 140 lbs





# CB1265A - Ice Cube Maker



# C150 - Ice Cube Maker





Electrical Amperage : 12 Volts : 120 Watts : 1400 18 gr. Ice Cube Maker Ice Production: 286 Ibs / 24 H Bin Capacity : 145 Ibs Adjustable Feet

Dimensions (L x W x H) Product : 29.12" x 33" x 42.5" Package : 30.9" x 34.7" x 49" Net Weight : 248.6 lbs Package Weight : 293 lbs



7Gr.: 0.8"H x 1.3"W x 1.1"D

VM900A - Fast Ice Maker

#### Electrical

Amperage : 6.5 Volts : 208-240 Watts : 1200 18 gr. Modular Ice Cube Maker Ice Production : 342 Ibs/ 24hr Compatible Bins : BIN200 or BIN240 PE **Dimensions (L x W x H)** Product : 22" x 34" x 28.3" Package : 23.8" x 35.8" x 37.6" **Net Weight :** 260 Ibs **Package Weight :** 282 Ibs

# **Fast ice Makers**

Fast-ice is instant cool. It's small, and its light structure means it's quick to make, and quick-acting too. It's perfect for fizzy drinks, a must for bars and fast-food outlets. **Product Warranty :** 3 years parts and labor, 5 years on the compressor. Ships by transport (less-than-truckload). \*REQUIRES A PALLET.

### VB250A - Fast Ice Maker



Electrical Amperage : 10 Volts : 120 Watts : 850 Ice Production : 231 Ibs/ 24hr Bin Capacity : 77 Ibs Adjustable Feet Dimensions (L x W x H)

Product : 29" x 38.6" x 23.6" Package : 31" x 26" x 45" Net Weight : 165 lbs Package Weight : 187 lbs

### VM500A - Fast Ice Maker



Electrical Amperage : 20 Volts : 208-240 Watts : 1600 Ice Production : 440 Ibs/ 24hr Compatible Bins : BIN200 or BIN240 PE Dimensions (L x W x H) Product : 21.6" x 30.3" x 31.7"

Net Weight: 198 lbs Package Weight: 222 lbs

Package: 24.2" x 32.1" x 38.6"

Pebble ice Makers

Automatic Pebble Ice Maker. Your Cocktails will be ready to drink in no time with this type of ICE! Perfect For Pubs, Bars, Restaurants and Discos **Product Warranty :** 3 years parts and labor, 5 years on the compressor.

Ships by transport (less-than-truckload). \*REQUIRES A PALLET.

#### TB852A - Pebble Maker



Electrical Amperage : 4 Volts : 120 Watts : 500 Ice Production : 187 Ibs/ 24hr Bin Capacity : 44 Ibs Adjustable Feet

Dimensions (L x W x H) Product : 26" x 19.7" x 27" Package : 28" x 21.6" x 34.6" Net Weight : 130 lbs Package Weight : 148 lbs



# TB1405A - Pebble Maker



Electrical Amperage : 5.4 Volts : 120 Watts : 650 Ice Production : 308 lbs/ 24hr Bin Capacity : 110 lbs

Adjustable Feet **Dimensions (L x W x H)** Product : 27" x 29" x 40" Package : 29" x 30.7" x 46.6" **Net Weight :** 207 lbs **Package Weight :** 232 lbs



Electrical Amperage : 20 Volts : 208-240 Watts : 1600 Ice Production : 882 Ibs/ 24hr Compatible Bins : BIN200 or BIN240 PE Dimensions (L x W x H) Product : 21.6" x 30" x 31.7" Package : 24.2" x 32" x 38.6" Net Weight : 248.6 Ibs Package Weight : 273 Ibs

# **Flakers**

For fruit and fresh foods, Ice Flakes makes all the difference. It looks good, thanks to its versatility, and tastes good, thanks to its freshness. As a practical cooling medium, Ice Flakes also has great potential for use in the pharmaceutical industry and scientific labs in general.

Bin Capacity : 66 lbs

**Dimensions (L x W x H)** Product : 26" x 19.6" x 31.5"

Package: 28.3" x 21.6" x 39"

Net Weight: 147 lbs Package Weight: 167 lbs

Adjustable Feet

**Product Warranty :** 3 years parts and labor, 5 years on the compressor. Ships by transport (less-than-truckload). \*REQUIRES A PALLET.



**GB903A - Flaker** 

Electrical : Amperage: 4.5 Volts: 120 Watts: 550 Ice Production : 200 lbs/ 24hr G250A - Flaker





Electrical : Amperage: 8.5 Volts: 120 Watts: 1050 lce Production : 550 lbs/ 24hr Compatible Bins : BIN200 or BIN240 PE Dimensions (L x W x H) Product : 18.5" x 25" x 27.5" Package : 21.2" x 27.3" x 37"

Net Weight: 180.4 lbs Package Weight: 205 lbs

G500A - Flaker



🚳 🚇 🚇 🔂

Electrical : Amperage: 5.4 Volts: 120 Watts: 650 lce Production : 1102 lbs/ 24hr Compatible Bin s : BIN200 or BIN240 PE Dimensions (L x W x H) Product : 18.5" x 25.2" x 27.5" Package : 21.3" x 27.3" x 37" Net Weight : 229 lbs Package Weight : 249 lbs

# Bins

Bin for collecting your ice. This modular bin for ice-makers and fast ice maker is designed for maximum use-flexibility. The Bin is fully insulated to maintain the ice in perfect conditions for considerable lengths of time.

**Product Warranty :** 1 years parts and labor. Ships by transport (less-than-truckload). \*REQUIRES A PALLET.

BIN200 - Bin



Stainless Steel Bin Bin Capacity : 440 lbs Dimensions (L x W x H) Product : 31" x 34.2" x 39.3" Package : 33" x 36.2" x 47.6" Net Weight : 163 lbs Package Weight : 205 lbs





**(19) (19)** 

Polyethylene Moulded Bin Bin Capacity : 529 lbs **Dimensions (L x W x H)** Product : 31.3" x 37.1" x 41.4" Package : 34.8" x 40.75" x 50.1" Net Weight : 134 lbs Package Weight : 202 lbs



Made in Italy

# **Blast Chillers**

Safe food handling. An optimal way to rapidly decrease the temperature of food minimizing bacterial growth. Work with hard chill, soft chill, hard freeze and soft freeze. Obtain constancy with access of up to 100 programs.

**Product Warranty :** 1 years parts and labor, 5 years on the compressor. Ships by transport (less-than-truckload). \*REQUIRES A PALLET.

# OCF031AFG - Blast Chiller



Electrical Amperage: 5 Volts: 120 Watts: 587 Number of shelves: 3 Dimensions : 26" x 18" Refrigerant : R404A Noise level dB (A) : <70 Dimensions (L x W x H) Product : 27.5" x 22" x 20.5" Net Weight : 117 lbs

#### **OBF051AF - Blast Chiller**



# **OBF084AF** - Blast Chiller





Electrical Amperage: 6.1 Volts: 208-240 Watts: 1167 Door opening: Width : 26.3" Height : 15" Internal depth : 18.7" Number of shelves : 5 Dimensions : 21" x 13" Capacity : Chilling : 40 lbs Freezing : 26 lbs Refrigerant : R404A Noise level dB (A) : <70 Dimensions (L x W x H) Product : 27.5" x 31.1" x 33.5" Net Weight : 225 lbs Package Weight : 261 lbs

# **OBF054AF - Blast Chiller**



#### Electrical



Amperage: 6.1 Volts: 208-240 Watts: 1167 Door opening : Width: 28.7" Height: 15"» Internal depth : 18.7" Number of shelves : 5 Dimensions : 26" x 18" Capacity : Chilling 40 lbs Freezing : 26 lbs Refrigerant : R404A Noise level dB (A) : <70 Dimensions (L x W x H) Product : 29.9" x 33.5" x 33.5" Net Weight : 225 lbs Package Weight : 261 lbs



Made in Italy

# **Juice Dispensers**

Stainless steel base. Polycarbonate bowl, easily removable to facilitate cleaning to the utmost. Stainless steel evaporator. High chilling capacity for quick and efficient production even in the hottest weather. **Product Warranty :** 1 years parts and labor.

Ships by transport (less-than-truckload). \*REQUIRES A PALLET.

### **CD1J - Juice Dispensers**



Electrical Amperage: 1.5 Volts: 110 Watts: 150 1 tank of 3 gallons (12 Lt) Dimensions (L x W x H) Product: 16.5" x 8.8" x 25.5" Package: 25" x 25" x 33" Net Weight: 41 lbs Package Weight: 54 lbs

® (†)

® ( )

# **CD2J** - Juice Dispensers



Electrical Amperage: 2.3 Volts: 110 Watts: 230 2 tanks of 3 gallons ( 2 x 12 Lt) Dimensions (L x W x H) Product: 16.5" x 15.2" x 25.5" Package: 25" x 25" x 33" Net Weight: 59 lbs Package Weight: 74 lbs





#### **Electrical** Amperage : 3.8 Volts : 110 Watts : 420 3 Tanks of 3 Gallons ( 3 x 12 Lt)

Dimensions (L x W x H) Product : 16.5" x 23.2" x 25.5" Package : 32" x 47" x 33" Net Weight : 83.6 lbs Package Weight : 115 lbs

# **CD4J** - Juice Dispensers



\* CD3J shown

Electrical Amperage: 10.1 Volts: 208-240 Watts: 1786 Door opening : Width : 28.7" Height : 24.8" Internal depth : 20.1" Number of shelves : 8 Dimensions : 26" x 18" Capacity: Chilling :55 lbs Freezing : 35 lbs Refrigerant : R404A Noise level dB (A) : <70 Dimensions (L x W x H) Product : 33.5" x 33.5" x 52" Net Weight : 331 lbs Package Weight : 380 lbs



#### Electrical Amperage: 3.8 Volts: 110 Watts: 420 4 Tanks of 3 Gallons (4 x 12 Lt) Dimensions (L x W x H) Product: 16.5" x 31" x 25.5" Package: 47" x 32" x 33" Net Weight: 107.8 lbs Package Weight: 158 lbs



# **Aging & Serving Wine Cabinets**

A Urban and elegant design. Black finish with a stainless Steel Frame door, Beech wood shelves, fan forced evaporator cooling system. **Product Warranty :** 1 years parts and labor, 3 years on the compressor. Ships by transport (less-than-truckload). \*REQUIRES A PALLET.

### **MH54DZ - Dual Temp**





Electrical Amperage : 1.45 Volts : 110 Watts : 160 Up to 46 Bottles Dual Temperature Adjustable Feet Temperature range : Upper zone (White & Sparkling) : 5-10°C (41-50°F) Lower zone (Red Wines) : 10-18°C (50-64°F) Dimensions (L x W x H)

Product: 24" x 23.5" x 35" Package: 26" x 28" x 37" Net Weight: 116 lbs Package Weight: 136 lbs

# MH168SZ - Single Temp



Amperage : 2 Volts : 110 Watts : 220 Up to 176 Bottles Adjustable Feet Temperature : 5-18°C (41-64°F) **Dimensions (L x W x H)** 

Electrical

Product: 27" x 23.5" x 71.5" Package : 30" x 26" x 76" Net Weight: 246 lbs Package Weight: 286 lbs

# MH168DZ - Dual Temp



Electrical

Amperage : 2 Volts : 110 Watts : 220 Up to 165 Bottles Dual Temperature Adjustable Feet **Temperature range :** Upper zone (White & Sparkling) : 5-10°C (41-50°F) Lower zone (Red Wines) : 10-18°C (50-64°F) **Dimensions (L x W x H)** 

Product: 27" x 23.5" x 71.5" Package: 30" x 26" x 76" Net Weight: 246 lbs Package Weight: 286 lbs



Made in France

#### NC018D - Wall and Ceiling Rack



Chrome Glass Rack Mounted 5 Rows up to 20 glasses. **Dimensions (L x W x H)** Product : 12.2" x 17.7" x 2"

#### 5090660 - Wine Bucket Holder



Wine Bucket Holder! Bucket not Included.





Crepe Makers	16
Waffle Makers	20



Fryers	28
Griddles	28
Hamburger Press	31
Hand Mixers	31
Hot Dog & Sausage Equipment	32
Induction Cookers	33
Meat Grinders	35
Pest Killers	38
Slicers	39
Soup Kettle	41
Coffee Percolators	43
Weighing and Counting Scales	44







# tchen Equipment



Made in France

# **Electric Crepe Makers**

Speed, power, evenness and constancy, these are the key words to define the range of electric crepe makers designed to meet all your requirements. Coiled heating elements for even heat distribution. Reinforced heat insulation of the element. Thermostatic control from 50-300°C (122-572°F) for precise cooking. Wooden spreader and spatula included. Stainless Steel Frame /Cast Iron Griddle. Applies to models: CEBIR4, CEBIF4, CECIF4, CECIJ4

**Product Warranty :** 1 years parts and labor. Seasoning Required.

# 🕅 🕲 🔊 🔊



**CEBPB2** "Tibos"

Electrical: Amp: 12 Volts: 110 Watts: 1300 FOR DOMESTIC USE ONLY Cooking Surface : 13", Teflon coated griddle. Accessories included : Patented spreader, measured ladle, wooden spatula, wooden

rake, brush, water tray, recipe book. No seasoning required. Dimensions (L x W x H) Product: 14" x 14" x 4.6" Package: 18" x 18" x 9" Net Weight: 8 lbs Package Weight: 10 lbs







#### Electrical



Amp: 15.6 Volts: 208-240 Watts: 3750 Cooking Surface: 15.75" Diameter Dimensions (L x W x H) Product: 17.40" x 16.75" x 8" Package: 23" x 23" x 12" Net Weight: 55 lbs Package Weight: 61 lbs

### **CEBIR4**



Electrical: Amp: 14.5 Volts: 120 Watts: 1740 Cooking Surface : 16" Diameter Dimensions (L x W x H) Product: 20" x 20" x 6" Package: 24" x 22" x 6" Net Weight: 35 lbs Package Weight: 42 lbs

💽 🕲 🔊

#### **CEBIF4**



Electrical Amp: 15.6 Volts: 208-240 Watts: 3750 Cooking Surface: 15.75" Diameter Dimensions (L x W x H) Product: 15.75" x 15.75" x 8" Package: 24" x 22" x 12" Net Weight: 43 lbs Package Weight: 51 lbs









Amp: 15.6 Volts: 208-240 Watts: 3750 2 x Plugs 6-20, 2 x 3750 W Double electric crepe maker Cooking Surface: 2 x 15.75" Diameter Ships by transport (less-than-truckload). \*RÉQUÍRES A PALLET.

Dimensions (L x W x H) Product: 17.13" x 33.5" x 8" Package: 32" x 47" x 25" Net Weight: 102.5 lbs Package Weight: 135 lbs

# **Gas Crepe Makers**

The gas crepe maker is enthusiastically approved by catering profesionals for its multiple qualities: precision cooking, safety, reliability, power and sturdiness. Cooking Surface: 15.75". Comes fitted for natural gas, but convertible on site to propane. Seasoning Required. Wooden spreader and spatula included with all machines. Stainless Steel Frame/ Cast Iron Griddle. **Product Warranty**: 1 years parts and labor.

# CGBIP4 (Natural) - CGBIP4-P(Propane)



Single round crepe griddle Dimensions (L x W x H) Product : 15.75" x 15.75" x 7.5" Package : 23" x 23" x 12" Net Weight : 37 lbs Package Weight : 44 lbs

🕅 🔍 🖗







Double crepe griddle Ships by transport (less-than-truckload). \*REQUIRES A PALLET. Dimensions (L x W x H) Product : 17.5" x 34" x 7.87" Package : 32" x 47" x 16" Net Weight : 90 lbs Package Weight : 130 lbs

### CGCID4



Single crepe griddle **Dimensions (L x W x H)** Product : 17.5" x 17" x 7.5" Package : 23" x 23" x 12" **Net Weight :** 45 lbs **Package Weight :** 55 lbs

(h), "(h)

# **Carts and Working Stations**

Product Warranty : 3 months Ships by transport (less-than-truckload). \*REQUIRES A PALLET.

### KAEB01



Semi-circular Crepe Cart 'Chocolate'

These carts can be used indoors or outdoors on a terrace, pavement, market, etc.

- Includes : • Stainless Steel cladding with digital printing
- Stainless steel working top
- Serving tray
- 2 x 0.2 gal glass jars with lids and 1 x 0.1 gal glass jar
- 1 gastronorm refrigerating eutectic 1/3 container
- 2 gastronorm refrigerating eutectic 1/6 containers
- 2 hinged covers
- 1 water tray
- Pexiglas protective panel : 0.75"H
- Parasol with writing fitted on removable arch
- 2 handles for easy maneuvering
- Storage shelf inside can accommodate a gas tank

Crepe maker support

Dimensions (L x W x H) Product: 28.7" x 34.6" x 88" 40.06" Height (to perspex) 87.80" Height (with parasol) Net Weight: 93 lbs Package Weight: 200 lbs

\* Crepe makers not included with the crepe cart. Compatible with CGBIP4 (gas) or CEBIF4 (electric).

# KCEA02



Double Crepe Cart

Cart for electric crepe maker. To be used outdoors or indoors (terrace, market, beach,...)

Includes :

- Stainless Steel cladding with digitally printed decor
- Stainless steel working top
- Serving tray
- 2 gastronorm refrigerating eutectic 1/3 containers 6" depth
- 8 x 0.1 gal and 0.2 gal glass jars with lids
- 1 water tray, Protective glass
- 2 handles for easy maneuvering
- Storage shelf inside can accommodate a gas tank
- 4 swivel wheels 2 with brakes
- Dimensions (L x W x H)

Product : 63.5" x 24.4" x 43.7"

- 43.7" Height
- 35.4" Height (work top)

\* Compatible with Model CEBIF4 (electric) only. Crepe makers not included.

# **Working Stations**

These working tops improve the general appearance and cleanliness of a crepe-making unit. Compact and ergonomic, they incorporate all the necessary equipment for added efficiency. They are to be placed on a table, counter, etc. As these working tops are removable, this allows an easy clean of all parts.

#### Product Warranty: 3 months

Ships by transport (less-than-truckload). \*REQUIRES A PALLET. \*(APV1 & APV2 also)

# **PTAA4**



Single Working Station Includes :

- Stainless Steel working top • 2 x Gastronorm Stainless Steel 1/3 containers-
- Depth 6" 2 x Gastronorm Stainless Steel 1/6 containers-Depth 6"
- 0.2gal glass jars with lids, for ingredients
- 0.1gal glass jar with lids for round cleaning pad
- Locking screws for crepe maker

Dimensions (L x W x H) Product: 36.6" x 23.6" x 6.3" 40.06" Height (to perspex) Package Weight: 29 lbs

\* Compatible with crepe maker model : CEBIF4 OR CGBIP4. Not Included. Protective Glass (sneeze guard) not included

# **APV1**

**Glass Sneeze Guard for PTAA4** 

# APV<sub>2</sub>

Glass Sneeze Guard for PTAB4

# Accessories

Product Warranty: 3 months

# **Spreading Kit**

### **AKE84**



Spreading Kit (AKE84) - 1 s/s spreader, 1 s/s ladle, 1 beech spreader (ARH18), 1 beech spatula (ASH40), 1 plastic container, 1 pastry brush, 1 set of instructions for use. Only for use on cast iron commercial griddles.

Package Weight: 5 lbs

# **Beech Wood Spatulas**

Beech wood spatula ASH30: Overall Length : 12" Effective Length : 8" ASH40: Overall Length: 15.75" Effective Length : 12" ASH50: Overall Length: 19 Effective Length : 13.75"

# **Stainless Steel Ladle**

### ALIP70



Stainless steel ladle Diameter: 2.75" Capacity: 3 Oz

# **Stainless Steel Spatulas**

Stainless steel spatula ASI30: Overall Length: 16" Effective Length : 12" ASI40: Overall Length: 20.5" Effective Length : 15.75 " Package Weight: 1 lbs

# **Double Working Station** Includes :

- Stainless Steel working top • 2 x Gastronorm Stainless Steel 1/3 containers-
- Depth 6"
- 2 x Gastronorm Stainless Steel 1/6 containers-Depth 6"
- 0.2gal glass jars with lids, for ingredients
- 0.1gal glass jar with lids for round cleaning pad

• Locking screws for crepe makers Dimensions (L x W x H) Product : 56.7" x 23.6" x 6.3" 40.06" Height (to perspex)

Package Weight: 40 lbs

\* Compatible with crepe maker model : CEBIF4 OR CGBIP4. Not Included. Protective Glass (sneeze guard) not included

# PTAB4

# **Batter Spreaders**

#### **ARI18**



Round head stainless steel batter spreader Width : 7" Package Weight : 2 lbs

# **Cleaning Accessories**

# APA1



#### Abrasive stone

Abrasive stone to clean griddles regularly without damaging the surface. It also makes it easier to remove the residue left from cooking. (Use on cast-iron or steel surfaces only.) Package Weight: 1.5 lbs

# **ARH18 & ARH22**



Flat beech batter spreader ARH18 : Width : 7" ARH22 : Width : 9" Package Weight : 0.25 lbs

#### ATG1



Round cleaning pad holder Efficient and hygienic. Cleans and greases griddles quickly. Withstands heat and abrasion. One pad is included. Natural fiber felt pad (reversible). Package Weight : 2 lbs

#### **ART18**



Round head beech batter spreader Width : 7" **Package Weight :** 1 lbs

### ATG2



Round feltpads Replacement pads for cleaning pad holder. Ten (10) pads per pack. Natural fiber felt pads (reversible).

Package Weight:1 lbs

# Recipe Books



"Le livre des crêpes" by Catherine Merdy-Goasdoué. Publication : 11/30/1998 Editor : Jerôme Villette.128 p. French version. **Package Weight :** 2 lbs

# ALR4 (ENGLISH) - ALR4-1 (FRENCH)



"Crepes And Galettes" by Clémentine Perrin-Chattard Only Crepes and Galettes recipes! Publication : 2002, Editor : Jean-Paul Gisserot. 32 p. **Package Weight :** 1 lbs

# ATG5



Rectangular cleaning pad holder Efficient and hygienic. Cleans and greases griddles quickly. Withstands heat and abrasion. One pad is included. Natural fiber felt pad (reversible).

Package Weight: 2 lbs

#### ATG6



Rectangular feltpads Replacement pads for cleaning pad holder. Six (6) pads per pack. Natural fiber felt pads (reversible). Package Weight :1 lbs

# **Waffle Makers**

New "Easy Clean System" (waffle irons can easily be removed and washed in the dishwasher). Benefits : Improved hygiene, easy maintenance, and increased reliability. Krampouz waffle makers have a stainless steel frame and cast iron plates. They include thermostatic controls, drip tray, heating indicator and ON/OFF switch built into the control button. Thermostatic control from 50°-300°C(122°-572°F). Heat insulation of the element. Straight handles.

Product Warranty: 1 year parts and labor.

All Accessories are sold separately

# Single 90° Opening

90° opening is for heating or defrosting waffles (Belgian/Brussels), but can be used to cook dough (Liège) : Compact size to save space.

# 4 x 6 Belgian (Brussels)



WECCBCAS: Electrical Amp: 12 Volts: 120 Watts: 1440

No. of Waffles : 2 Dimensions (L x W x H) Product : 22.6" x 20" x 11.3" Package Weight : 40 lbs

### WECCBCAT :

Electrical Amp: 8 Volts: 208-240 Watts: 1800 No. of Waffles: 2 Dimensions (L x W x H) Product: 22.6" x 20" x 11.3" Package Weight: 40 lbs

# 4 x 7 Belgian (Liège)

# WECCHCAS



Electrical Amp: 12 Volts: 120 Watts: 1440 No. of Waffles: 2 Dimensions (L x W x H) Product: 22.6" x 20" x 11.3" Package Weight: 40 lbs



# WECCCCAS

Electrical Amp: 12 Volts: 120 Watts: 1440 No. of Waffles: 1 to 4 Dimensions (L x W x H) Product: 22.6" x 20" x 11.3" Package Weight: 50 lbs



# 4 x 7 Belgian (Liège)



# Single 180° Opening

180° opening for cooking waffles (For Brussels & Liège) : Perfect distribution of batter over both surfaces.

# 3 x 5 Belgian (Brussels)





Amp: 12 Volts: 120 Watts: 1440 No. of Waffles: 2 Dimensions (L x W x H) Product: 19.3" x 22" x 10.2" Package Weight: 45 lbs

# 4 x 6 Belgian (Brussels)



#### WECDBAAS: Electrical Amp: 12 Volts: 120 Watts: 1440 No. of Waffles: 2

Dimensions (L x W x H) Product : 19.3" x 22" x 10.2" Package Weight : 45 lbs

#### WECCBAAT : Electrical

Amp: 8 Volts: 208-240 Watts: 1800 No. of Waffles: 2 Dimensions (L x W x H)

Product : 19.3" x 22" x 10.2" **Package Weight :** 45 lbs



# WECDHAAS :

Electrical Amp: 12 Volts: 120 Watts: 1440 No. of Waffles: 2 Dimensions (L x W x H) Product: 19.3" x 22" x 10.2" Package Weight: 45 lbs

#### WECDHAAT :

Electrical Amp: 8 Volts: 208-240 Watts: 1800 No. of Waffles: 2 Dimensions (L x W x H) Product: 19.3" x 22" x 10.2" Package Weight: 45 lbs









WECDCAAS Electrical

Amp: 12 Volts: 120 Watts: 1440 No. of Waffles : 1 to 4 Dimensions (L x W x H) Product : 19.3" x 22" x 10.2" Package Weight: 45 lbs

# **Churros Maker**

The churros maker is the latest model of the Krampouz Easy Clean range. It will allow you to easily and quickly cook delicious churros. Sweet churros recipes as a snack, as a dessert or to go with a coffee.... Salty recipes as appetizers... Make your choice! Bon appetit! Stainless steel frame. Cast irons approved for contact with food. 180° opening. Iron size : 7" x 4.4" x 1". Drip tray for waste recovery. Protected controls. On/ off switch built into the control button. Power light. Thermostatic control from 50°C to 300°C. Heat insulation of the element. Heating indicator.

Product Warranty: 1 years parts and labor.

# **Churros**

r-





#### Electrical Amp: 12 Volts: 120 Watts: 1440 Capacity: 16 x Churros Dimensions (L x W x H) Product: 17.3" x 10.2" x 8.6" Net Weight: 40 lbs



The waffle cart can be used indoors or outdoors on a terrace, pavement, market, etc. Waffle makers not included with the waffle cart.

Product Warranty: 3 months

Ships by transport (less-than-truckload). \*REQUIRES A PALLET.

# **KAEB02**



Semi-circular Waffle Cart 'Chocolate' 40.1" Height (to perspex) 87.8" Height (with parasol) Includes :

- Design with inscription Les Gaufres
- 1 stainless steel work surface
- 1 perspex shield 10" high
- 1 parasol mounted on a hinged hoop with inscription Gaufres
- 2 handles for maneuvering cart
- 1 inner shelf to support the machine and 4 wheels, two of which are swivel.

Dimensions (L x W x H) Product: 28.7" x 34.6" x 88" Net Weight: 93 lbs Package Weight: 200 lbs \* Waffle Maker not Included.



# **Double 180° Opening**

Ships by transport (less-than-truckload). \*REQUIRES A PALLET.

# 4 x 6 Belgian (Brussels)



WECCBBAT Electrical Amp: 15 Volts: 208-240 Watts: 3600 No. of Waffles : 4

Dimensions (L x W x H) Product: 22.6" x 37.2" x 11.3" Package Weight: 77 lbs

# 4 x 7 Belgian (Liège)



WECCHBAT Electrical Amp: 15 Volts: 208-240 Watts: 3600 No. of Waffles : 4 Dimensions (L x W x H) Product : 22.6" x 37.2" x 11.3"

Package Weight: 77 lbs

# Swivel

This type is recommended for an intensive production : the irons turn upside down; the waffle machine becomes easier to handle and thus more comfortable to use. Ships by transport (less-than-truckload). \*REQUIRES A PALLET.

# **Swivel**



Electrical: Volts: 110 Watts: 2600 Swivel Waffle Maker WECCIEAT : Waffle Type : 4 x 13 Liège No. of Waffles: 4 to 6 Dimensions (L x W x H) Product: 15.3" x 19.3" x 16.5" Package Weight: 62 lbs

#### WECCBEAT :

Waffle Type : 4 x 6 Belgian (Brussels) No. of Waffles : 4 Dimensions (L x W x H) Product: 15.3" x 19.3" x 16.5" Package Weight: 77 lbs

# **Accessories**

Product Warranty: 3 months

### APG1

Waffle Pick Stainless steel tips with plastic handle. Steel tips (6.7"), plastic handle (3.9") Width : 6.7" Overall : 10.6" Package Weight : 2 lbs





Waffle Making Tool Kit 3-piece Tool Kit Stainless steel wire brush, soft silicone pastry brush, and waffle pick. Waffle pick has stainless steel tips (6.7") and plastic handle (3.9"). Package Weight : 3 lbs

# APS1



Greasing Brush Natural bristle greasing brush with plastic handle. Width : 2.75″ Overall : 8.85″ Package Weight : 1 lbs



Made in Italy

# Vacuum & Sous Vide

# **External Vacuum Machines**

Orved's external vacuum machines range offers accessibility and ease of use in a small package. Available for domestic and light commercial use, manufactured with Italian know-how and expertise; these units will offer dependable and safe results consistently. To be used with channeled bags, all units can also work with special vacuum containers (vuotobox) or bottles of wine (with the adapted valve).

Product Warranty : 1 year parts and labor Sealing Beam : 12.25". Pump : 0.66m3/h. Final Pressure : 0,15 Bar.

For External Vacuum Only. Compatible Bag Type : CB Series. Vuotobox compatible.

# EVP



Electrical Volts: 120 Watts: 85 Dimensions (L x W x H) Product: 10.5" x 14.2" x 5" Package: 12" x 18" x 6" Net Weight: 8.8 lbs Package Weight: 10 lbs



3



# $\odot$

Electrical Volts: 120 Watts: 85 Dimensions (L x W x H) Product: 11.62" x 14.62" x 5.5" Package: 14" x 18" x 9" Net Weight: 15 lbs Package Weight: 17 lbs

# **Chamber Vacuum Machines**

Orved's complete range of chamber vacuum machines for culinary professionals combines reliability with ease of use. With features like : rounded corners, high polish stainless steel, easily removable sealing beam, pump dehumidification, cycle counter and easy oil changes these units are manufactured with a strong emphasis on hygiene and safety as well as effortless maintenance. First oil change included on most units!

Product Warranty : 1 year parts and labor Ships by transport (less-than-truckload). \*REQUIRES A PALLET. Compatible Bag Type : CB, SB and SB Vuotobox Compatible For Internal & External Vacuuming

### EVOX30



# Electrical

Volts : 120 Watts : 350 Combines innovative design and construction with fully automated cycles. The perfect choice for small operators looking to achieve professional results. Chamber Size : 14"W x 14.3"W x 7.2"H Sealing Beam : 12" Pump : 8 m3/h Final Pressure : 2 mbar Max. Bag width : 11.7" x 15.7" **Dimensions (L x W x H)** Product : 23.6" x 19.5" x 11.3" Package : 32" x 47" x 16" **Net Weight :** 64 lbs **Package Weight :** 94 lbs



® ( )





Electrical Volts: 120 Watts: 750 Chamber Size: 13"W x 17"D x 4"H Sealing Beam: 12 1/4" Pump: 12m3/h Final Pressure: 2 mbar Max. Bag width: 11.7" x 17.7" Electromechanical Available Options: Digital controls, gas injection, softair, additional sealing beam.

Dimensions (L x W x H) Product : 20.75" x 17.25" x 17" Package : 32" x 47" x 22" Net Weight : 112.5 lbs Package Weight : 145 lbs

#### VM12



#### Electrical Volts: 120 Watts: 300 The smallest of our chamber machines, fits almost anywhere. Chamber Size: 11.4"W x 15.7"D x 6.3"H Sealing Beam: 10.6" Pump: 8m3/h Final Pressure: 2 mbar Electromechanical Dimensions (L x W x H) Product: 20.5" x 16" x 14.6" Package: 32" x 47" x 20" Net Weight: 80 lbs Package Weight: 110 lbs





Electrical Volts: 120 Watts: 1200 Chamber Size: 17.12"W x 17.12"D x 8.5"H Sealing Beam : 16.4" Pump : 25m3/h Final Pressure: 0.5 mbar Max. Bag width : 15.7" x 17.7" Electromechanical Available Options: Digital controls, gas injection, softair, additional sealing beam. Dimensions (L x W x H) Product: 21" x 21" x 20" Package: 32" x 47" x 25"

Package : 32" x 47" x 25" Net Weight : 176.5 lbs Package Weight : 210 lbs

### 315VM8



Electrical Volts: 120 Watts: 350 Chamber Size: 13.12"W x 13"D x 3.12"H Sealing Beam: 12" Pump: 8m3/h Final Pressure: 2 mbar. Digital (10 Programs) Max. Bag width: 11.7" x 15.7" Dimensions (L x W x H) Product: 17.75" x 17.75" x 23.5" Package: 25" x 25" x 25" Net Weight: 70.5 lbs Package Weight: 105 lbs

# VM18H (Floor standing)



Volts: 120 Watts: 1200 Chamber Size: 17.12"W x 17.12"D x 8.5"H Sealing Beam: 16.4" Pump: 25m3/h Final Pressure: 0.5 mbar Max. Bag width: 15.7" x 17.7" Electromechanical Available Options: Digital controls, gas injection, softair, additional sealing beam. Dimensions (L x W x H)

Electrical

Product: 21" x 21" x 39.75" Package: 47" x 32" x 45" Net Weight: 209.5 lbs Package Weight: 260 lbs

# **SV Series**

Part of the Cuisson series, this machine innovates with a double chamber to handle bags containing liquids vertically. The newly designed panel supports multiple languages and allows for easy access to the over 30 programs this machine has to offer, including automated ones by product category or specific to conservation process or Sous-vide cooking! This machine already comes with all available options and is designed for the consummate Chef.

Ships by transport (less-than-truckload). \*REQUIRES A PALLET. Option Available (Contact us for more information)

# SV31N



Electrical Volts: 120 Watts: 540 Chamber Size (W x D x H): HORIZONTAL compartment: 15.5" x 17" x 4" VERTICAL compartment: 11" x 4 1/8" x 7 1/2" Sealing Beam: 12.25" Pump:12mc3/h Final Pressure: 2 mbar Digital Vacuum Sensor Gas Injector w/2nozzles Max. Bag width: 11.7" x 17.7" Net Weight: 128.75 lbs Package Weight: 225 lbs

(D) (SE

**(** • • )

VGP



#### Electrical Volts : 220 Watts : 2850 Vacuum Thermosealing Machine With Gas Injection Max. Tray Size : 12.87"W x 5.1"D x 10.25"H Pump : 882 cf/h Final Pressure : 0.5 mbar Dies Options (Must be ordered separately) : 1 x = 12.8"x 10.2" (1 x 1/2 GN) 2 x = 10.2"x 6.2" (2 x 1/4 GN) 4 x = 6.5"x 4.7" (4 x 1/8 GN)

 $(\mathbf{n})$ 

# SV41N



Electrical Volts: 120 Watts: 540 Chamber Size (W x D x H): HORIZONTAL compartment: 17" x 19.6" x 4.33" VERTICAL compartment: 15 2/8" x 4 2/8" x 7 1/2" Sealing Beam: 16.7" Pump: 25mc3/h Final Pressure: 2 mbar Net Weight: 207 lbs Package Weight: 270 lbs

# **Sous-Vide Cooking**

The Sous-Vide cooking method is proven effective and is here to stay. Why not get the best tools to get the best results? A good machine is a great start, but you'll need a few more things. And not the least something to heat your bags at a constant and reliable temperature.

Product Warranty: 1 year parts and labor

# **Cooking Bath**

The SV-Thermo is a fully integrating thermostatic bath. Equipped with three core probes, the bath allows you to cook multiple products requiring different core temperatures. Direct plumbing to drain, cold and hot water allows for easy and safe water management.

# **SV-TERMO TOP**



#### SV-THERMO TOP Electrical Volts: 120 Watts: 1650 Included: 3 probes for core temperature control Dimensions (L x W x H) Product: 26.56" x 16.81" x 14.37" Package : 30.3" x 20.47" x 17.3" Net Weight: 65 lbs Package Weight : 98 lbs Ships by transport (less-than-truckload). \*REQUIRES A PALLET.



# **Thermal Immersion Circulators**

Product Warranty: 1 year parts and labor

#### SVC-AC1B



Electrical

Volts : 120 Watts : 1100 Chef Series Included : Sous Vide Cookbook, Time & Temperature Reference Guide, Travel & Storage Case Maximum cooking temperature of 212°F/100°C Large 2.12″X 3″ dual backlit display Over temperature and low liquid level safety protection Temperature stability of ±0.06°C Pump : 12L/min Built-in clamp for side mounting **Dimensions (L x W x H)** Product : 14.14″ x 3.8″ x 7.38″ THIS PRODUCT IS ONLY AVAILABLE IN CANADA

# 7306AC1B



Electrical Volts: 120 Watts: 1100 Classic Series Built-in clamp to securely mount to both rounded and straight edged cooking vessels 3 preset buttons for frequently used temperatures Dual pump speed control Temperature Stability of ±0.05°C Pump : 5l/min THIS PRODUCT IS ONLY AVAILABLE IN CANADA









Flectrical Volts: 120 Watts: 1100 **Creative Series** Includes: 1 x "Guide to SousVide Cooking" which provides an introduction to SousVide cooking with time/ temperature references. Maximum cooking temperature of 210°F/99°C Large backlit display Over temperature and low liquid level safety protection Temperature stability of ±0.1°C Built-in timer for timed cooking Pump: 6L/min Mounting Style : Built-in clamp for side mounting Dimensions (L x W x H) Product: 14.14" x 3.8" x 7.38" THIS PRODUCT IS ONLY AVAILABLE IN CANADA



Made in Italy

F-

# Thermosealing

**Product Warranty**: 1 year parts and labor Ships by transport (less-than-truckload). \*REQUIRES A PALLET. Option Available (Contact us for more information)

#### **PROFI 1N**



#### Electrical

Amp : 5.8 Volts : 120 Watts : 1400 The PROFI 1N is a tray thermosealing machine with manual regulation of the temperature. Ensures a perfect sealing even with grease, fat, etc. Patented SLEDGE SYSTEM to seal different sizes of trays. Fixed working level which guarantees sealing on each edge. Automatic protection system of sealing plate. **Dimensions (L x W x H)** Product : 18" x 9" x 12.6" **Net Weight** : 12.5 lbs

# Soft Cooker

Product Warranty: 1 year parts and labor

#### Soft Cooker



#### Electrical

Volts: 220 Watts: 2000

High precision warmer with temperature control. Working temperature display. 5 storable programs. IP X3 protection rated stainless steel structure. Can be applied to the pot by means of a clamp. (max depth 16,5 cm) Best performances up to 50/80 lt. Protection device switches off the warmer in case of accidental use outside the liquid. Circulating pump to help the best product mixing. Temperature sensor to prevent overload and overheating. A convenient stainless steel handle makes it easy to carry.

Dimensions (L x W x H) Product : 10.2" x 5.1" x 13.3"



# **Thermosealing Containers**

The Thermosealing containers come in White but they are also available in Clear on demand. Compatible with the VGP.

1700024: 1/2 Gastronorm

# **Thermosealing Containers**



13" x 10" H 3.75" Case Pack of 138 units 1700082: 1/2 Gastronorm 13" x 10" H 2.7" Case pack: 150 units 1700018: 1/2 Gastronorm 13" x 10" H 2" Case Pack of 156 units 1700025: 1/2 Gastronorm 13" x 10" H 1.7" Case Pack of 162 units 1700022: 1/4 Gastronorm 10" x 6" H 3.7" Case Pack of 400 units 1700048: 1/4 Gastronorm 10" x 6" H 3.7" Case Pack of 450 1700023: 1/4 Gastronorm 10" x 6" H 2.7" Case Pack of 450 1700019: 1/4 Gastronorm 10" x 6" H 1.7" Case Pack of 450 units 1700028: 1/8 Gastronorm 6.5" x 4.7" H 3.7" Case Pack of 900 units 1700070: 1/8 Gastronorm 6.5" x 4.7" H 2.7" Case Pack of 960 units 1700016: 1/8 Gastronorm 6.5" x 4.7" H 2" Case Pack of 960 units 1700069: 1/8 Gastronorm 6.5" x 4.7" H 1.7" Case Pack of 960 units

# Vacuum Bags

Product Warranty: 3 months

# Channeled



100 bags per pack. For long term storing and freezing. Suitable for both chamber machines and external vacuum machines. For external Vacuum only. PA/PE : 20/80 (100 microns/3.6 mil) PA - polyamide, PE - poliethylene. Temperature range for use : up to 175°F (79.5°C). (CB series) CB100-1 : 6" x 12" CB100-2 : 8" x 12" CB100-2 : 8" x 12" CB100-3 : 10" x 18" CB100-4 : 12" x 16" CB100-6 : 12" x 28" (RCB series) RCB20x600 : 2 rolls per pack (8" x 20 feet) RCB30x600 : 2 rolls per pack (12" x 20 feet)

#### Smooth



100 bags per pack. For long term storing and freezing. Suitable for chamber machines. PA/PE : 20/70 (90 microns/3.2 mil) PA - polyamide, PE - poliethylene. Temperature range for use : up to 175°F (79.5°C) (SB series) SB90-1 : 8" x 10" SB90-2 : 8" x 12" SB90-3 : 10" x 14" SB90-4 : 12" x 16" SB90-4 : 12" x 16" SB90-5 : 16" x 24" SB90-6 : 16" x 20" SB90-7 : 6" x 8" SB90-8 : 6" x 10"

# Cooking



100 bags per pack. Suitable for chamber machines. Contents of vacuum bag can be cooked in boiling water/microwave. OPA/PP : 15/65 (80 microns/3.0 mil) OPA - bi-oriented polyamide, PP - polypropylene. Temperature range for use : up to 240°F (115.5°C) (SCB series) SCB80-1 : 6" x 8" SCB80-2 : 6" x 12" SCB80-3 : 8" x 12" SCB80-3 : 8" x 12" SCB80-4 : 8" x 16" SCB80-5 : 10" x 16" SCB80-6 : 14" x 24" SCB80-7 : 10" x 14"

SCB80-8:12" x 16"

# Film Roll Product Warranty: 3 months

### 1700038 & PPH150



1700038: 13.4"W x 656 Feet (200 meter) Compatible with VGP PPH150: 6"W x 984 Feet (300 meter) Compatible with PROFIN1

# **Board**

Facilitates insertion of product into vacuum bag. High resistance to heat. Washable and reusable. Decreases the hand/food contact to further guarantee hygiene. **Product Warranty :** 3 months

#### Board



1600444: 12" x 8" 1600445: 14" x 10" 1600446: 16" x 10" 1600447: 16" x 12" 1600799: 8" x 6"

# Vuotobox

These containers have a special valve that allows the creation of vacuum Sealing. They will work with all types of Vacuum Machines : Internal or External. **Product Warranty :** 3 months

#### Round



**1600429 :** 2.75" Diam. x 1.5"H **1600430 :** 3.7" Diam. x 2"H **1600431 :** 10.6" Diam. x 5.3"H

# Rectangular



**1600435 :** 8″L x 5.6″W x 3″H **1600437 :** 9″L x 13.4″W x 4.5″H



Made in France

Inotech range of rotisseries are intend for Supermarkets, Restaurants, Caterers and Mobile grocers.

### **Inotech Rotisseries**



\* Various Models and sizes to choose from. \*Please contact us for more information.

Anchor system with notches to regulate height. Facilitates the insertion of liquid, powdery, or granulated materials into vacuum bags. Large pedestal allows positioning of a balance to better calibrate weight of product to be packed.

# **Neoprene adhesive**

**Funnel assembly** 

Product Warranty: 3 months

1600845

Product Warranty: 3 months

#### 1300853



Neoprene adhesive (black) - a gummy material which resist to hot temperatures and prevents the air re-entry due to its insulating properties.



# **Fryers**

The perfect portable table top fryer for all your cooking needs. Removable stainless steel insert and element makes cleaning quick and easy. Adjustable thermostat control for precise oil temperature. Holds up to 2.2 gallons of oil (1860 series ). Thermostatic temperature control from 105°F-370°F. Basket support in rear to hold basket out of oil when cooking complete. Lid included.

Product Warranty: 1 year parts and labor







SFE01820 120V : Electrical : Amperage : 15 Volts : 120 Watts : 1800 3 Lt /0.5 Gal Dimensions (L x W x H) Product : 18" x 7.5" x 12.7" Bachage : 22" x 14" x 21"

Package: 22" x 14" x 21" Net Weight: 16 lbs Package Weight: 20 lbs

SFE01860 120V : Electrical : Amperage : 15 Volts : 120 Watts : 1800 8 Lt /2 Gal SFE01860 220V : Electrical : Amperage : 14.5 Volts : 220 Watts : 3200 8 Lt /2 Gal Dimensions (L x W x H) Product : 20"x 11"x 16" Package : 22"x 14"x 21"

Net Weight: 17 lbs Package Weight: 21 lbs

# Griddles



Made in China

© (...)

Eurodib's commercial stainless steel griddles are perfect for all facets of the foodservice industry. It's large cooking surface handles most high volume applications. Whether it's for breakfast or dinner, the high wattage element heats up fast and stays hot through the cooking process. . Constructed with a 1/2" thick cooking surface. Temperature range from 140° - 560° F. Both units have a stainless steel backsplash and a drip tray providing cleaner cooking.

**Product Warranty :** 1 year parts and labor Ships by transport (less-than-truckload). \*REQUIRES A PALLET.





Electrical Amp:11 Volts:220 Watts:2400 24" Electric Griddle Dimensions (L x W x H) Product:21.2" x 24.5" x 11" Package: 32" x 47" x 18" Net Weight: 70 lbs Package Weight: 110 lbs







Electrical Amp:16 Volts:220 Watts:3600 36" Electric Griddle Dimensions (L x W x H) Product:21.2" x 36.5" x 11" Package: 32" x 47" x 18" Net Weight:95 lbs Package Weight: 125 lbs



Made in Italy

Perfect for Sautéing, pan-frying, toasting, browning & grilling a variety of food (from vegetables to meats). Stainless Steel construction with a cast Iron ceramic coated plate provides a truly non stick surface. Shock-Proof coated heating element. Two adjustable thermostats up to  $300^{\circ}$ C /  $572^{\circ}$ F. Cooking Surface :  $20^{\circ}$ x  $10^{\circ}$ .

Product Warranty: 1 year parts and labor

#### TOPL





Electrical Amp: 9 Volts: 220 Watts: 1800 20" Electric Griddle Dimensions (L x W x H) Product: 17" x 20" x 7" Net Weight: 40 lbs Package Weight: 44 lbs



Made in Greece

# **Gyro Machines**

Esthetically the nicest Gyro in the marketplace today (in our opinion, of course!). Designed with the motor at the bottom of the unit, it ensures protection from all heating elements. Individual burner controls, ceramic plates with minimum flame adjustment, removable burner protection mesh, removable drip tray, plug for electric knife, and a shovel for the meat are ALL standard features of our Visvardis gyro machines. In addition to the features and benefits, our gyro machines allow the user to MOVE the burner closer/farther away from the meat (instead of moving the spit) to ensure precise cooking with minimal heat loss (this is accomplished by pulling/pushing the knob located in the front of the machines).

**Product Warranty :** 1 year parts and labor Ships by transport (less-than-truckload). \*REQUIRES A PALLET.

# **Electric Gyro Machines**

### DE2A



DE2A: Electrical: Amp: 18 per phase/ 3 Phase Volts: 208-240 Watts: 6600 Meat Capacity: 66-100 lbs Dimensions (L x W x H) Product: 25" x 21" x 26" Package: 40" x 32" x 47" Net Weight: 82 lbs Package Weight: 120 lbs

# DE3A



DE3A: Electrical: Amp: 27 per phase/ 3 Phase Volts: 208-240 Watts: 9900 Meat Capacity : 90-140 lbs Dimensions (L x W x H) Product: 25" x 21" x 39" Package: 45" x 31" x 47" Net Weight: 87 lbs Package Weight: 120 lbs

DE4A



DE4A : Electrical : Amp: 32 per phase/ 3 Phase Volts : 208-240 Watts : 11500 Meat Capacity : 155-200 lbs Dimensions (L x W x H) Product : 25" x 21" x 45" Package : 45" x 31" x 47" Net Weight : 94 lbs Package Weight : 140 lbs

# **Gas Gyro Machines**

Comes fitted for natural gas, convertible to propane on site, regulator required.

DG6A:

# DG4A



DG4A : 3/4" rear inlet line hook up Meat Capacity : 40-70 lbs Dimensions (L x W x H) Product : 25.25" x 20.88" x 26" Package : 39" x 32" x 47" Net Weight : 73 lbs Package Weight : 80 lbs

# DG8A



#### DG8A:

3/4" rear inlet line hook up Meat Capacity : 90-140 lbs Dimensions (L x W x H) Product : 25.25" x 20.88" x 39" Package : 45" x 32" x 47" Net Weight : 87 lbs Package Weight : 101 lbs

# DG6A



3/4" rear inlet line hook up Meat Capacity : 66-100 lbs Dimensions (L x W x H) Product : 25.25" x 20.88" x 26" Package : 39" x 32" x 47" Net Weight : 73 lbs Package Weight : 80 lbs



**DG10A** 



DG10A: 3/4" rear inlet line hook up Meat Capacity: 155-200 lbs Dimensions (L x W x H) Product: 25.25" x 20.88" x 33" Package: 46" x 32" x 47" Net Weight: 94 lbs Package Weight: 120 lbs

# **Turbo Gas Gyro Machines**

# DG12V



#### 3/4" rear inlet line hook up Meat Capacity : 130-145 lbs **Dimensions (L x W x H)** Product : 27" x 23" x 33" Package : 46" x 32" x 47" Net Weight : 102 lbs **Package Weight :** 120 lbs

**SDDG12V**: Side doors available (Not included)





3/4" rear inlet line hook up Meat Capacity : 175-200 lbs Dimensions (L x W x H) Product : 27" x 23" x 41" Package : 47" x 32" x 47" Net Weight : 121 lbs Package Weight : 130 lbs

SDDG16V: Side doors available (Not included)

# Accessories

#### 20000017



Meat Shovel

#### Extra Spits

G4A/E1A : for DG4A and DE1A G6A/E2A : for DG6A and DE2A G8A/E3A : for DG8A and DE3A G10A/E4A : for DG10A and DE4A G12V : for DG12V G16V : for DG16V

# 011010030

Skewer Stand ( Spit not included)



Made in China

# **Hamburger Press**

Simple, compact and rounded design. Made from anodized aluminum alloy with a stainless steel hamburger mold. Sheet holder included (built-in). Rubber handle for a better grip. Product Warranty : 3 months

HF100



Hamburger Press Makes 4" Diameter Patty Dimensions (L x W x H) Package : 11.75" x 10.75" x 13.25" Net Weight : 11.5 lbs Package Weight : 13 lbs

HF100P: Extra Wax Paper (Pack of 500 sheets)

HF130



Hamburger Press Makes 5" Diameter Patty Dimensions (L x W x H) Package : 8.75" x 10.75" x 11.75" Net Weight : 12.25 lbs Package Weight : 14 lbs

HF130P: Extra Wax Paper (Pack of 500 sheets)



Made in Italy

# **Hand Mixers**

Eurodib's hand held commercial mixers are lightweight yet extremely powerful, with mixing speeds of up to 16,000 rpm. These units are ergonomically designed to reduce muscle strain and fatigue.

Helps create tasty cream soups and soup bases, vegetable and fruit purees, pates, sauces, mousses, pancake batter, salsa, re-fried beans, mayonnaise and so much more. Equipped with a safety switch (requires two buttons pressed to start) and a locking device (to allow continuous function without holding down the button during operation). Double insulation and a ventilated motor prevents overheating, and allows the machine to work continuously without fail. Variable speed control can be adjusted depending on product mixed.

**Product Warranty :** 1 Year Parts & Labor Motor and Shaft are sold separately.

### **Mixer Motor Heads**



Electrical : Volts : 110 VORTEX43VV : 430 Watt Dimensions (L x W x H) Product : 7.5" x 5" x 14.8" Net Weight : 6.6 lbs

VORTEX55VV: 550 Watt Dimensions (L x W x H) Product: 7.5" x 5" x 15.2" Net Weight: 8 lbs

**VORTEX75VV :** 750 Watt **Dimensions (L x W x H)** Product : 7.5" x 5" x 15.4" **Net Weight :** 10 lbs







**Vortex Whisk** 



WHISK : Vortex Whisk



Made in Italy

# **Hot Dog and Sausage Equipment**

# **Hot Dog Steamer and Bun Warmer**

This Hot dog Steamer and Bun Warmer has a Stainless Steel steam heater, Pyrex container, Stainless Steel hot dog basket, 4 anodized non-stick aluminum spikes to keep the bread ans the rolls warm. Here is an ideal solution for Sandwich Bars, Snack Bars, Pub, Bistro. It has also been designed with the greatest care for the best possible preparation of snacks, meals on-the-run,... Fully exploiting their flavor and appeal.

Product Warranty: 1 Year Parts & Labor

### **HOT DOG**



# Electrical

Amp: 5.5 Volts: 110 Watts: 600 Dimensions of basket: 6"7 DIAM. x 5/8"H Temperature adjustment Sealed electric components protected against possible leaks. 4x Anodized aluminum bun warmers (9" H x 1.5" D)

Dimensions (L x W x H) Product : 12.62" x 17.75" x 14.37" Package : 19.69" x 14.56" x 25.3" Net Weight : 22 lbs Package Weight : 25.3 lbs

GM3556350: Extra Pyrex Container

# **Manual Sausage Stuffer**

Manual Sausage Stuffer. Horizontal, 2 speed gear drive, 3 different size stuffing tubes. Hardened steel gears sliding on ball bearings. Piston rack sliding on heavyduty Teflon bushings to withstand the pressure of the hardest sausages. Complete stainless steel construction. Can be completely disassembled for an easy and accurate cleaning.

Product Warranty: 3 months Parts & Labor



 $\mathbf{n}$ 



17 lbs Capacity **Dimensions (L x W x H)** Product : 26.7" x 9.4" x 8" Package : 28.7" x 10.2" x 9" **Net Weight :** 50 lbs **Package Weight :** 53 lbs

**IS16** 



35 lbs Capacity **Dimensions (L x W x H)** Product : 32" x 11" x 9" Package : 35" x 12" x 11" **Net Weight :** 68 lbs **Package Weight :** 73 lbs Ships by transport (less-than-truckload). \*REQUIRES A PALLET.

# **Hot Dog Bun Warmer**

6 Anodized non-stick aluminum spikes to keep the bread ans the rolls warm. Here is an ideal solution for Sandwich Bars, Snack Bars, Pub, Bistro. It has also been designed with the greatest care for the best possible preparation of snacks, meals on-the-run. **Product Warranty :** 1 Year Parts & Labor

### **ROBERTO**



Electrical Amp:8 Volts:110 Watts:875 6 x Anodized aluminum bun warmers

(9" H x 1.5" D) **Dimensions (L x W x H)** Product : 12.62" x 17.75" x 14.37" Package : 20" x 25" x 20" **Net Weight :** 17.6 lbs **Package Weight :** 20 lbs



Made in China

SI @- (\*)

# **Hot Dog Rollers**

The trusty Hot Dog Roller is a part of any Quick Serve operation. The range comes with strong gearbox and chain drive assemblies allowing each unit to operate for long periods at a time.

Heat Control : Low (min Power/Standby), 2 (35% power), 3 (50% power), 4 (70% power), High (100% Full Power). Indicator light to indicate elements are active or temperature has been reached.

Product Warranty: 1 Year Parts & Labor

#### SFE01600



Electrical Volts : 120 Makes 20 Hot Dogs Dimensions (L x W x H) Product : 20.5" x 17.1" x 13.1" Package Weight : 35 lbs







Electrical Volts : 120 Makes 50 Hot Dogs Dimensions (L x W x H) Product : 28.3" x 23.6" x 13.1" Package Weight : 80 lbs

1630SN : Sneeze Guard for Model SFE01630

### SFE01610



Electrical Volts : 120 Makes 30 Hot Dogs Dimensions (L x W x H) Product : 20.5" x 23.6" x 13.1" Package Weight : 55 lbs

1610SN : Sneeze Guard for Model SFE01610



Made in China

# **Induction Cookers**

Energy efficient, easy to clean and safe. Induction cooking will facilitate your way of cooking as much as it will accommodate your kitchen space, whether you choose a single portable induction cooktop or a heavy duty. Cookware must be made of a magnetic-based material, i.e. cast iron or magnetic stainless steel. Aluminum, copper or glass, including Pyrex will not work. Magnet adhering to cookware will validate compatibility.

Product Warranty: 1 Year Parts & Labor







Electrical Amp: 13.3 Volts: 120 Watts: 1600 Single Induction Cooker

Weight capacity of up to 35 lbs For pans/pots with diameter of 5" to 10" (12-22 cm)

Dimensions (L x W x H) Product : 14" x 12" x 2.5" Package : 18" x 18" x 9" Net Weight : 8 lbs Package Weight : 9 lbs





Electrical Amp: 15 Volts: 120 Watts: 1800 Single Induction Cooker Weight capacity of up to 40 lbs For pans/pots with diameter of 4.7" to 12" (12-30.5 cm)

**Dimensions (L x W x H)** Product : 15.5" x 17" x 5.5"

# Double

# **S2F1**



# Electrical

Amp: 15 Volts: 120 Watts: 1800 Double Induction Cooker Temperature goes from 150°F to 450°F(150,180, 210,240,270,300,330,360,390,420,450) Timer: 0-150 mins; after 150 minutes it will enter the standby mode. Shared power – will not reach maximum power on both sides.

**Dimensions (L x W x H)** Product : 14.12" x 23.5" x 2.5" Package : 18" x 28" x 12" **Net Weight :** 15 lbs **Package Weight :** 19 lbs



1

**Heavy Duty** 





Heavy Duty Induction Cooker Temperature goes from 150°F to 450°F(150,180, 210,240,270,300,330,360,390,420,450) Timer : 5-150 mins; after 150 minutes it will enter the standby mode. IHE3097-120 : 120 volts IHE3097-240 : 240 volts Dimensions (L x W x H)

Product: 16.35" x 12.9" x 3.96" Package: 19" x 17" x 8" Net Weight: 11 lbs Package Weight: 14 lbs

# Drop-In

Drop-In Induction Range, Simple clean design, Easy to operate, Integrated touch controls, LED display, High quality glass cook top, hard plastic frame. Cookware must be made of a magnetic-based material, i.e. cast iron or magnetic stainless steel. Aluminum, copper or glass, including Pyrex will not work. Magnet adhering to cookware will validate compatibility. Weight capacity of up to 35 lbs. **Product Warranty :** 1 Year Parts & Labor

### **BI001**



Electrical Amp: 13.3 Volts: 120 Watts: 1600 Single Induction Cooker Dimensions (L x W x H) Product: 15" x 12" x 2.2"







#### Electrical

Amp: 11.6 Volts: 208-240 Watts: 2800 Double Induction Cooker Power Rate is 2800 Total (Front: 1000W Back: 1800W) Dimensions (L x W x H)

Product : 20" x 11.4" x 3"





# **Meat Grinders**

Product Warranty: 1 Year Parts & Labor

# Light Duty

Reliable and light medium-duty meat grinder. Gear driven. Ideal for "On-Demand" operations. Up to 5 lbs. per minute output. Convenient compartment to store plate and knife. Easy and fast breakdown for cleaning.

# **TC8 VEGAS**





Made in Italy

#### Electrical Amp: 1.3 Volts: 120 Watts: 250

Reliable and light medium-duty meat grinder. Gear driven. Ideal for "On-Demand" operations. Up to 5 lbs. per minute output. Convenient compartment to store plate and knife. Easy and fast breakdown for cleaning. Production: 154 lbs/hr Plate size : 6mm Dimensions (L x W x H) Product: 16" x 11.8" x 8" Package: 22.6" x 13.7" x 15.7" Net Weight: 23 lbs Package Weight: 26 lbs

# **Medium Duty**

#### **HM Series**



Made in China



Made in China



Maximum safety guaranteed when using, cleaning and servicing. Made of anodized aluminum alloy and stainless steel. Acid, salt and rust resistant. The components are robust, stable and structured. The appliance can be easily dismantled. Easy to handle. Waterproof and emergency stop switch.

HM-12N Electrical Amp:7 Volts:110 Watts:750 Production: 264 lbs/hr Plate size : 6, 8 mm Dimensions (L x W x H) Package: 12.5" x 15.7" x 21.2" Net Weight: 48.5 lbs Package Weight: 52 lbs

HM-22A Electrical Amp: 10 Volts: 110 Watts: 1100 Production: 660 lbs/hr Plate size : 5, 6, 10 mm Dimensions (L x W x H) Package: 10.5" x 18" x 23.7" Net Weight: 55 lbs Package Weight: 58.7 lbs

# **IHE6032**



Made in China

**TC12 DENVER** 

Made in Italy

Amp: 6 Volts: 110 Watts: 735 HP: 1 Maximum safety guaranteed when using, cleaning and servicing. Made of anodized aluminum alloy and stainless steel. Acid, salt and rust resistant. The components are robust, stable and structured. The appliance can be easily dismantled. Easy to handle. Waterproof and emergency stop switch. Production : 507 lbs/hr Plate Size : 4mm & 6mm

Electrical

Dimensions (L x W x H) Product: 17" x 13.2" x 14" Net Weight: 25 lbs Package Weight: 30 lbs



#### Electrical Amp:13 Volts:120 Watts:370 HP:0.5 Production: 187 lbs/hr Plate size : 6mm Dimensions (L x W x H) Product: 15" x 14.5" x 18" Package: 16" x 14" x 23" Net Weight: 42 lbs Package Weight: 49 lbs

# **Heavy Duty**

**TC32 BUFFALO** 

The Buffalo 32 meat mincer is specially designed for heavy duty operation, high output and top quality mincing. The perfect choice for large butchers and meat processors. An exclusive assembly system allows the hopper to be removed quickly and easily for cleaning while also ensuring perfect locking during use. Ships by transport (less-than-truckload). \*REQUIRES A PALLET.

Electrical





Made in Italy

Amp: 10 Volts: 220 Watts: 2200 HP: 3 Production: 1500 lbs/hr (660 kg.) Standard plate: 7/32" (6 mm.) Motor: 4 Hp (2,940 W), fan cooled Plug and Cord: Attached, flexible, 4 wire (3PH+1G) SJT 14 AWG, 6' 4" long cord Switch: Stainless steel push-button panel with reverse, IP 67 protected **Dimensions (L x W x H)** Product: 16.8" x 18" x 20" Package: 30" x 25" x 33" **Net Weight:** 144 lbs **Package Weight:** 178 lbs



Made in Italy

# Panini Grills

Product Warranty: 1 Year Parts & Labor

# **ELIO, CORT & PD Series**

Ceramic coated, long life cast iron plates, to ensure hygiene, acid and salt proofness and resistance to oxidation. They enable a quick cooking of meat, fish, eggs. Vegetables, cheese and are ideal for heating up sandwiches of various size and thickness. Adjustable Thermostat up to 300°C/ 570°F.

# **ELIO**



#### Electrical

Amp : 18 Volts : 110 Watts : 1800 All Ribbed Cooking Surface : 9 .87" x 10" Comes with adapter, switch to NEMA 5-15P

Dimensions (L x W x H) Product : 15.4" x 11.4" x 9.3" Package : 19" x 18" x 14" Net Weight : 45 lbs Package Weight : 50 lbs



**CORT Series** 



#### Amp : 18 Volts : 110 Watts : 1800 Cooking Surface : 14.5" x 10" Comes with adapter, switch to NEMA 5-15P **Dimensions (L x W x H)** Product : 17" x 15" x 11"

Package : 18" x 17" x 11" Net Weight : 48.5 lbs Package Weight : 50 lbs

CORT-F : Flat top and Bottom CORT-L : Ribbed top, Flat bottom CORT-R : Ribbed Top and Bottom \*220V models available

PD Series







Electrical Amp: 15.7 Volts: 208-240 Watts: 3000 Cooking Surface: 19.7" x 10" Dimensions (L x W x H) Product: 17.5" x 20.5" x 9.5" Package: 17" x 22" x 10.5" Net Weight: 62 lbs Package Weight: 66 lbs

PDR 3000 : Ribbed Top and Bottom PDL 3000 : Flat Bottom, Top Ribbed PDF 3000 : All Flat PDM 3000 : All Ribbed except flat left Bottom




Made in China

Large



# **SFE Series**

Eurodib Panini grills are commercially built for the demands of restaurants and cafes. Heavy duty in construction, through the use of stainless steel and machined finished cast iron cooking plates. Adjustable Thermostat up to 300°C/ 570°F.

#### Small



Electrical Amp: 15 Volts: 120 Watts: 1800 Cooking Surface : 10" x 10" Dimensions (L x W x H) Product: 17.1" x 10.23" x 9.25" Package : 19" x 18" x 14" Net Weight : 35 lbs Package Weight : 40 lbs

SFE02325 : Ribbed Top and Bottom





Electrical Amp: 15 Volts: 120 Watts: 1800 Cooking Surface: 14.8" x 10.9" Dimensions (L x W x H) Product: 17.1" x 16.1" x 9.3" Package: 24" x 22" x 14" Net Weight: 65 lbs Package Weight: 77 lbs

SFE02340 : All Flat SFE02345 : Ribbed Top and Bottom \*220V models available





#### Electrical Amp: 13 Volts: 220 Watts: 2900 Cooking Surface: 18" x 11" Dimensions (L x W x H) Product: 15.4" x 18.7" x 9.3" Package: 21" x 26" x 14" Net Weight: 60 lbs Package Weight: 68 lbs

SFE02360 : All sides Flat SFE02365 : All sides Ribbed SFE02375 : Left side Flat, Right side Ribbed

# **Accessories**

Product Warranty: 3 months

#### Scraper



Compatible with: SFE02325, SFE02345, SFE02365

# Accessories

Product Warranty: 3 months

#### **PGB001**



Brass bristle brush with plastic handle

#### Scraper



#### Scraper

IGS1185103 : For ribbed Panini IGS118523 : For flat Panini



# **XP Series**

Quick and versatile

The line SpidoCook Panini Grills, with its extreme ease of use coupled with excellent grilling results, is perfect for fast food restaurants and can be a valuable tool in the kitchen. The glass ceramic contact grills and fry tops can effectively cook many products from sandwiches and focaccia to grilled meat or vegetables, providing excellent results. Adjustable Thermostat up to 400°C/ 752°F. THIS PRODUCT IS ONLY AVAILABLE IN CANADA

#### **Small Series**



Electrical Amp: 12.5 Volts: 120 Watts: 1500 Cooking Surface: 10" x 10" Dimensions (L x W x H) Product: 18" x 23.6" x 6.9" Net Weight: 37.5 lbs

XP010P : All Flat XP010PR : Ribbed Top and Flat Bottom







Electrical Amp: 14.5 Volts: 208-240 Watts: 3200 Cooking Surface: 10" x 20" Dimensions (L x W x H) Product: 18" x 24.37" x 6.9" Net Weight: 37.48 lbs

XP010P : All Flat XP010PR : Ribbed Top and Flat Bottom



Made in China

# **Pest Killers**

Insect control for businesses, industries or for your own home. Electric insect repellent for flying insects like mosquitoes, flies, bees and wasps. **Product Warranty :** 1 Year Parts & Labor THIS PRODUCT IS ONLY AVAILABLE IN CANADA

Electrical

Volts: 120

Pest Killer

Dimensions (L x W x H)

Product : 4.5" x 15.2" x 12.7"

Net Weight: 8 lbs Package Weight: 10 lbs

#### SP13040



# $\odot$



SP13080

#### Electrical Volts: 120

Pest Killer **Dimensions (L x W x H)** Product : 4.5" x 25.5" x 12.7" **Net Weight :** 12 lbs **Package Weight :** 15 lbs

 $\mathbf{n}$ 



Made in Italy

# **Slicers**

Product Warranty: 1 Year Parts & Labor

# **Topaz Series**

A Great Little Slicer! High-quality, stylish, lightweight and ultra compact design. Easily and accurately cuts small products. Hard chromed, forged carbon steel blade, safety hand guard mounted to the carriage. Easy and fast breakdown for cleaning. Operation : Gravity Feed

Knife : One piece, chromium plated 100cr6 forged carbon steel blade

Sharpener : Removable, two store dual action

Slice thickness : Infinitely variable up to 0.5"

Switch : on/off button. Button is lit when machine is on.

\* 220 Volts, 50Hz Available on request, deposit required.

#### **TOPAZ195**



Electrical Amp:1 Volts:120 Watts:115 Blade Size:8" Dimensions (L x W x H) Product:14" x 15.19" x 14.19" Package:15.75" x 17" x 14.5" Net Weight:23 lbs Package Weight:26 lbs





**TOPAZ250** 



**\$**(i)

Amp: 2.5 Volts: 120 Watts: 185 Blade Size: 9" Dimensions (L x W x H) Product: 16.12" x 21.63" x 15.75" Package: 19.68" x 23.62" x 15.56" Net Weight: 30 lbs Package Weight: 34 lbs

Electrical



Electrical Amp: 2.5 Volts: 120 Watts: 185 Blade Size: 10" Dimensions (L x W x H) Product: 16.12" x 19.68" x 16.12" Package: 19.69" x 23.63" x 15.56" Net Weight: 31 lbs Package Weight: 35 lbs

# **Mirra Series**

An elegant design for total dependability ! The slide shaft is made of ground, chromed steel for a smoother operation. The high quality bushings and ball bearings are self-lubricating. The dial thickness control cam system allows for a precise cut. A safety cover is placed under the motor and the electrical components. The hopper features an exclusive heavy duty plastic protection to keep operator's hand at safe distance from the blade while operating the slicer. Easy to clean aluminum alloy construction does not crack or stain. The carriage and the center plate are quickly removable without tools.

**Operation : Gravity Feed** 

Knife : One piece, chromium plated 100cr6 forged carbon steel blade

Sharpener : Removable, two store dual action

Slice thickness : Infinitely variable up to 0.5"

 $\label{eq:switch:on/off button. Button is lit when machine is on.$ 

\* 220 Volts, 50Hz Available on request, deposit required.

#### MIRRA 220 & 250



MIRRA 220: Electrical Amp:1.2 Volts:120 Watts:147

Blade Size : 9" **Dimensions (L x W x H)** Product : 22" x 22.4" x 18.7" Package : 19.69" x 23.62" x 16.56" **Net Weight :** 33 lbs **Package Weight :** 38 lbs

MIRRA 250 : Electrical Amp : 2.4 Volts : 120 Watts : 250 Blade Size : 10"

Dimensions (L x W x H) Product : 22.06" x 22.43" x 18.69" Package : 19.69" x 23.62" x 16.56" Net Weight : 35 lbs Package Weight : 40 lbs MIRRA 300 & 300P





Electrical Amp: 3.5 Volts: 120 Watts: 380 Blade Size: 12" Dimensions (L x W x H) Product: 24" x 25.2" x 20.06" Package: 23.63" x 31.5" x 20.5" Net Weight: 45 lbs Package Weight: 52 lbs MIRRA300P: Conforms to "Quebec" CSST requirements.

# **Anniversario Series**

12" blade Flywheel slicer. Polished and painted aluminum construction. Featuring stainless steel and silver anodized aluminum details. Patented motion system with no visible mechanical parts. Table featuring a lateral movement with a double articulating providing a firm hold and a smooth slice. Removable carriage for ease of cleaning. Simple, yet stylish Italian design, rounded for ease of cleaning. Easy to clean and disassemble without tools.



#### **Anniversario 300**



12" Manual Slicer Dimensions (L x W x H) Product : 33.6" x 24.6" x 23" Package: 38" x 36" x 34" Net Weight: 132 lbs Package Weight: 172 lbs

Stand 300 : Stand for Anniversario 300 (Not Included)





14" Manual Slicer Dimensions (L x W x H) Product: 36" x 31" x 24" Package: 38" x 36" x 34" Net Weight: 159 lbs Package Weight: 198 lbs

Stand 350: Stand for Anniversario 350 (Not Included)



Made in China

ň.

# **HBS Series**

This Slicer is perfect for cutting deli meats and vegetables effortlessly. Great for low volume operations and easy to disassemble.

Professional quality meat slicers, easy to clean and operate. Blade sharpener Belt drive Perspex Protector Guard Waterproof and emergency shut off switch Robust handle Slice thickness : 0.2mm-15mm

#### **HBS-195JS**



Electrical

Amp: 1.1 Volts: 120 Watts: 120 Blade Size : 8" Dimensions (L x W x H) Product: 15.5" x 13" x 12" Package: 21" x 17" x 15" Net Weight: 26.4 lbs Package Weight: 33 lbs

HBS-220JS



Electrical Amp: 1.1 Volts: 120 Watts: 120 Blade Size: 9" Dimensions (L x W x H) Product: 19.5" x 17" x 15"

Package: 21" x 17" x 16" Net Weight: 32 lbs Package Weight: 34 lbs



# HBS-250L





Electrical Amp: 1.4 Volts: 120 Watts: 150 Blade Size : 10" Dimensions (L x W x H) Product: 21" x 18" x 15.75" Package: 23" x 19" x 17" Net Weight: 39.6 lbs Package Weight: 43 lbs

HBS-300L



# Electrical

Amp: 2.3 Volts: 120 Watts: 250 Blade Size : 12" Dimensions (L x W x H) Product: 23.5" x 20.5" x 19.5" Package: 23.5" x 20.5" x 19.5" Net Weight: 55 lbs Package Weight: 60 lbs Conforms to «Quebec» CSST requirements.

HBS-350L



Electrical Amp: 5.4 Volts: 120 Watts: 400 Blade Size : 14" Dimensions (L x W x H) Product: 31" x 24" x 19.5" Package: 32" x 27" x 23" Net Weight: 132 lbs Package Weight: 133 lbs Ships by transport (less-than-truckload). **\*REOUIRES A PALLET** 



www.eurodib.com

40



Made in China

# **Soup Kettle**

2.5 gal / 10 L Capacity Soup Kettle. Heat Control from 1-12. (1-4 Low, 4-8 Medium, 8-12 High). **Product Warranty :** 1 Year Parts & Labor

Electrical

#### SB-6000



Amp: 4.3 Volts: 110 Watts: 475 Soup Kettle Dimensions (L x W x H) Product: 14" x 14" x 16" Net Weight: 10.58 lbs Package Weight: 12 lbs

HLP-6014: Stainless Steel Indert

# **Thermal Blenders**

Product Warranty: 1 Year Parts & Labor





Made in Italy

SP (\*-)



# RA

## Electrical

Amp: 13 Volts: 120 Watts: 1600 Semi-professional thermal blender. Practical, must-have kitchen aid. Powerful 600 watt motor separated from the cooking zone. Induction heating which halves the time is required to reach desired temperature. Supplied with 5 kg scales with tare. Speed changer. Potentiometer for cooking t0 248°F (120°C). Practical 2 L (64oz.) stainless steel bowl. Knife hub quick to dismantle for easy cleaning. Lid with safety closure. Spatula, butterfly mixer and perforated basket supplied. Add ingredients cap with measuring device. Steam cooking set optional.

Dimensions (L x W x H) Product: 12" x 14" x 11.5" Package: 15.7" x 21" x 15" Net Weight: 20 lbs Package Weight: 22 lbs \* For domestic use HM2G

© (1)



#### Electrical

Amp: 20 Volts: 208-240 Watts: 2300 HotmixPRO Gastro, thanks to its numerous preset programs and more than 150 recipes stored in memory (through an SD card), is ideal for : browning, cooking, roasting and shining, whisking, pasteurizing, reducing, clarifying, keeping warm, doughing, chopping, pulverizing, homogenizing, whipping, blending, etc. Delayed start programming buying and using selected and purpose-made recipe guides stored into an SD card (pastry, sauces, prestigious chefs recipes, etc.)

Temp. by control precision : Degree by degree Max temp : 190°C Motor power : 1500 W Max RPMs :

From 60 to 12,500; 20 speeds + 1 special Bowl safety : Cool touch Max programmable time : 240 min Heating power : 800 W

**Dimensions (L x W x H)** Product : 12.3" x 10.2" x 11.7" Package : 18" x 18" x 18"

Net Weight: 35 lbs Package Weight: 40 lbs

\* You can update and get new recipies by downloading the SD card (included). THIS PRODUCT IS ONLY AVAILABLE IN CANADA



# **Vegetable Cutters and Cheese Graters**

Product Warranty: 1 Year Parts & Labor

#### ТΜ

ТМ

The TM is a versatile vegetable cutter for restaurants, delis and caterers. Thanks to the large selection of 21 different discs, it is possible to freshly slice, shred, grate, julienne and dice vegetables, fruits, cheese and many other products. Sirman Vegetable Cutter (Model TM) includes: (1) slicing disc (DF - series ONLY) of your choice, (1) disc holder, and (1) white polycarbonate container.





#### Electrical Amp:5 Volts:120 Watts:515

Annp 15 Voits 120 Watts 1515 Production: 420 lbs/hr(191 kg.). Operation: Continuous feed, cut product drops in the container by gravity. Construction: Base is polished aluminum, motor shell is stainless steel. Discs: Aluminum with stainless steel blades. Hopper opening sizes: Main opening is semi-round with maximum dimensions of 6.2"x 3". Feed-opening for long-shaped products has a 2" diameter. Beltdriven, fan cooled, with thermal circuit braker. Plug Cord: Attached, flexible, 3 wire SJT AWG 16, 6`4 long. Switch : On/Off button. Button also works as indicator light.

Dimensions (L x W x H) Product : 20" x 11" x 20" Package : 28.3" x 13.7" x 19" Net Weight : 39 lbs Package Weight : 46 lbs \* 220 volts available upon request. 50% deposit

required. No returns or exchanges permitted.

#### TM Discs



#### 40750040 : Discs holder

DF 1: Slicing Disc 1mm DF 2: Slicing Disc 2mm DF 3: Slicing Disc 3mm DF 4: Slicing Disc 4mm DF 5: Slicing Disc 5mm (perfect for tomatoes and pepers) DF 8: Slicing Disc 8mm DF 10: Slicing Disc 10mm DF 14: Slicing Disc 14mm

DQ 4 : Julienne Disc 4mm DQ 6 : Julienne Disc 6mm DQ 8 : Julienne Disc 8mm DQ 10 : Julienne Disc 10mm

DT 2 : Grating Disc 2mm DT 3 : Grating Disc 3mm DT 7 : Grating Disc 7mm DT 9 : Grating Disc 9mm

DTV : Parmesan Disc

PS 8: Cube Disc 8mm. DF8 Blade is required. PS 10: Cube Disc 8mm. DF10 Blade is required. PS 20: Cube Disc 8mm. DF20 Blade is required.

**Blades** 

DF BLADE : (Blade Only) Compatible with Discs : DF1-DF2-DF3-DF4-DF8-DF10-DF14 IV2680010 : (Blade Only) Compatible with the DF5 Disc.



Made in Italy

# C6VV



**Horizontal Food Cutters** 

Strong stainless steel construction. Detached motor and bowl for a better thermal insulation. S/S bowl with handles and heavy bottom. High efficiency ventilated motor for continuous operation. Strong cutlery steel knives. See-through lid. Comes with one standard cutting knife. Chopping and emulsifying knives are sold separately.





Electrical Amp: 3 Volts: 120 Watts: 350 Horizontal Food Cutter Capacity: 1 gal. Dimensions (L x W x H) Product: 12.5" x 15" x 10.6"







Horizontal Food Cutter Capacity: 1.4 gal. Dimensions (L x W x H) Product: 12.5" x 15" x 12.5"

Amp: 3 Volts: 120 Watts: 350

Electrical



Electrical Amp: 6 Volts: 120 Watts: 700 Horizontal Food Cutter Capacity: 2.4 gal. Dimensions (L x W x H) Product: 13" x 18.5" x 15.7"



Made in China



Made in Italy

#### **HCL300**



#### Electrical

Amp: 5 Volts: 110 Watts: 550 HP: 0.75 The HLC300 is designed for slicing, grating and shredding on all types of vegetables, fruits and cheese. This bench top model has a robust design, rust free and is ideal for restaurants, cafes, take away shops etc... Includes 5 discs : Slicing (3, 5 mm), Grating (3, 5, 7 mm) Dimensions (L x W x H) Product: 20" x 9" x 22.5"

Package: 23" x 11" x 23" Net Weight: 51 lbs Package Weight: 57.2 lbs



### **OLIMPO**



#### Electrical

Amp: 5 Volts: 120 Watts: 515 Cheese grater

Ideal for the haute cuisine chef. Distinguished by an original and elegant design, Olimpo guarantee the utmost in practicality and hygiene, thanks to the choice of carefully-selected materials and compliance with severe standards concerning the safety of food products. Stainless steel grating roller with punched teeth; polished aluminium casting grating opening; Poly-V belt drive; Safety device with micro-switch on pusher handle. 1000 RPM

Dimensions (L x W x H) Product: 11.4" x 16.5" x 16.1" Package: 11.8" x 19.7" x 21.6" Net Weight: 33 lbs Package Weight: 39.6 lbs



# **Coffee Percolators**

Product Warranty: 1 year parts and labor

#### **CP06**



Electrical Amp: 10.4 Volts: 110 Watts: 1150 25 Cup Coffee Percolator Dimensions (L x W x H) Product : 11.8" x 11.8" x 18.9" Product Weight: 7.2 lbs Package Weight: 9.4 lbs



Made in China





Electrical Amp: 10.4 Volts: 110 Watts: 1150 42 Cup Coffee Percolator Dimensions (L x W x H) Product: 13.4" x 13.4" x 19.3" Product Weight: 8.5 lbs Package Weight: 10.5 lbs







Ŵ

**CP15** 

Electrical Amp: 13.6 Volts: 110 Watts: 1500 63 Cup Coffee Percolator Dimensions (L x W x H) Product: 13.4" x 13.4" x 23.6" Product Weight: 10 lbs Package Weight: 12.3lbs



Made in China

6

# **Weighing & Counting Scales**

Product Warranty: 1 year parts and labor

#### **SCW Series**



Electrical: Volts: 110 Unit : kg, oz Large LCD clear & easy to read Low battery / Over-load indication Auto / Manual shut off Weight alarming Easy carry design Special design on platform-prevent water and dust from entering AC / DC adaptor Auto back light Counting function 4 x C size batteries (not included) SCW12: Capacity: 12 kg: 26.5 Lbs Sensitivity:1g SCW30: Capacity: 20 kg: 66 Lbs Sensitivity: 2 g SCW50: Capacity: 50 kg: 110 Lbs Sensitivity: 5 g





Unit : kg, lb, oz, pcs Energy saving - auto power off 3 C Batteries ( not included) Low battery / Over-load indication AC / DC 4.5 V adaptor Auto back light, Platform Size : 9.5"W x 9.3"D SWL3 : Capacity : 3kg : 6.6 Lbs Sensitivity : 0.5g SWL5 : Capacity : 5kg : 11 Lbs Sensitivity : 1g SWL10 : Capacity : 10kg : 22 Lbs Sensitivity : 2g Dimensions (L x W x H) Product : 9.5" x 9.5" x 2.75"

#### KY2350-5



Capacity : 5 kg : 11 Lbs Sensitivity : 1 g Units: g, lb, oz & ml LCD display Auto zero – Auto off Low-Battery/Over-load indication 1 x CR2032 lithium Battery Platform Size : 5.3" x 8"

# KC-5



Sensitivity : 1g Unit : kg, g, lb-oz, oz Easy-view LCD display 1 x lithium cell CR 2032 3 V Low battery / Over-load indication Auto / Manual shut off Platform Diameter : 6.22" **Dimensions (L x W x H)** Product : 7" x 5" x 1.75"

Capacity: 5 kg: 11 Lbs

www.eurodib.com



Planetary Mixers	46
Spiral Mixers	47



Line Micro	48
LineMiss 600	49
LineMiss 800	50
Chef top Series	52
Accessories	53



Molds - Cupcake & Muffin Series	55
Molds - Cake & Pie Series	59
Molds - Chocolate Series	61
Molds - 24" x 16" Large Series	63
Molds - Baking Mat Series	64
Molds - Ice Cream Pop Series	64
Molds - Baking Tray Series	64







Made in China

e 🕒 🚯

....

·(I) (I)

# **Planetary Mixers**

Professional planetary mixer for mixing, kneading and emulsifying. Planetary-mixing action ensures perfect results. All the spare parts for the bowl, hook, whip, beater are made of stainless steel. Heavy duty and abrasion resistant transmission design. Product Warranty: 1 years parts and labor.

Ships by transport (less-than-truckload). \*REQUIRES A PALLET.

#### **M10 ETL**



#### Electrical

Amp: 6 Volts: 110 Watts: 600 HP: 0.7 10 Quart Planetary Food Mixer HUB #12 Not suitable for Pizza, pita or bread DOUGH. Stop the machine to change speed. Do not mix BATTER at middle or High Speed.

Dimensions (L x W x H) Product : 20.9" x 16.5" x 29.5" Package: 40" x 32" x 47" Net Weight: 154 lbs Package Weight: 240 lbs







Electrical Amp: 7 per phase/ 3 phase Volts: 208-240 Watts: 2640 HP: 3.5 40 Quart Planetary Food Mixer HUB #22 Dimensions (L x W x H) Product: 27" x 25" x 50" Package: 47" x 32" x 61" Net Weight: 540 lbs Package Weight: 750 lbs \*Hard Wire Required



Electrical

Amp: 10 Volts: 110 Watts: 1100 HP: 1.5 20 Quart Planetary Food Mixer HUB #12 Not suitable for Pizza, pita or bread DOUGH. Stop the machine to change speed. Do not mix BATTER at middle or High Speed.

Dimensions (L x W x H) Product: 19" x 17" x 31" Package: 42" x 32" x 47" Net Weight: 230 lbs Package Weight: 305 lbs

#### M60A 220ETL





Electrical Amp: 8.5 per phase/ 3 phase Volts: 208-240 Watts: 3080 HP: 4 60 Quart Planetary Food Mixer HUB #22 Dimensions (L x W x H) Product: 40" x 24" x 56" Package: 45" x 30" x 63" \*Hard Wire Required

#### **M30 ETL**



Electrical Amp:14 Volts:110 Watts:1500 HP:2 30 Quart Planetary Food Mixer HUB #22 Not suitable for Pizza, pita or bread DOUGH. Stop the machine to change speed. Do not mix BATTER at middle or High Speed. Dimensions (L x W x H) Product: 24" x 21" x 40"

Net Weight: 425 lbs Package Weight: 550 lbs



HUB12: Meat Grinder attachment with HUB #12 HUB22: Meat Grinder attachment with HUB #22

Net Weight: 1078 lbs Package Weight: 1285 lbs

# **Spiral Mixers**

Spiral Mixers are perfect for bakeries, pizza or pastry shops. They are often used for mixing a variety of dough products: from very stiff dough with low hydration to a high hydration dough such as ciabatta breads and pizza dough. The built- in timer allows you to program and set appropriate mixing times for various products. Built- in safety features include emergency stop and bowl guard switch. This machine has been designed for commercial applications.

**Product Warranty :** 1 Year Parts & Labor on the Spiral Mixer and 3 months on the Timer Ships by transport (less-than-truckload). \*REQUIRES A PALLET.

#### LM20T



Electrical Amp : 6.25 Volts : 110 Watts : 750 20 Qt. Spiral Mixer Mixing Speed : 185 (r/min) Bowl Speed : 15 (r/min) Max Kneading Capacity : 8 Kg (17.5 lbs) Timer Included Dimensions (L x W x H) Product : 27.5" x 15" x 30" Net Weight : 154 lbs









Electrical Amp: 10 Volts: 220 Watts: 2200 40 Qt. Spiral Mixer Mixing Speed: 185 (r/min) Bowl Speed: 15 (r/min) Max Kneading Capacity: 16 Kg (35 lbs) 1 Phase Timer Included Dimensions (L x W x H) Product: 34" x 19" x 37"

Net Weight: 280lbs

#### LM30T



Electrical Amp: 7 Volts: 220 Watts: 1500 30 Qt. Spiral Mixer Mixing Speed: 185 (r/min) Bowl Speed: 15 (r/min) Max Kneading Capacity: 12 Kg (26.5 lbs) Timer Included Dimensions (L x W x H) Product: 28.7" x 17" x 30" Net Weight: 198lbs







Electrical Amp: 10 Volts: 220 Watts: 2200 50 Qt. Spiral Mixer Mixing Speed: 185 (r/min) Bowl Speed: 15 (r/min) Max Kneading Capacity: 20 Kg (44 lbs) 1 Phase Timer Included Dimensions (L x W x H) Product: 36" x 21" x 37" Net Weight: 287 lbs



Made in Italy

# **Line Micro**

LineMicro is a line of compact ovens that offers excellent quality and uniformity in baking. The Ovens are designed to support the easy processes of pastry and baking, and to meet the needs of browning of frozen products and baked goods. A quiet, reliable, safe and fast oven, always ready to support the professional. Perfect to bake croissant, frozen bread and much more...

Electrical

Product Warranty: 1 years parts and labor. THIS PRODUCT IS ONLY AVAILABLE IN CANADA

# **Ovens**

#### **XAF 003**



Roberta "Manual"

🗩 🚯 國 🔂



Pitch: 2.76" Heat setting from : 175°F-572°F (80°C-300°C) 60 minute Timer Dimensions (L x W x H) Product : 20.59" x 18.9" x 15.83" Net Weight: 35.2 lbs Package Weight: 47 lbs



Lisa "Manual"

XAF 023



Electrical Amperage: 12.3 Volts: 208-240 Watts: 2700 Capacity: 4 Trays - 18" x 13" (4 x Half size pans not included) Cooking Chamber : 13.75D x 18.75W x 9H (1.75 cu. Ft.) Pitch: 2.76" 2.5" between shelve Heat setting from : 175°F-572°F (80°C-300°C) 60 minute Timer Dimensions (L x W x H) Product: 23.1" x 23.6" x 18.6" Net Weight: 48.5 lbs Package Weight: 70 lbs

#### **XAF 013**



Anna "Manual"



Electrical Amperage: 12 Volts: 120 Watts: 1450 Capacity: 3 Trays - 18" x 13" (3 x Half size pans not included) Cooking Chamber : 13.75D x 18.75W x 9H (1.34 cu. Ft.) Pitch: 2.76" 2.5" between shelve Heat setting from: 175°F-572°F (80°C-300°C) 60 minute Timer Dimensions (L x W x H) Product : 23.1" x 23.6" x 15.83" Net Weight: 44 lbs Package Weight: 62 lbs

# LineMiss 600

The LineMiss is the ideal solution for bakeries and pastry shops, LineMiss obtain performances comparable to those of a large oven in a compact oven. Simplicity and perfection are the key deliveries of this oven line, which include many of the Unox technologies. Three possible control panel configurations are available to choose from to meet the users needs. A wide range of accessories makes LineMiss a complete oven line: High quality and simple design make it original and suitable for all baking needs. Perfect for baking croissant, frozen bread, reheat pre prepared meals and much more...

**Product Warranty :** 1 years parts and labor. THIS PRODUCT IS ONLY AVAILABLE IN CANADA

# **Ovens**

#### XAF 111



Stefania "Digital"

Electrical Amperage: 12 Volts: 120 Watts: 1500 Capacity: 3 Trays - 18" x 13" (3 x Half size pans not included) Cooking Chamber: 15.5D x 19.5W x 10H (1.75 cu. Ft.) Pitch: 2.95" Heat setting from: 175°F-572°F (80°C-300°C) Mixed humidity and convection baking 48°C - 260°C Digital Dimensions (L x W x H) Product: 25.6" x 23.6" x 16.9" Net Weight: 55.1 lbs Package Weight: 70.12 lbs

🗩 🕼 🖽 (1)





Arianna "Digital"

XAF 133



Electrical Amperage : 12 Volts : 208-240 Watts : 2700 Capacity : 4 Trays - 18" x 13" ( 4 x Half size pans not included) Cooking Chamber : 15.5D x 19.5W x 13H (2.27 cu. Ft.) Pitch : 2.95" Heat setting from : 175°F-572°F (80°C-300°C) Digital Dimensions (L x W x H) Product : 25.6" x 23.6" x 20.04" Net Weight : 68.3 lbs Package Weight : 92 lbs

#### XAF 113



Stefania "Manual With Humidity"

Electrical Amperage : 12 Volts : 120 Watts : 1500 Capacity : 3 Trays - 18" x 13" ( 3 x Half size pans not included) Cooking Chamber : 15.5D x 19.5W x 10H (1.75 cu. Ft.) Pitch : 2.95" Heat setting from : 175°F-572°F (80°C-300°C) Mixed humidity and convection baking 48°C - 260°C Digital Dimensions (L x W x H) Product : 25.6" x 23.6" x 16.9" Net Weight : 55.1 lbs Package Weight : 70.12 lbs





Arianna "Manual With Humidity"



#### Electrical Amperage: 12 Volts: 208-240 Watts: 2700 Capacity: 4 Trays - 18" x 13" ( 4 x Half size pans not included) Cooking Chamber: 15.5D x 19.5W x 13H (2.27 cu. Ft.) Pitch: 2.95" Heat setting from: 175°F-572°F (80°C-300°C) Digital Dimensions (L x W x H) Product: 25.6" x 23.6" x 20.04" Net Weight: 68.3 lbs Package Weight: 92 lbs



Electrical Amperage : 12 Volts : 208-240 Watts : 2700 Capacity : 4 Trays - 18" x 13" ( 4 x Half size pans not included) Cooking Chamber : 15.5D x 19.5W x 13H (2.27 cu. Ft.) Pitch : 2.95" Heat setting from : 175°F-572°F (80°C-300°C) Digital Dimensions (L x W x H) Product : 25.6" x 23.6" x 20.04" Net Weight : 68.3 lbs Package Weight : 92 lbs





Stefania "Digital With Humidity"

Electrical

Amperage : 14 Volts : 208-240 Watts : 3000 **Capacity** : 3 Trays - 18" x 13" ( 3 x Half size pans not included) **Cooking Chamber :** 15.5D x 19.5W x 10H (1.75 cu. Ft.) **Pitch** : 2.95" **Heat setting from :** 175°F-572°F (80°C-300°C) Mixed humidity and convection baking 48°C - 260°C Digital **Dimensions (L x W x H)** Product : 25.6" x 23.6" x 16.9" **Net Weight :** 70.12 lbs



XAF 135

Arianna "Digital With Humidity"

# **Proofers**

Unox proofers are suitable for small bakeries and cafes due to their small sizes and can serve as warming/holding cabinets.

Product Warranty: 1 years parts and labor. Ships by transport (less-than-truckload), \*REOUIRES A PALLET. THIS PRODUCT IS ONLY AVAILABLE IN CANADA.

Proofers not designed for stand-alone use. Must be used in modular configuration with an oven with digital Dynamic control panel. Oven proofers are controlled by the oven's control panel.

Electrical

Manual

XAF 110, XAF 113

8 shelves: 18" x 13" (Half size)

Dimensions (L x W x H)

Product : 22.8" x 23.6" x 29.8"

Package: 25.5" x 26" x 32"

Maximum temperature : 122°F (50 °C)

# XAL 133



Amperage: 5 Volts: 208-240 Watts: 1200

For models : XAF 135, XAF 133, XAF 130, XAF 115,

Net Weight: 48.5 lbs Package Weight: 57 lbs







#### Electrical

Amperage: 5 Volts: 208-240 Watts: 1200 For models : XAF 135, XAF 115 8 shelves: 18" x 13" (Half size) Maximum temperature : 122°F (50 °C) Digital with humidity Dimensions (L x W x H) Product: 22.8" x 23.6" x 29.8"

LineMiss 800

The LineMiss is the ideal solution for bakeries and pastry shops, LineMiss obtain performances comparable to those of a large oven in a compact oven. Simplicity and perfection are the key deliveries of this oven line, which include many of the Unox technologies.

Three possible control panel configurations are available to choose from to meet the users needs. A wide range of accessories makes LineMiss a complete oven line: High quality and simple design make it original and suitable for all baking needs. Perfect for baking croissant, frozen bread, reheat pre prepared meals and much more...

Product Warranty: 1 years parts and labor. THIS PRODUCT IS ONLY AVAILABLE IN CANADA

# **Ovens**

**XAF 180** 



Elena "Digital"

(MET) (SP. Electrical

Amperage: 14.5 Volts: 208-240 Watts: 3200 Capacity: 3 Trays - 26" x18" (3 x Full size pans not included) Cooking Chamber : 18.75D x 27.25W x 10H (3cu. Ft.) Pitch: 2.95" Heat setting from : 175°F-572°F (80°C-300°C)

Mixed humidity and convection baking 48°C - 260°C Dimensions (L x W x H) Product: 30.3" x 31.5" x 17" Net Weight: 88.19 lbs Package Weight: 119 lbs \* Hard Wire Required



**XAF 183** 

Elena "Manual With Humidity"

Amperage: 14.5 Volts: 208-240 Watts: 3200 Capacity: 3 Trays - 26" x18" (3 x Full size pans not included) **Cooking Chamber:** 18.75D x 27.25W x 10H (3cu. Ft.) Pitch: 2.95" Heat setting from : 175°F-572°F (80°C-300°C) Mixed humidity and convection baking 48°C - 260°C Dimensions (L x W x H) Product: 30.3" x 31.5" x 17" Net Weight: 88.19 lbs Package Weight: 119 lbs \* Hard Wire Required

(MET) (SP

Electrical



Package: 25.5" x 26" x 32" Net Weight: 48.5 lbs Package Weight: 57 lbs

#### **XAF 188**



Elena "Digital With Humidity" Volts: 208-240 Watts: 4600 **Capacity**: 3 Trays - 26" x18" ( 3 x Full size pans not included) **Cooking Chamber**: 18.75D x 27.25W x 10H (3cu. Ft.) **Pitch**: 2.95" **Heat setting from**: 175°F-572°F (80°C-300°C) Mixed humidity and convection baking 48°C - 260°C **Dimensions (L x W x H)** Product: 30.3" x 31.5" x 17" **Net Weight**: 88.19 lbs **Package Weight**: 119 lbs \* Hard Wire Required





Rossella "Manual With Humidity"

Capacity: 4 Trays - 26" x 18" (4 x Full size pans not included) Cooking Chamber: 18.75D x 27.25W x 10H (3cu. Ft.) Pitch: 2.95" Heat setting from: 175°F-572°F (80°C-300°C) '' Mixed humidity and convection baking 48°C - 260°C Dimensions (L x W x H) Product: 30.3" x 31.5" x 20" Net Weight: 108 lbs Package Weight: 142 lbs \* Hard Wire Required

#### XAF 190



Rossella "Digital"



#### Electrical

Electrical

Volts : 208-240 Watts : 5600 **Capacity** : 4 Trays - 26" x 18" (4 x Full size pans not included) **Cooking Chamber** : 18.75D x 27.25W x 10H (3cu. Ft.) **Pitch** : 2.95" **Heat setting from** : 175°F-572°F (80°C-300°C) **Dimensions (L x W x H)** Product : 30.3" x 31.5" x 20" **Net Weight** : 108 lbs **Package Weight** : 142 lbs \* Hard Wire Required



XAF 195

Rossella "Digital With Humidity"



Electrical Volts: 208-240 Watts: 5600 Capacity: 4 Trays - 26" x 18" ( 4 x Full size pans not included) Cooking Chamber: 18.75D x 27.25W x 10H (3cu. Ft.) Pitch: 2.95" Heat setting from: 175°F-572°F (80°C-300°C) Mixed humidity and convection baking 48°C - 260°C Dimensions (L x W x H) Product: 30.3" x 31.5" x 20" Net Weight: 108 lbs Package Weight: 142 lbs \* Hard Wire Required

# **Proofers**

Unox proofers are suitable for small bakeries and cafes due to their small sizes and can serve as warming/holding cabinets.

Product Warranty: 1 years parts and labor.

Ships by transport (less-than-truckload). \*REQUIRES A PALLET. THIS PRODUCT IS ONLY AVAILABLE IN CANADA.

Proofers not designed for stand-alone use. Must be used in modular configuration with an oven with digital Dynamic control panel. Oven proofers are controlled by the oven's control panel.

Electrical



XAL 195



Amperage : 5 Volts : 208-240 Watts : 1200 For models : XAF 195, XAF 185, XAF 188 8 shelves: 26" x 18" (full size) Maximum temperature : 122°F (50 °C) Digital control with humidity **Dimensions (L x W x H)** Product : 28.07" x 31.5" x 29.8" Package : 31" x 34" x 32" Net Weight : 82 lbs Package Weight : 91 lbs



#### Electrical Volts: 208-240 Watts: 5600

nt : 142 lbs

# **High Open Stand**

Oven high open stand stand line miss Unox Ovens **Product Warranty :** 3 months. THIS PRODUCT IS ONLY AVAILABLE IN CANADA

#### XR 130 & XR 190



Line Miss High Open stand XR 130 : 20.4" x 23.5" x 30.8" Capacity : 8 shelves: 18" x13" (Half size) Net Weight : 26.4 lbs XR 190 : 23.5" x 31.4" x 30.8" Capacity : 8 shelves: 26" x18" (Full size) Net Weight : 28.6 lbs

# **Hood with Steam Condenser**

Extracts Fumes when door is opened (During cooking process). Ensures condensation and steam is removed from chimney exhaust released from the top of machine. Two speed exhaust: Slow when oven is on and door closed/ Fast when oven door is opened during cooking process.

Product Warranty: 1 years parts and labor.

THIS PRODUCT IS ONLY AVAILABLE IN CANADA Requires: Water Connection to condensate the fumes, wastepipe for residual water, electric connection. Suitable with LINE MISS CONVECTION OVEN : XAF195, AF185, XAF188

#### XC 595



Electrical Volts : 208-240 Watts : 200 Hood with steam condenser

Exhaust chimney diameter : 4.76" Min. air flow : 550 m3/h Max. air flow : 750 m3/h Dimensions (L x W x H) Product : 33.35" x 31.5" x 10.28"

# **Chef Top Series**

Cooking innovation and perfection. The Chef Top Combi oven line provides perfect cooking results with maximum performance and reliability guaranteed for all conditions and loads.

Please contact us for more information. This product is only available in Canada.

# **Ovens - Counter Top Combi**

XAV 305



Electrical Volts : 208-240 Watts : 5900 Counter Top Combi Oven Programmable Menu Right-To-Left Door Opening Capacity : (5) 18" x 26" Pans (not included) Shelf spacing : 2.7" Dimensions (L x W x H) Product : 29.5" x 31.3" x 28" Net Weight : 139 lbs



#### XAV 805P



#### Electrical

Volts : 208-240 Watts : 23100 Counter Top Combi Oven 3 Phases Programmable Menu Right-To-Left Door Opening Capacity : (10) 18" x 26" Pans (not included) Shelf spacing : 2.7" Dimensions (L x W x H) Product : 34.7" x 33.8" x 47.8" Net Weight : 269 lbs

#### XAV 605P



Electrical Volts : 208-240 Watts : 15400 Counter Top Combi Oven 3 Phases Programmable Menu Right-To-Left Door Opening Capacity : (6) 18" x 26" Pans (not included) Shelf spacing : 2.7" Dimensions (L x W x H) Product : 34.7" x 33.8" x 35.2" Net Weight : 198 lbs



# **Ovens - Floor Model**

XAV 1605P



Electrical Volts : 208-240 Watts : 38500 Floor Model Combi Oven 3 Phases Programmable Menu Right-To-Left Door Opening Capacity : (16) 18" x 26" Pans (not included) Shelf spacing : 3" Dimensions (L x W x H) Product : 47.5" x 34.2" x 73" Net Weight : 419 lbs



.

52

# **High Open Stand**

#### XR 118 & XR 168



Chef Top Series High Open stand XR 118: 21.5" x 28.8" x 27.2" Net Weight: 24 lbs XR 168: 26" x 33.6" x 27.2" Net Weight: 24 lbs



XAL 685



## Electrical

Volts: 208-240 Watts: 2900 Cook and Hold oven Capacity: (6)18" x 26" pans (not included) Shelf spacing : 3.2" Max Temperature : 392°F (200°C) Dimensions (L x W x H) Product: 34.7" x 33.8" x 40.5"

# **Cheftop Condenser Hoods**

Extracts Fumes when door is opened (During cooking process). Ensures condensation and steam is removed from chimney exhaust released from the top of machine. Two speed exhaust: Slow when oven is on and door closed/ Fast when oven door is opened during cooking process.

Product Warranty: 1 years parts and labor.

THIS PRODUCT IS ONLY AVAILABLE IN CANADA Requires: Water Connection to condensate the fumes, wastepipe for residual water, electric connection. Suitable with LINE MISS CONVECTION OVEN : XAF195, AF185, XAF188

#### XAC 415



Electrical Volts: 208-240 Hood with steam condenser Exhaust chimney diameter: 4.7" Dimensions (L x W x H) Product: 40.5" x 34" x 12.3" For model XAV 605P & XAV 805P

#### XAC 625



Electrical Volts: 208-240 Hood with steam condenser Exhaust chimney diameter: 4.7" Dimensions (L x W x H) Product : 50.8" x 34.1" x 12.3" For model XAV 1605P

# **Acessories**

#### **XBC 1600**



Trolley For model XAV1605P Capacity : 16 (18" x 26") Full Sheet Pans (not included) Dimensions (L x W x H) Product : 30.5" x 58" x 66.6"

## XC 236



Ovex.NET 3.0 with USB interface kit Dimensions (L x W x H) Product: 41.7" x 34.2" x 12.7"

#### XC 249



External Core Probe-(SOUS-VIDE) The kit contains 1 core probe = control box





Shower Kit Dimensions (L x W x H) Product : 41.7" x 34.2" x 12.7"

53

## XC 706



Buzzer Kit Enhanced volume over the standard buzzer



Kit tank holder For model XR118

# XC 720



Safety double door opening kit



Lateral Support-Kit for Stand For model 118 Net Weight : 4 lbs

# XC 758



Stacking Kit : Includes all parts and conections for stacking two ovens

## XR 727



Lateral Support-Kit for Stand For Model XR168 Capacity : 7 (18" x 26") Shelf Spacing : 2.3 Net Weight : 9 lbs

## XAR 258



Cabinet Base Capacity : 7 (18" x 26") Shelf Spacing : 2.2" **Dimensions (L x W x H)** Product : 32.3" x 33.8" x 30" **Net Weight :** 55 lbs



Made in Italy

# **Molds - Cupcake & Muffin Series**

Soft, non-toxic, non-stick, high-conductivity alimentary pure silicone, suitable for cooking, baking, refrigerating, freezing and thawing, SILICONFLEX molds are ideal for the preparation of sweet and salty biscuits, cookies, cakes, pies, chocolate. Very easy to clean, hygienic. Can be hung using the four holes at the end. Temperature range for use: -60° C (-76° F) to 230° C (446° F). Overall Size: 7″ x 11.5″

Product Warranty: 3 months

#### **Half Sphere**



Half Sphere Mold SF001 : Diameter : 3.15" 1.57″H Make 5 pieces. 4.06 oz. per quantity. SF002 : Diameter : 2.76" 1.38″H Make 6 pieces. 2.71 oz. per quantity. SF003 : Diameter : 2.36" 1.18″H Make 6 pieces. 2.03 oz. per quantity. SF004 : Diameter : 1.97" 0.98″H Make 8 pieces. 1.01 oz. per quantity. SF005 : Diameter : 1.57" 0.79″H Make 15 pieces. 0.68 oz. per quantity. 0.59″H SF006 : Diameter : 1.18" Make 24 pieces. 0.34 oz. per quantity.

#### Tartlet



#### Tartlet Mold

 SF013 : Diameter : 1.77"
 0.39"H

 Make 15 pieces. 0.68 oz. per quantity.

 SF014 : Diameter : 1.97"
 0.59"H

 Make 15 pieces. 0.68 oz. per quantity.

 SF015 : Diameter : 2.36"
 0.67"H

 Make 15 pieces. 0.85 oz. per quantity.

 SF016 : Diameter : 2.76"
 0.79"H

 Make 6 pieces. 2.37 oz. per quantity.

# Pyramid



Pyramid Mold **SF007**: 2.79" x 2.79"/1.57"H Make 6 pieces. 3.04 oz. per quantity. **SF008**: 1.42" x 1.42"/0.87"H Make 15 pieces. 0.68 oz. per quantity.

#### **Pomponette**



Pomponette Mold SF009 : Diameter : 1.34" 0.63"H Make 24 pieces. 0.61 oz. per quantity.

#### Savarin



#### Savarin Mold

 SF010: Diameter: 1.61"
 0.47"H

 Make 18 pieces. 0.61 oz. per quantity.

 SF011: Diameter: 2.56"
 0.83"H

 Make 8 pieces. 1.69 oz. per quantity.

 SF012: Diameter: 2.83"
 0.91"H

 Make 6 pieces. 2.09 oz. per quantity.

# 0val



#### Oval Mold

 SF017 : Diameter : 2.17"
 1.30"H

 Make 16 pieces. 1.01 oz. per quantity.

 SF018 : Diameter : 2.76"
 1.97"H

 Make 9 pieces. 1.69 oz. per quantity.

 SF055 : 2.95" x 2.16"/1.38"H

 Make 8 pieces. 3.72 oz. per quantity.

#### Baba



#### Baba Mold

 SF019: Diameter: 1.38"
 1.50"H

 Make 15 pieces. 1.01 oz. per quantity.

 SF020: Diameter: 1.77"
 1.89"H

 Make 11 pieces. 1.69 oz. per quantity.

 SF021: Diameter: 2.17"
 2.36"H

 Make 8 pieces. 3.11 oz. per quantity.

#### Muffins



#### Muffins Mold

 SF022 : Diameter : 2.01"
 1.10"H

 Make 11 pieces. 1.69 oz. per quantity.

 SF023 : Diameter : 2.72"
 1.38"H

 Make 6 pieces. 3.38 oz. per quantity.

 SF024 : Diameter : 3.19"
 1.26"H

 Make 5 pieces. 4.56 oz. per quantity.

 SF052 : Diameter : 2.95"
 2.36"H

 Make 6 pieces. 5.58 oz. per quantity.

#### **Finanziere**



Finanziere Mold **SF025**: 1.93" x 1.02"/0.43"H Make 20 pieces. 0.68 oz. per quantity. SF054: 3.74" x 1.77"/0.47"H Make 7 pieces. 1.69 oz. per quantity.

#### **Briochette**



Briochette Mold SF034: Diameter: 3.11" 1.46″H Make 6 pieces. 3.72 oz. per quantity. **SF035 :** Diameter : 3.11" 1.18″H Make 6 pieces. 3.72 oz. per quantity.

#### Cake



Cake Mold SF026: 3.11" x 1.14"/1.18"H Make 12 pieces. 2.37 oz. per quantity.

Cylinder Mold

Madeleine Mold

SF031: Diameter: 1.73"

SF032 : Diameter : 2.68"

Make 15 pieces. 0.34 oz. per quantity.

Make 9 pieces. 1.01 oz. per quantity.

SF027 : Diameter : 1.57"

SF028: Diameter: 2.36"

Make 15 pieces. 1.01 oz. per quantity.

Make 8 pieces. 3.04 oz. per quantity.

0.79″H

1.38″H

1.34″H

1.77″H



Heart Mold SF036: Diameter: 2.56" 1.57″H Make 6 pieces. 4.4 oz. per quantity. SF040: Diameter: 2.36" 1.38″H Make 8 pieces. 3.04 oz. per quantity.

#### **Octagon**



Octagon Mold SF036: 1.49" 1.02″H Make 15 pieces. 1.01 oz. per quantity.

#### **Florentine**

Madeleine

Cylinder



**Florentine Mold** SF029: Diameter: 2.36" 0.47″H Make 8 pieces. 1.18 oz. per quantity. SF030: Diameter: 1.38" 0.20″H Make 24 pieces. 0.34 oz. per quantity.

Boat

SF038: 2.83" x 1.18"/0.59"H Make 12 pieces. 0.68 oz. per quantity. SF039: 3.94" x 1.73"/0.59"H Make 6 pieces. 1.35 oz. per quantity.

#### Half Egg



Half Egg Mold SF041: 4.01" x 2.87"/1.42"H Make 5 pieces. 4.4 oz. per quantity.

#### **Sponge Base**



Sponge Base Mold SF042: 4.05" 0.79″H Make 3 pieces. 4.73 oz. per quantity.

# **Bordelais**



Bordelais Mold SF033: Diameter: 1.38" 1.38″H Make 18 pieces. 1.01 oz. per quantity. SF050: Diameter: 2.17" 1.97″H Make 8 pieces. 3.11 oz. per quantity. SF059: Diameter: 1.77" 1.77″H Make 15 pieces. 2.03 oz. per quantity.



# Boat Mold

#### Flan



Flan Mold SF043: 1.57" 0.51″H Make 15 pieces. 0.68 oz. per quantity. SF044: 1.97" 0.55″H Make 15 pieces. 1.01 oz. per quantity. SF045: 2.36" 0.67″H Make 8 pieces. 1.42 oz. per quantity. SF046: 2.76" 0.67″H Make 6 pieces. 1.77 oz. per quantity. 0.70″H SF047: 3.15" Make 6 pieces. 2.43 oz. per quantity.

0.91″H

1.77″H

#### Kougloff



 Kougloff Mold

 SF057 : Diameter : 2.17"
 1.42"H

 Make 8 pieces. 1.69 oz. per quantity.

 SF058 : Diameter : 2.76"
 1.42"H

 Make 6 pieces. 2.71 oz. per quantity.

#### Nougat



Nougat Mold **SF060 :** 1.97" x 0.98"/0.79"H Make 20 pieces. 0.74 oz. per quantity.

#### Triskell



Triskell Mold **SF062 :** 1.97" x 1.97"/0.67"H Make 15 pieces. 0.68 oz. per quantity.

Croix Occitane Mold SF070: 2.63" x 2.63"/1.57"H Make 8 pieces. 1.49 oz. per quantity.

#### **Bavarese**

Diamond



Bavarese Mold SF051: 2.24" 2.24"H Make 8 pieces. 4.4 oz. per quantity.

Make 18 pieces. 0.68 oz. per quantity.

Make 6 pieces. 3.11 oz. per quantity.

SF049 : Diameter : 2.68"

Diamond Mold SF048 : Diameter : 1.38"

#### Krapfen



Krapfen Mold SF053 : 2.36" 0.79"H Make 8 pieces. 1.35 oz. per quantity.

#### Marguerite



Marguerite Mold SF056: 2.76" 1.10"H Make 6 pieces. 2.71 oz. per quantity. and a second

**Croix Occitane** 





 Sunflower Mold

 SF072 : Diameter : 1.73"
 1.06"H

 Make 15 pieces. 0.78 oz. per quantity.

 SF076 : Diameter : 2.99"
 1.57"H

 Make 6 pieces. 3.89 oz. per quantity.

#### Dahlia



Dahlia Mold **SF073 :** Diameter : 1.73" 0.98"H Make 15 pieces. 0.78 oz. per quantity. **SF078 :** Diameter : 3.07" 1.57"H Make 6 pieces. 3.89 oz. per quantity.

#### Rose



Rose Mold SF077 : Diameter : 2.99" 1.57″H Make 6 pieces. 3.89 oz. per quantity.

#### Vulcano



Vulcano Mold SF093 : Diameter : 2.44" 2.05″H Make 8 pieces. 2.43 oz. per quantity. SF094 : Diameter : 2.04" 1.70″H Make 15 pieces. 1.39 oz. per quantity. **SF095 :** Diameter : 1.52" 1.26"H Make 24 pieces. 0.54 oz. per quantity.

#### Savarin (square)



Savarin (square) Mold SF081: 1.88" x 1.88"/1.16"H Make 15 pieces. 1.52 oz. per quantity.

#### Pandorino



Pandorino Mold SF100: Diameter: 3.15" 2.44″H Make 6 pieces. 5.07 oz. per quantity.

#### Savarin (oval)



Savarin (oval) Mold SF083: 1.73" x 1.25"/0.96"H Make 24 pieces. 0.54 oz. per quantity. SF084: 2.75" x 2.04"/0.94"H Make 10 pieces. 1.59 oz. per quantity. **SF085:** 3.03" x 2.36"/1.10"H Make 8 pieces. 2.43 oz. per quantity.

1.57″H

Dome Mold

SF086 : Diameter : 2.95"

Make 6 pieces. 3.89 oz. per quantity.

#### Cube



Cube Mold Make 8 pieces. 4.23 oz. per quantity. **SF105**: 1.38" x 1.38"/1.38"H Make 15 pieces. 1.42 oz. per quantity.

#### **Christmas**



Christmas Mold HS02A: 3.43" x 3.35"/0.49"H Make 8 pieces. 4.23 oz. per quantity.

#### Passion

Dome



Passion Mold SF087: 2.55" x 2.44"/1.26"H Make 8 pieces. 2.43 oz. per quantity. SF088: 2.20" x 2.05"/1.14"H Make 10 pieces. 1.52 oz. per quantity. **SF089**: 1.45" x 1.42"/0.90"H Make 24 pieces. 0.54 oz. per quantity.

#### Lingotto



Lingotto Mold SF090: 2.93" x 1.87"/1.10"H Make 8 pieces. 2.43 oz. per quantity. **SF091 :** 2.40" x 1.56"/1.02"H Make 10 pieces. 1.52 oz. per quantity. SF092: 1.71" x 1.02"/0.86"H Make 25 pieces. 0.54 oz. per quantity.

#### Gingerbread



**Gingerbread Mold** SF106: 3.72" x 3.07"/0.83"H Make 8 pieces. 4.23 oz. per quantity.

Star



Star Mold SF107 : Diameter : 2.76" 0.98″H Make 8 pieces. 1.78 oz. per quantity.

# SF104: 1.97" x 1.97"/1.97"H

www.eurodib.com

#### **Pine Tree**



Pine Tree Mold SF108: 3.29" x 2.68"/1.20"H Make 8 pieces. 2.74 oz. per quantity.

#### **Snowflakes**



Snowflakes Mold SF115: Diameter : 2.20" 1.38″H Make 11 pieces. 2.03 oz. per quantity.

# Molds - Cake & Pie Series



Round uniflex Mold	
SFT118:7.09"	1.57″H
33.81 oz	
SFT120:7.87"	1.57″H
35.5 oz	
SFT122:8.66"	1.65″H
47.3 oz	
SFT124:9.45"	1.65″H
57.5 oz	
SFT126: 10.24"	1.77″H
74.39 oz	
SFT128:11.02"	1.85″H
84.54 oz.	

#### Teddy bear



Teddy bear uniflex Mold SFT204: 11.42" x 7.87"/2.36"H 54.1 oz.

#### Heart



Heart uniflex Mold SFT210:8.58" x 8.66"/1.18"H 42.25 oz.

#### **Small Star**



Small Star uniflex Mold SFT201 : Diameter : 10.24" 1.57″H 40.58 oz.

### Marguerite



Marguerite uniflex Mold SFT220: Diameter: 8.66" 1.77″H 43.96 oz.

## **Big Star**



Big Star uniflex Mold SFT202 : Diameter : 10.24" 1.97″H 60.87 oz.

#### Savarin



Savarin uniflex Mold SFT224: Diameter: 9.45" 2.36″H 42.27 oz.

**Pine Tree** 



Pine Tree uniflex Mold SFT203 : Diameter : 11.02" 7.87″H 35.5 oz.

#### Pizza pan



Pizza pan uniflex Mold **SFT228 :** Diameter : 11.20" 0.79"H 43.96 oz.

### Baby Brioche



Baby Brioche uniflex Mold SFT514: Diameter : 5.6" 2.00"H 15.22 oz.

## Kougloff

Sunflower



Kougloff uniflex Mold **SFT250 :** Diameter : 8.66" 4.33"H 74.39 oz.

Sunflower uniflex Mold

76.08 oz.

SFT252: Diameter: 10.24"

2.76″H



Meteor uniflex Mold **SFT600 :** Diameter : 9.45" 3.94"H 77.77 oz.

#### **Fleur high**



Fleur high uniflex Mold **SFT722 :** Diameter : 8.66" 3.94"H 67.63 oz.

### **Roasting pan**



Roasting pan uniflex Mold SFT300: 11.02" x 8.66"/1.57"H 76.08 oz.





Fleur Shallow uniflex Mold **SFT726 :** Diameter : 10.24" 3.15"H 101.44 oz.

#### Plum cake



Plum cake uniflex Mold **SFT326 :** 9.45" x 4.13"/2.56"H 50.72 oz. **SFT330 :** 10.24" x 3.94"/2.76"H 52.41 oz.

#### Loaf pan



Loaf pan fleur uniflex Mold **SFT730 :** 11.81" x 5.71"/3.15"H 76.08 oz.

# Flan



Flan uniflex Mold SFT424 : Diameter : 9.44" 1.18"H 42.27 oz. SFT426 : Diameter : 10.24" 1.18"H 43.96 oz. SFT428 : Diameter : 11.02" 1.18"H 59.18 oz.

# **Molds - Chocolate Series**

Flexible, non-stick silicone molds for chocolates. Polished interior. Can be used for refrigeration or cooking with oven or microwave. Temperature range for use: -60° C (-76° F) to 230° C (446° F). Molds can be transferred directly from freezer to oven or microwave. Can be used up to 3000 times. Non-toxic. Washable using hot water or dishwasher. Overall Size: 4.5″ x 8.5″ **Product Warranty** : 3 months



Monamour chocolate Mold SCG01: 1.18" x 0.87"/0.98"H Make 15 pieces. 0.34 oz. per quantity. Christmas



Christmas chocolate Mold **SCG06 :** 1.34" x 1.34"/0.73"H Make 12 pieces. From 0.24 to 0.30 oz.

#### Cubo



Cubo chocolate Mold **SCG02 :** 1.02" x 1.02"/0.71"H Make 15 pieces. 0.34 oz. per quantity.



Praline chocolate Mold SCG07 : Diameter : 1.18" 0.73"H Make 15 pieces. 0.34 oz. per quantity.

#### Imperial



Imperial chocolate Mold **SCG03 :** Diameter : 1.10" 0.79"H Make 15 pieces. 0.34 oz. per quantity.

#### Fleury

**Praline** 



Fleury chocolate Mold **SCG08 :** 1.18" x 1.18"/0.61"H Make 15 pieces. 0.30 oz. per quantity.

#### Vertigo



Vertigo chocolate Mold SCG04 : Diameter : 10.1" 0.79"H Make 15 pieces. 0.34 oz. per quantity.

#### Jack



Jack chocolate Mold **SCG09**: 1.46" x 0.79"/0.79"H Make 14 pieces. 0.27 oz. per quantity.

**Easter** 



Easter chocolate Mold **SCG05**: 1.18" x 1.69"/0.63"H Make 14 pieces. From 0.20 to 0.27 oz.

#### Nature



Nature chocolate Mold **SCG10**: 2" x 0.91"/0.57"H Make 8 pieces. From 0.34 to 0.46 oz.

#### Tablette



Tablette chocolate Mold SCG11: 1.5" x 1.10"/0.18"H Make 12 pieces. 0.12 oz. per quantity.





Dino chocolate Mold SCG16: 1.57" x 1.3"/0.63"H Make 12 pieces. 0.27 oz. per quantity.

**Mr Ginger** 



Mr Ginger chocolate Mold SCG12: 1.69" x 1.38"/0.47" H Make 12 pieces. From 0.14 to 0.30 oz.



Tea time chocolate Mold SCG17: 1.72" x 1.14"/0.59"H Make 12 pieces. From 0.17 to 0.34 oz.

#### Rose



Rose chocolate Mold SCG13: Diameter: 1.1" 0.71″H Make 15 pieces. 0.24 oz. per quantity.



Robot chocolate Mold SCG18: 1.55" x 1.05"/0.63"H Make 12 pieces. From 0.30 to 0.35 oz.

## Fashion



Fashion chocolate Mold **SCG14:** 1.61" x 1.18"/0.47"H Make 14 pieces. From 0.17 to 0.27 oz.



Fantasia chocolate Mold 0.59″H SCG19: Diameter: 1.1" Make 15 pieces. 0.22 oz. per quantity.

## Mood



Mood chocolate Mold SCG15: 1.3" x 1.34"/0.67"H Make 12 pieces. 0.27 oz. per quantity.





Koni chocolate Mold SCG20: Diameter: 1" 1.1″H Make 15 pieces. 0.25 oz. per quantity.

# Molds - Large Series 24" x 16"

The largest format was designed on the basis of a more efficient use of the cooking surface, thus reducing the preparation time by optimizing productions in single molds. Given their flexible structure, their non-stick properties and their particularly smooth, glossy interior, enabling the most difficult products to be created with ease the 100% safe molds may be used both for freezing and for baking in fan-assisted ovens and microwaves.

Product Warranty : 3 months This product is only available in Canada

#### **Briochette**



Briochette Mold **SQ001 :** Diameter : 3.07" 1.41"H Make 24 pieces. 2.84 oz. per quantity.

#### Mini Cake



Mini Cake Mold **SQ006 :** 3.93" x 2.04"/1.22"H Make 30 pieces. 3.38 oz. per quantity.

#### Canneles



Canneles Mold **SQ002** : Diameter : 2.28″ 1.97″H Make 54 pieces. 2.5 oz. per quantity.

#### **Mini Muffin**



Mini Muffin Mold **SQ007 :** Diameter : 1.90" 1.22"H Make 70 pieces. 1.35 oz. per quantity.

#### **Half Sphere**



Half Shpere Mold **SQ003 :** Diameter : 2.75" 1.37"H Make 54 pieces. 2.5 oz. per quantity.

#### **Mini Tartelettes**



Mini Tartelettes Mold **SQ008 :** Diameter : 1.77" 0.63"H Make 60 pieces. 0.68 oz. per quantity.

#### **Florentins**



Florentins Mold **SQ004 :** Diameter : 2.44" 0.47"H Make 40 pieces. 0.85 oz. per quantity.

#### Muffin



Muffin Mold **SQ009 :** Diameter : 2.75" 1.57"H Make 24 pieces. 4.05 oz. per quantity.

#### Madeleine



Madeleine Mold **SQ005 :** 3.07" x 1.77"/0.70"H Make 44 pieces. 1.01 oz. per quantity.

#### Pyramid



Pyramid Mold **SQ010:** 2.56" x 2.56"/1.37"H Make 35 pieces. 2.02 oz. per quantity.

# **Molds - Baking Mat B Series**

B series for professional use (made of fiber glass and silicone). The perfect tool for a non stick pastry baking. Product Warranty: 3 months

#### Silicopat Mat B

Silicopat Mat B 1/B: 15.5" x 23.5" 2/B: 12.25" x 20" 3/B: 16.5" x 24.5" 4/B: 23.25" x 31"

# **Molds - Ice Cream Pop Series**

The Steccoflex mold is a quick, simple, and efficient way of making good looking ice creams. It includes 2 molds of 6 cavities each, 1 plastic tray, and 50 wooden sticks. Product Warranty: 3 months

#### Ice Cream



Ice Cream Mold GEL01: 1.91" x 3.66"/1"H Make 6 pieces. 3 oz. per quantity. 2 molds = 12 pieces. Tray

# **Molds - Baking Mat R Series**

R series for domestic use (made of pure silicone). The perfect tool for a non stick pastry baking. Product Warranty: 3 months

#### Silicopat Mat R



Silicopat Mat R 1/R: 15.5" x 23.5" 5/R: 10.5" x 16.5" 6/R: 14.25" x 17" 7/R: 12" x 16"

# **Molds - Baking Tray**

Indestructible Polycarbonate Tray and Cover. It is resistant and does not lose its shape even after undergoing low temperature (-60°C/-76°F). It is Perfect for storing and, thanks to its total transparency, is superb for identifying the stored products. Carefully designed, Total I-Gloo is perfectly stackable thanks to the presence of small notches both on the tray ans on the lid. Product Warranty: 3 months

**Stackable Tray** 

Stackable Tray Total I-Gloo: 23.6" x 15.75"/2.20"H Make 6 pieces. 3 oz. per quantity. 2 molds = 12 pieces. Tray

# Molds - Macaroon Mat

Silicone Macaroon mat resistant to temperatures from -76°F to 446°F (-60° to 230°C). 48 Circles with ridges along their diameters to contain the macaroon batter. Each circle 1.3" (35mm).

Product Warranty: 3 months

#### **Macaroon Mat**



Macaroon Mat MAC01: 15.75" x 11.75"/0.06"H



Can Openers	67
Egg Tools	70
Food Mills	71
Fruit and Vegetables Peelers	72
Fruit and Vegetables Slicers	73
Kitchen Poster	74
Pasta Machines	77
Pocket Crumber	79
Strainers and Sauce gun	79





66
66
66
67
74
75
79





78



Mandolines



80



Salad Spinners







Made in France

# **Bread Slicers**

Product Warranty: 3 months

#### **35CPX**



Bread slicer on a stainless steel base. For right or left handed. Efficient cut even on fresh bread thanks to the new fixation of the blade on the stainless steel models (Guillotine effect). Blade in hardened stainless steel. Base in 18/10 stainless steel. 4 non-skid blocks and handle in synthetic resin on the stainless steel models. \*Plastic security for left-handed or right-handed. \*Blade's protection under the base.

Dimensions (L x W x H) Product : 20.5" x 4.3" x 5.3" Package : 23" x 13" x 9" Net Weight : 6.6 lbs Package Weight : 8 lbs



703SF1P

Slices of 0.2" to 3.3", with the adjustable stopper. Safety guard to protect fingers. Serrated blade profiled half moon.

Adjustable stop, thickness of the slices 0.2" to 3.3". Protective plastic housing to protect the fingers. Base on 4 suction cups. Blade in hardened stainless steel. Bases in polyethylene (HACCP proved).

**Dimensions (L x W x H)** Product : 16.25" x 9.4" x 8.6" **Net Weight :** 8 lbs

# **Butter Grater**

Product Warranty: 3 months

BEM01



Turn butter into spaghetti for easy spreading! Safe antibacterium storage, fridge storage safe, dishwasher safe. Diameter : 3.75" Net Weight : 0.07 lbs



Made in France

Sausage Slicer Product Warranty: 3 months

#### **GS01**



The real tool design for cutting sausages! Perfect for artisanal sausages, dry sausages, chorizo.... Dimensions (L x W x H) Product: 11" x 6.3" x 3.5" Net Weight: 1.5 lbs Package Weight: 3 lbs



# **Can Openers**

Opens every round, rectangular cans . Easy and efficient mechanical system with adjustable pressure. Reversible blade made in stainless steel. Length of the rod: 21.7" **Product Warranty :** 3 months

#### 05P55 & 05V55



05P55 :Can Opener with Screws (Fixed) 05V55 : Can Opener with Clamp (Removable)



**2820 :** Gear - Spare Part for 05P55 or 05V55 **2830 :** Knife - Spare Part for 05P55 or 05V55 **3870 :** Locking Lever for model 05V55 or 05P55



Made in France

# **Decoration and Carving Tools**

Product Warranty: 3 months

# **Carving Books**

The ABC of Fruit and Vegetable Carving by reknowned expert Mr. Xiang Wang. Learn how to create beautiful fruit and vegetable carvings, insects, birds, flowers, and plate garnishes. Book is divided into 23 lessons, with more than 300 color pictures.

#### **Carving Books**



Fruit and vegetable carving book LIVRE5 : French LIVRE6 : English LIVRE7 : Spanish

#### ID2560



Carving tools included (Model# DEC18). 15 chisels in stainless steel (double use), 3 Stainless Steel stylets and 1 whetstone. \*Comes with LIVRE6 (English)

# Chisel

#### **Fluted Chisel set**



GOUJO2-G: Set of 2 Big GOUJO2-P: Set of 2 Small

# **Decorating Knife**

#### CDE01



Decorating Knife

Déco-guirlande

#### DGU01



To realize guirlandes of vegetables or fruits.



# **Deco Spoon**

Decorate your dishes with flair! Simply fill the spoon with sauce, coulis, cream, caramel, light puree etc... Wooden handle and stainless steel spoon. Not dishwasher safe.

#### PLU01



Kit of two spoons (7.5" and 9")

#### PLU40



40 Pieces of the DECO SPOON KIT with display

# **Decoration Tool Sets**

Set of tools to make fruit and vegetable decorations. These tools sets are a must for creating spectacular presentations, attractice buffets or innocative plates.

#### DEC03



Includes : 1 flower sharpener, 1 deco'guirlande, and 1 deco'spirale.

# DEC06



Includes : 1 flower sharpener, 1 spiral tool, 1 garland tool, 1 julienne cutter, 1 grooving knife and 1 decorating knife. Includes detailed color instructions for each tool.

68

#### DECO6TU

**DEC09** 



Includes : 1 Cocktail Turn Up, 1 spiral tool, 1 garland tool, 1 curved knife and 1 julienne cutter. Includes detailed, colored instructions for the use of each tool.

# **DEC012**



Includes : 1 vegetable sharpener, 1 pickle slicer, 1 thai knife "beak of bird" (flexible and sharp blade for fine decoration), 2 deco'guirlande (1 blade + 2 blades), 1 deco'spirale (1 blade), 1 groving knife, 1 julienne cutter, 1 decorating knife, 1 straight blade knife, 1 carrot handle, 1 knife sharpener with hand, and 2 fluted chisels (1 big + 1 small).

Includes : 1 decorating knife, 1 flower sharpener, 1 deco-guirlande, 1 deco-spirale, 1 set of fluted chisels (2 small + 2 big), 1 V-shape deco cutter,1 peeler zester, and 1 paring knife.

#### DEC18



Includes : 18 Fruit & Vegetable decoration tool set. 15 chisels in stainless steel (double use), 3 Stainless Steel stylets and 1 whetstone.

# **Flower Sharpener**

#### **Flower Sharpener**



Great for making root vegetable roses. TCC01 : Small Flower Sharpener Diam.: 1.2" TCC10 : Large Flower Sharpener Diam : 2.4" TCC20 : Flower Sharpener Kit: Large & Small

# Knife Sharpener

#### **AFFU-M**



Manual Knife sharpener. **Dimensions (L x W x H)** Product : 5.7" x 2.36" x 0.6" Package : 8" x 8" x 8" **Net Weight :** 0.88 lbs **Package Weight :** 1 lbs

# **Garlic Mill & Peeler Set**

#### MOULAIL02



Three piece set includes garlic mill, garlic peeler and small plastic bowl to collect cut garlic. Use it like a pepper mill. The mill cuts garlic (without crushing it) into tiny cubes of 1.5 mm X 1.5 mm. The mill is made of plastic with stainless steel blades. Diameter : 2"

# **Grooving Knife**

#### **GROV01**



Grooving knife. The Perfect tool to prepare a vegetable for decoration.

# **Paring Knife**

#### GOFF01



Paring knife light light handle. For special carving.

# **Peeler & Zester**

#### **ET01**



Serrated blade. Suitable also for kiwis, eggplants...



Made in France

# **Rice Portionner**

#### N4037C



Rice portioner, semolina, pure... 4 shapes. Average capacity of various forms : 4.2 - 4.6 Oz.



Made in France

# **Universal Corers**

Universal corer/extractor for various fruits and vegetables (tomato, potato, apple, pear, strawberry, cucumber, onion, carrot). Patented system.

#### 261201, 261202 & 261203



261201 : Orange Corer (Small) 261202 : Green Corer (Medium) 261203 : Red Corer (Large)

# COUCHE COUCHE

Made in France

# Trufle & Chocolate Shaver

#### 1020RT & 1030RT



Truffle and chocolate shaver. Adjustable blade. Suitable also for pickles, cherry tomatoes, mushrooms and other small vegetables. **1020RT :** Stainless Steel **1030RT :** Wooden (olive tree)



**261212 :** Includes : 6 x 2612.01 (orange), 6 x 2612.02 (green) and 6 x 2612.03 (red)



Made in France

# **Decoration Tool Display**

A Perfect way to show the Fruit & Vegetable Decorator with a nice variety of Tools!

#### PRESDIB01



Includes : GROV01: 6 PCS, JUL01: 6 PCS, DSP03: 7 PCS, TCC01: 4 PCS, TCC10: 3 PCS, TU02: 2 PCS, TU03: 2 PCS, DEC09: 2 PCS, DEC03: 3 PCS, DGU01: 6 PCS, CDE01: 6 PCS, DEC012: 2 PCS, DEC06: 3 PCS, ET01: 7 PCS

Egg Tools

SPOE01



A terrific tool for dividing the whites and yolks of eggs into separate batches. This is a valuable time saver, at a rate of 12-17 eggs per minute (1000 per hour). Made of a slotted platform joined to a clip, it will hook on the edge of a quarter-size pan (not included). Dishwasher safe.

# Turn'up Vegetable Cutters

Make vegetable cups in minutes! Use it on potatoes, zucchinis, melons, cucumbers, carrots, turnips, etc.

Vegetable cups can be eaten raw, cooked or fried. Garnish with burnoises, fish tartars, minced meat, cheese, etc. Dismantable circular blades can be used separately as a pastry cutter. Demo CD included. "Turn'up Cocktail" is composed of one pastry cutter and one knife to cut the bottom.

#### **TU01 & TU02**



TU01 : Large - 2" diam. TU02 : Medium - 1.75" diam.

**TU03** 



**TU03 :** Small - 1.25" diam.



Made in France

#### N4183



Egg Top Cutter. Nice little tool for opening boiled eggs. Knock the egg with the tool to open. Diameter : 1.25"

# **Food Mills**

EX5



**Electrical**: Amp: 3.5 Volts: 110 Watts: 600 Electric mill with stand. Complete with one perforated grid of your choice (1, 1.5, 2, 3 or 4 mm). These electric model food mills are ideal for grinding several types of food products for high volume needs. Flowrate: 5 kg (11 lbs) of puree per minute. Height of mill with handle: 42.5". Motor with gearbox.

Dimensions (L x W x H) Package : 32" x 25" x 47" Net Weight : 51 lbs Package Weight : 110 lbs Product Warranty : 1 year on the electrical parts Ships by transport (less-than-truckload). \*REQUIRES A PALLET.

EX5010: 1 mm Grid EX5015: 1.5 mm Grid EX5020: 2 mm Grid EX5030: 3 mm Grid EX5040: 4 mm Grid





Professional Mill P10 on Tripod Heavy duty professional mill on tripod. Complete with one mesh grid of your choice (1, 1.5, 2, 3 or 4 mm). Flowrate: 10 kg (22 lbs) of pure per minute. Height with handle: 31.5". **Dimensions (L x W x H)** 

Package : 19" x 19" x 34" Net Weight : 31 lbs Package Weight : 37 lbs Product Warranty : 3 months \* A stock pot of no higher than 15.5" can be place on the bottom of the food mill.

P10010: 1 mm Grid P10015: 1.5 mm Grid P10020: 2 mm Grid P10030: 3 mm Grid P10040: 4 mm Grid

# **Professional Food Mill**

8 qt. Heavy duty professional. Professional Food Mill with a 7.25" bottom diam. 14" top diam. Choice of one mesh grid (1, 1.5, 2, 3 or 4mm). Purees and mills tomatoes, apples, carrots, potatoes, fruit sauces soups and much more. Strains our seeds and skins. Grids: Small holes is for fruit sauces and tomato juice (1 and 1.5mm). Medium Holes is for purees and soups (2 and 3 mm). Large holes is for stringy vegetables, root crops, cooked lettuce, spinach, leeks, etc. (4 mm). Flow rate per minute: 11 lbs. Not dishwasher safe.

Product Warranty: 3 months

#### M5



M5 : Tin Plated. Red Handle M5010 : 1 mm Grid M5015 : 1.5 mm Grid M5020 : 2 mm Grid M5030 : 3 mm Grid M5040 : 4 mm Grid





X5 : Stainless Steel. Black Handle X5010 : 1 mm Grid X5015 : 1.5 mm Grid X5020 : 2 mm Grid X5030 : 3 mm Grid X5040 : 4 mm Grid

# Semi Professional Food Mill

5 qt. Semi Professional Food Mill with a 6" bottom diam. 12" top diam. Three movable side leg hinges for laying the food mill on top of a stock pot. Purees and mills tomatoes, apples, carrots, potatoes, fruit sauces soups and much more. Strains our seeds and skins. Includes 3 grids (1.5, 2.5 and 4mm). : Small holes is for fruit sauces and tomato juice (1.5mm). Medium Holes is for purees and soups (2.5 mm). Large holes is for stringy vegetables, root crops, cooked lettuce, spinach, leeks, etc. (4 mm). Flow rate per minute: 2.2 to 3.5 lbs. Perforated height: 2". Usable pot: Over 7". **Product Warranty :** 3 months

#### **X3**



X3 : Stainless Steel. Blue Handle X3015 : 1.5 mm Grid X3025 : 2.5 mm Grid X3040 : 4 mm Grid X3041 : Spatzle Grid

#### **S**3



**S3** : Tin Plated. Green Handle **S3015** : 1.5 mm Grid **S3025** : 2.5 mm Grid **S3040** : 4 mm Grid

#### **Domestic Food Mill**



Includes 3 grids (1.5, 2, & 4 mm). Three movable side leg hinges for laying the food mill on top of a stock pot. Purees and mills tomatoes, apples, carrots, potatoes and more. Strains out seeds and skins. Includes 3 grids: Small holes for fruit sauces and tomato juice (1.5 mm). Medium holes for purees and soups (2.5 mm). Large holes for stringy vegetables, root crops, cooked lettuce, spinach, leeks, etc. (4.0 mm). **Product Warranty:** 3 months

**N3002X :** 4.5" bottom diam. 7" top diam. **N3004X :** 5.5" bottom diam. 8.2" top diam.



Made in France

# **Fruit & Vegetable Peelers**

Product Warranty: 3 months

# **Upright Peelers**

To peel large carrots, small carrots, cucumbers, and asparagus easily and quickly. Painted Steel base and Stainless Steel Blades.Easy Handling: Introduce the vegetables by the top and take it down. Capacity of 100 Kg of carrots or 600 cucumbers per hour. Easy to clean.

#### **EP Series**



EP001 : Carrot Peeler (Small) EP002 : Carrot Peeler (Large) EP003 : Cucumber Peeler EP004 : Asparagus Peeler

E0011 : Carrot (Large) Complete Peeler Head E0012 : Cucumber Complete Peeler Head E0019 : Asparagus Complete Peeler Head

# **Pineapple Peelers**

Peel and core pineapple in only one movement. Use container type GN 1/1 (6" high) under the machine. Slots on table stand allows the juice to flow through. Easy to dismantle blade and pusher (3.5") for cleaning.

#### **EA Series**



**EA**: Pineapple Peeler

EA001 : 3.5" Blade EA002 : 3.5" Pusher EA003 : 3" Blade EA004 : 3" Pusher EA005 : 4" Blade EA006 : 4" Pusher \* 1 x 3.5" Blade in Pusher included.

# **Melon Peelers**

Various sizes of melon peelers

#### **MEL Series**



MEL01 : Set of 4 Melon Peelers (MEL080, MEL090, MEL105, MEL120

MEL080 : Melon Peeler 3" MEL090 : Melon Peeler 3.5" MEL105 : Melon Peeler 4" MEL120 : Melon Peeler 4.75"
## **Fruit & Vegetable Slicers**

Product Warranty: 3 months



Made in France

#### N3011R



The "Alligator" onion cutter allows you to dice onions (and other vegetables) in a quick and easy way. Two parts structure allows easy rinsing after use. Dice : 6 x 6 mm. Dimensions (L x W x H)

Product : 11.25" x 4.25" x 1.5"

### N8008



Multi Slicer Small hand tool for making vegetable slices and decorations. For pickles, radishes, etc.

#### **Melon Slicers**



Stainless steel melon slicer. Dimensions (L x W x H) Product : 7.75" x 10.5" x 16.5"

SM06 : Cuts in 6 pieces SM08 : Cuts in 8 pieces



Made in France

#### N4230



Apple Peeler. To peel, core and slice apples and pears in only one operation! Thickness of the slices: 4 mm. Production: about 88 lbs/hr. Thickness of the peel and diameter of the core is adjustable. Pression of the peeling blade on the fruit adjustable. Suitable also for zesting lemons and oranges. Clamp fixation.

**Dimensions (L x W x H)** Product : 12.5" (max. length 15.5") x 5" x 8.25"



Made in France

#### 4500CLR



#### Japanese Turning Slicer

Vegetable turning slicer used to make finely cut carrot spirals; potato, green pepper, or beet strings. Made in Japan. Made of high quality nylon reinforced glass. It includes (4) stainless steel blades: flat-edged blade, fine-toothed blade (1.5 mm), medium-toothed blade (2.5 mm) and coarse-toothed blade (4.5 mm). **Dimensions (L x W x H)** Product : 10.6" x 4.6" x 6.7"

#### **Julienne Cutter**



JUL01: Julienne Cutter

plastic handle (ABS).

JUL03 : Include (3) interchangeable blades: julienne, tagliatelle, and flat

Stainless steel julienne shaver with high quality

4100CLR



"Le Gourmet" vegetable slicer produces large quantities of attractively sliced vegetables or potatoes quickly and easily. Unit comes with one flat blade and three interchangeable multi-blade units. Angel hair : 1 & 2 mm blades. Spaghetti : 4 mm blade. Adjustment thickness : 1 to 3.5 mm. Frame in stainless steel on four suction cups, blade holder face plate in composite material, vegetable spinning wheel in plastic, stainless steel blades.

**Dimensions (L x W x H)** Product : 14.25" x 5.4" x 9.5"

#### CLAN01



Multi-Purpose Strip Slicer. To cut firm and homogeneous vegetables and fruits in strips, spaghettis or nets. Included: (4) different cutting blocks. STRIPS:

max width 5.1", max thickness 0.5 mm. SPAGHET-TIS: max width 5.7", max thickness 1.2 mm. NETS: max width 4.3", max thickness 3 mm. FISH NETS: max width 4.3", max thickness 3 mm.





Vegetable Lasagna Slicer. Make strips (ribbons) out of fruit and vegetable. Use it on potatoes, carrots, turnips, beets, apples, pears, and other firm vegetables. Strips can then be cut with knives or punches to make decorations. Comes with standard cutting block thickness of 1.5 mm. Recipe booklet and cleaning brush included. **Dimensions (L x W x H)** Product : 8" x 8" x 8"

#### 4800CLR



Great to make vegetable skewers (curly fries) out of potatoes, zucchinis, cucumbers, radishes, carrots etc. Le "Chatouillard" curly fry vegetable slicer includes "Le Rouet turning " slicer. Also available "The Curly Kit". Allow to change the Rouet "4030CLR" into a Curly Fry Vegetable Slicer! Unit comes : (1) "Le Rouet" 4030CLR, (1) curly fry attachment, (1) pack of 100 wooden skewers, (1) stainless steel cutting casket, and (1) stainless steel needle to pre-drill.

#### 4035CHA



Curly Fry Attachment For the 4030CLR Includes : 1 x Stainless steel cutting casket, 1 x Pre-drilling needle, 1 x Pack of 100 wooden skewer.

Dimensions (L x W x H) Product : 12" x 4" x 1.5"





Le Zebulon. The Curly Gourmet Slicer Perfect to realize the famous potato or fried vegetables skewers. Includes a drilling needle and a bag of 100 wooden picks. **Dimensions (L x W x H)** 

Product : 10.6" x 4.6" x 6.3"

#### 4030CLR



"Le Rouet" vegetable slicer produces large quantities of attractively sliced vegetables in thin, continuous spiral strands quickly and easily. Unit comes with one straight blade and three interchangeable multi-blade units. Spaghetti : 2 & 3 mm blades. Tagliatelle : 6 mm blade. Adjustment thickness : none (0.8 mm only).

Dimensions (L x W x H) Product : 14.5" x 4" x 10"



Made in France

### Glazing Tool Product Warranty: 3 months

router manualty . 5 mor

NAP01



THE PERFECT TOOL TO COAT OR GLAZE; For pastry chefs, caterers, confectioners, chocolate-makers; For coating or glazing your pastries, side dishes, ice creams, ... Allows an immediate re-use of extra coating, which pours directly into the bowl. Practical and rational. Avoid the use of the sheet pan. Bowls not Included. **Dimensions (L x W x H)** Product : 25.5" x 8" x 13.75"



Made in France

## **Kitchen Posters**

Product Warranty: 3 months

#### **PB1 & PB2**



2 Sizes of Humoristic kitchen poster available.

**PB1:** 18" x 12" **PB2:** 36" x 25"





#### **COUPEN8**



To wedge (4 or 8 sections) tomatoes, lemons, onions, mushrooms, potatoes, apples, etc.. Diameter : 8.25"

#### TRTOX



Perfect to slice your tomatoes for salads, hamburgers, pizzas,... Cuts Uniform slices of up to 0.2" thickness. Production: 15 Tomatoes a minute/ 900 Tomatoes an hour. Sliced tomatoes stay in their original form. Handles for transportation. Dishwasher safe.

Dimensions (L x W x H) Product : 16.7" x 9" x 5.7"



Made in France

СТХ



Cut smooth uniform slices of 0.25" thickness. Perfect for salad, hamburger, sandwich etc. Horizontal slicing to avoid leakage of tomato's juice. Scalloped blades for easier slicing of ripe tomatoes. Total safety : Unaccessible blades (stainless steel) thanks to 2 protectives housing. Locking mechanism for carriage, handling for transport. Dishwasher safe.

Dimensions (L x W x H) Product: 8" x 19" x 11"

#### **CAX108**



Produces uniform tomato wedges. Cuts tomato in 8 pieces. Safety: no contact with the blades. Space between feet allows you to use container type GN 1/2.

**Dimensions (L x W x H)** Product : 13" x 15.25" x 22.9"

#### CTXM55



Mini Tomato Slicer with 8 blades. Cut smooth uniform slices of 0.2" thickness. Perfect for salad, hamburger, sandwich etc. Horizontal slicing to avoid leakage of tomato's juice. Scalloped blades for easier slicing of ripe tomatoes. **Dimensions (L x W x H)** Product : 5.5" x 12" x 7"



## Mandolines

#### Product Warranty: 3 months

#### 15000



"The Chef" Mandoline. This sturdy stainless steel mandoline allows you to cut even the most delicate fruits and vegetables with precision. You can choose from a variety of cutting shapes and thickness allowing you to make chips, matchsticks or waffle-cuts easily and you can slice and shred with ease. Multi-cuts : Julienne cuts, waffle cuts, slice or crinkle cuts. Precise thickness adjustment until 12.7 mm (0.5 in). **15000 :** 

Includes : Guard, stand, 4 Julienne blades (2, 4, 7, and 10 mm), and blade storage box.

10201: Polycarbonate Hand Guard 10202: Cutting Blade 2 mm 10204: Cutting Blade 4 mm 10207: Cutting Blade 7 mm 10210: Cutting Blade 10 mm 10212: Flat Blade

#### 3839 & 21038



\*3839 shown



\* 21038 shown



The "Professional" and the "Original" Bron Coucke mandoline combines lots of different cutting blades into one easy-to-use device. Fruits and vegetables, no matter how hard or delicate, are sliced with precision into slices, sticks, and waffled slices with ease. Produces perfect julienne, matchstick, french fry and waffle cuts on any vegetable. The pattern of each cutter and its size is noted on each blade for ease of selecting the type and size of slice you are creating. Precise thickness adjustments up to 1/2".

3839 : The "Professional" Mandoline (with stainless steel guard)
21038 : The "Original" Mandoline (with black polycarbonate hand guard)

19638: 10.2 mm and 3.2 mm cut (Reversible Blade) \* Included with the purchase of mandoline 3839 or 21038
10644: 7.6 mm and 3.2 mm cut (Reversible Blade)
11660: 4.3 mm and 2.5 mm cut (Reversible Blade)
3802: Central Blade (flat)
39: Stainless Steel Guard
10201: Polycarbonate Hand Guard



Made in France

Kobra V



#### 201100:

Adjustable slicer. V-shaped blade and its cutting angle at 19.3°, cuts fruit/vegetable with perfect precision, even with soft foods like cooked beets, ripe tomatoes and pears. Micro-serration of the blade enables the thinest cut of fruit/vegetable with skin and preserves their flesh composition. In-handle thumb wheel adjusts slicing thickness. The thumb wheel integrated at the end of the handle allows for easy thickness adjustment from paper-thin to 3/16" thick. Ergonomically designed pusher protects hands. Non-skid feet. Pusher clips beneath tool for space saving storage. Dishwasher safe.

Dimensions (L x W x H) Product : 14.5" x 4.75" x 3.14" Net Weight : 3 lbs

#### Swing Series



Complete mandoline with polymer composite pusher. Includes : Double horizontal blade (straight & serrated) and Double Julienne blade (space 4 and 10 mm). Multi-cuts : Julienne, waffle, slice or crinkle cuts. Precise thickness adjustment until 10 mm.

2015-B : "Swing" Mandoline (Black) 2015-G : "Swing" Mandoline (Green) 2015-O : "Swing" Mandoline (Orange) 2015-R : "Swing" Mandoline (Red)

#### 2012.00



"Ultra" Mandoline. Improved to make dicing and slicing easier than ever, this stainless-steel mandoline allows you to dice vegetables and fruits quickly and precisely using a specially designed safety pusher. Built-in hollow-ground blade minimizes friction, and nonstick cutting surface ensures smooth operation. Non-skid feet hold mandoline in place. Folds flat for convenient storage. Included an on-board blade storage case. Multi-cuts: cubes, diamond-shaped cuts, slices, crinkle, julienne, and waffle cuts. Slice thickness can be adjusted up to 10 mm. Includes : Complete mandoline with receptable and pusher with 1 double horizontal blade (straight and serrated) and three Julienne blades (2, 4 and 10 mm). Unit is dishwasher safe; blades are hand-wash only.



Made in Japan

#### **Japanese Mandoline**



Create easy, quick and beautiful vegetable slices in moments! Special stainless steel blade slices, smoothly through your vegetables. Perfect for both household and professional use. For slicing vegetables into thin slices or strands. Comes with three blades (fine -1 mm, medium -2 mm, coarse - 3 mm) and finger guard. Easy and safe to clean just remove the blade and rinse the slicer under water.

#### 8486JAPP :

Dimensions (L x W x H) Product: 11.75" x 3.6" x 1.25" Net Weight: 1 lbs

8485JAPG : Dimensions (L x W x H) Product : 13.5" x 5" x 1.3" Net Weight : 1.25 lbs

#### 2012.40



SPECIAL "PRO-SLIDE" COATING on the upper plate improving considerably the slide, even when dry products are cut. HORIZONTALE BLADE SANTOKU : the cut is easier thanks to the grooved surface of the blade; there is less contact between the fruit/vegetable and the plate when cutting. STAINLESS STEEL protective pusher. 2 CAPS made of cast stainless steel : IMPROVED RESISTANCE of the foot. Includes : One mandoline with 2 folding feet, A double horizontale blade - straight and serrated, 3 Julienne blades 2, 4 and 10 mm, A round st/steel pusher with rotating control, Stand for Julienne blades storage to fit under the Mandoline



Made in France

## Pasta Machines

Product Warranty: 3 months

#### N8001C



Includes : Pasta Machine with Mill - Double Accessory for Spaghetti and Tagliatelle - Crank and Clamp - Recipes and Instructions **Dimensions (L x W x H)** Product : 8"x 5.5" x 8" Package : 18" x 6"x 12" **Net Weight :** 6.6 lbs **Package Weight :** 8 lbs



#### **SP01**



Spatzle Sieve (8 mm holes). Dimensions (L x W x H) Product : 26" x 5.5" x 7.5" Net Weight : 2 lbs



## **Oversized Kitchen Tools**

Product Warranty: 3 months

#### **Large Ladles**

**Potato Whisk** 



Laddle for large quantities. All stainless steel. Ergonomic handle with hook.

Potato whisk for large quantities. All stainless

steel. Ergonomic handle with hook. Easy to clean.

**1550**: 21" Length, Capacity : 1.5 L **1551**: 33" Length, Capacity : 2 L

#### Meat Fork



Meat fork. All stainless steel. Ergonomic handle with hook.

3181: 13.75" Length

#### Super Paddle



Super reinforced paddle. All stainless steel. Round reinforced polypropylene paddle. 2 ergonomic grips, one with hook.

**1360 :** 39.25" Length **1361 :** 47.25" Length **1362 :** 51.5" Length

#### **Scraping Paddle**



Spatula. All stainless steel. Polyamide paddle. 2 ergonomic grips, one with hook.

**1300 :** 31.5" Length **1301 :** 39.25" Length **1304 :** 51.25" Length

Highly resistant.

1239: 31.5" Length

1242: 47.25" Length

1243: 39.25" Length

1241:59" Length

#### **Special Wisk**



Special whisk for large quantities. All stainless steel. Ergonomic handle with hook. Easy to clean. Highly resistant.

1246:23.5" Length

#### **Perforated Paddle**



Cooking paddle. All stainless steel. Ergonomic handle with hook.

1701: 19.5" Length 1706: 31.5" Length

#### Spatula



Spatula for high temperature (250°C). Non slip support catch for the hand. Flat working area to scour easily.

: 9.75" Length : 11.75" Length : 13.75" Length : 15.75" Length : 19.5" Length

#### **Square Spider**



Super reinforced square spider. All stainless steel. 2 ergonomic grips, one with hook.

**3501 :** 28" Length (Basket 7" x 7") **3502 :** 30" Length (Basket 8.5" x 8.5")

#### Rack



Rack for spatulas and large tools. Rack with 5 x 2 hooks.

1508: 15.5" Length

for high temperature (250°C). Non sli



## **Raclette Machines**

Product Warranty: 1 year parts and labor

#### BREZO2



Electrical: Amp: 9 Volts: 120 Watts: 900 Breziere Raclette. Adjustable elements according to the size of the cheese (1/6, 1/3, 1/4). Perfect for entertaining 2 to 4 people. Knife Included. Dimensions (L x W x H) Product: 8" x 17.2" x 11.5" Net Weight: 7.5 lbs Package Weight: 9 lbs

6



**REB02 :** Kit for BREZIERE \* Compatible With the BREZ02 Dimensions (L x W x H) Product : 17.5" x 11.8" x 8.5" Net Weight: 8 lbs Package Weight: 10 lbs

### RACL02

**TTM05** 







Dimensions (L x W x H)

Product: 10.5" x 21" x 16" Net Weight: 7.5 lbs Package Weight: 9 lbs **REB01**: Traditionnal Raclette Accessorie \* Compatible With the RACL02

Electrical: Amp: 9 Volts: 120 Watts: 900 Traditionnal Raclette. Horizontal adjustable elements (adjustable in height). Adjustable cheese holder with tilt action. Traditional raclette for 1/2

round cheese. For Up to 6-8 persons.

Knife Included.

Dimensions (L x W x H) Product: 10.4" x 21" x 15.7" Net Weight: 8 lbs Package Weight: 10 lbs





Electrical: Amp: 5 Volts: 120 Watts: 600 Party Raclette. Simple, space-saving and convenient. Easy cleaning of the entire block including the heater (the reflector can be removed for cleaning). Party Raclette 1/4 round Cheese. Suitable for 4 to 6 persons.

Dimensions (L x W x H) Product: 9.5" x 11" x 13.4" Net Weight: 6.6 lbs Package Weight: 9 lbs



**Strainers & Sauce Gun** 

Product Warranty: 3 months

## **Strainers**

#### 814410



Stainless steel strainer with extra fine, reinforced metal mesh and hook. For straining sauce. Diameter: 8"

Made in Taïwan



5090560: Strainer Stand (11.5" high) Diameter: 7.5"



## **Bird's Nest Mold**

#### 1041000 & NC19



1041000: 4" Diam x 16" L NC19: 4.75" Diam x 17" L

Made in France

**Pocket Crumber** Product Warranty: 3 months

#### **RM001**



Pocket Crumber/Sweeper

## **Sauce Gun**



Made in France

#### 335300



Kwik. Compact for practical storage. Can be dismantled into component parts for full cleaning. Dishwasher safe. Comes with an outlet (7 mm diam. nozzle) and is completely impermeable. Its low capacity (0.8 L) makes it ideal for dispensing small portions of sauce or cream. Diameter : 6"

Made in Italy

# de BUYER

Made in France

## Pastry Syringe

3358



**Salad Spinners** 

Product Warranty: 3 months

SP012 & SP027

Accurate, neat work. Knob for easy setting of pressure (amount to be pour). Ergonomic grip and anti-slide handle. Flexible syringe system to stop flow between 2 pressures. Include (2) polycarbonate nozzles: round U8 and star D8. Transparent plastic container graduated in ml and oz.

**3358.00**: Le Tube Diam : 4" **3358.75**: Extra Container Diam : 3.3"

silikowiart

## **ACC086**



The Funnel Choc by Silikomart is characterized by an exclusive and attactive design. The Funnel Choc has a valve and a handle to control when filling the chocolate moulds. Includes 3 different sized nozzles (4, 7, 10 mm) for use with liquids, fondants, jellies, chocolate and creams. Funnel comes with sturdy plastic holder. Dishwasher safe. Diameter : 5"

Made in Thailand

# eurodib

Made in mailar

#### EX180014



The sauce funnel comes with (3) nozzles: 4, 6 and 8 mm (1/8," 1/4" and 3/8"). Stand is included. The funnel's mechanism can be easily dismantled for cleaning. Diameter : 11"



Made in Thailand

Dries your greens quickly, maintains the life of your lettuce, prevents unwarranted spoilage! Solid handle. Very strong system of gears. Hand wash only - do not put in dishwasher. Replacement Parts Available. Both our 2.5 and 5 gallons spinners are manufactured with a collapsible handle for better storage, outer basket handles for easier maneuverability & carrying capabilities, and a longer inside basket stem for stability while spinning.

SP012: 2.5 Gallons SP027: 5 Gallons



Mini Collection	82
All Steel Collection	82
Mineral B Collection	84
Copper Collection	84
Accessories	87
Baking Tray	87



Stainless Steel Collection	87
Enamel Cast Iron Collection	89







## **Mini Collection**



The Affinity Series. Adapted to today's standards, this mini collection will contribute to the modern and elegant presentation of your dishes. Being made of all stainless steel, they are extremely easy to maintain and can conveniently be kept hot. 7-ply construction. The layers (from interior to exterior) are : 18/10 SS, Al, Al, Al, Al, 18/10, magnetic carbon steel, 18/10. Cast stainless steel handle (riveted). Lid sold separately. Dishwasher safe.

Product Warranty: 3 months

#### **Mini Sauce Pan**



3706.09: Diameter: 3.5" Capacity: 0.25 qt / 0.23l (lid not included)

#### Lid



3709.09: Lid for Mini Sauce Pan or Saute Pan Diameter: 3.5" 3709.10: Lid for Mini Frypan Diameter: 4"

3742.12:

#### Mini Stew Pan with lid



Diameter: 3.5" Capacity: 0.32 qt / 0.30l Capacity: 0.48 qt / 0.45l Capacity: 0.80 qt / 0.75l Diameter: 4.75" Diameter: 5.5" Capacity: 1.06 qt / 1l

#### 3724.10: Diameter: 4" (lid not included)



**Mini Fry Pan** 



3740.10: Diameter: 4" (lid not included)

**Oval Fry Pan** 



Oval Fry Pan are the ideal shape for cooking whole fish. Riveted steel handle. 511132: 12.63L" x 9.25W" x 1.75H" 511136: 14L" x 10.5W" x 1.75H" 511140: 15.75L" x 11.5W" x 2H"

## **All Steel Collection**

Seasoning required. Product Warranty: 3 months

## **Black Steel Series**

Extra Thick Black Steel.

#### **Round Fry Pan**



The "lyonnaise" profile pan has a high flared and curved skirt. This very distinctive shape, with no sharp angles, enables the food to slide easily from the frying pan onto a plate or dish. Riveted steel handle.

511020 : Diameter : 8" (interior: 5.25") 511024 : Diameter : 9.5" (interior: 6.5") 511028 : Diameter : 11" (interior: 7.3") 511032 : Diameter : 12.6" (interior: 8.9") (Handle + Helper) 511036 : Diameter : 14.25" (interior: 10.1") (Handle + Helper) 511040 : Diameter : 15.75" (interior: 11.25") (Handle + Helper)

#### **Paella Pan**



It has many different uses and proves ideal for paella because of its highly flared shape, allowing liquid to evaporate quickly (boiling down). Its heavy guage thickness allows food to simmer. With two firmly welded handles. **511336** : Diameter : 14.1" (interior: 10.4") Capacity : 6.5 qt / 6.11

**Grill Fry Pan** 



Ideal for searing meats. The black steel pan reaches high temperatures caramelizing the meat juices. The ribbed base marks the meat and reduces the contact area between pan and meat. The high sides diminish splattering. Riveted steel handle.

**5530.26**: Diameter: 10.25" **5530.30**: Diameter: 11.75"

#### **Crepe Pan**



The low sides of the pan allow pancakes and crepes to be easily flipped over. Welded handle. 512022 : Diameter : 8.75" (interior: 7.5") 512024 : Diameter : 9.5" (interior: 8.9") 512026 : Diameter : 10.25" (interior: 8.9")

#### **Fry Pan for Blinis**



The low sides of the pan allow pancakes and crepes to be easily flipped over. Welded handle. **514012** : Diameter : 4.75"



**Blue Steel Series** 

Wok



2 mm thick (14 gauge) blue steel. "Blue" steel is not painted or coated steel. It is simply a steel which has undergone a form of heat treatment which gives it its bluish colour, and which protects it temporarily against oxidation. The wok has forever been the universal Asian kitchen utensil, and it turns out to be ideal for a natural, dietetic cuisine, which needs very little fat and preserves the food's original taste. Not dishwasher Safe.

503024 : Diameter : 9.5"

503028 : Diameter : 11" 503032 : Diameter : 12.6" (interior: 3.1")

(Handle + Helper)

**503040 :** Diameter : 15.75" (interior: 4.3") (Handle + Helper)

#### **Country Pan**



Extra-strong blue steel with riveted handle. "Blue" steel is not painted or coated steel. It is simply a steel which has undergone a form of heat treatment which gives it its bluish colour, and which protects it temporarily against oxidation. Between the curved saute pan and the "Lyonnaise" profile frying pan, this high-sided pan is ideal for all styles of cooking, including frying, searing, or simmering. High sides reduce the amount of splattering. Very good for sauteed potatoes. Not dishwasher Safe. 531416: Diameter: 6.25" (interior: 3.75") Capacity: 0.95 L / 1 qt 531420: Diameter: 8" (interior: 5") Capacity : 1.7 L / 1.8 qt 531424 : Diameter : 9.5" (interior: 6.6") Capacity : 2.5 L / 2.6 qt 531428: Diameter: 11" (interior: 8") Capacity: 4 L / 4.2 qt 531432: Diameter: 12.5" (interior: 8.9") Capacity : 5.5 L / 5.8 qt (Handle + Helper) 531436 : Diameter : 14.1" (interior: 10.25") Capacity: 7 L / 7.4 qt (Handle + Helper)

## **Mineral B Collection**



This pan is made of 99% pure iron with no chemicals or coatings added (PFOA and PTFE free). Simply an organic beeswax finish that aids in seasoning the pan for a naturally stick-resistant surface. Triple-riveted steel handle. Perfect for searing, browning and grilling meats as well as cooking eggs and omelettes and sautéing vegetables. Not dishwasher safe. **Product Warranty :** 3 months

#### **Grill Fry Pan**



**Round Fry Pan** 

**5613.26 :** Diameter : 10.25" **5613.32 :** Diameter : 12.5"

5610.20: Diameter: 7.8" (interior: 5.3")

5610.24 : Diameter : 9.5" (interior: 6.7")

**5610.28**: Diameter : 11" (interior: 7.8") **5610.32**: Diameter : 12.5" (interior: 9.4") **5610.36**: Diameter : 14.25" (interior: 10.4")

5610.26: Diameter: 10.25" (interior: 7.25")

#### **Country Fry Pan**



5614.24 : Diameter : 9.5" 5614.28 : Diameter : 11" 5614.32 : Diameter : 12.5"

#### **Crepe Pan**



**5615.24 :** Diameter : 9.5" **5615.26 :** Diameter : 10.25" **5615.30 :** Diameter : 10.75"

#### **Blinis Pan**



5612.12 : Diameter : 4.75"

## **Roasting Pan**



For all heat sources, including grill cooking on hot coals. Healthy cooking with low fat and no direct contact with flames and hot coals. **5664.40**: 16.53L" x 13.4W" x 2H"

## **Copper Collection**

Product Warranty: 3 months

## Prima Matera / Induction Friendly

This collection enables to enjoy the exceptional degree of conductibility of copper on all types of heat sources, including INDUCTION, thanks to its magnetic bottom. Practical with its pouring rim and the cast stainless steel ergonomic handle firmly riveted. 90% COPPER - 10% STAINLESS STEEL. 2 mm thick copper stainless steel-Gloss polished.

#### **Sauce Pan**



6206.14: Diameter: 5" Capacity: 1.3 qt / 1.21 6206.16: Diameter: 6" Capacity: 1.9 qt / 1.81 6206.18: Diameter: 7" Capacity: 2.6 qt / 2.41 6206.20: Diameter: 8" Capacity: 3.5 qt / 3.31 6206.24: Diameter: 9.5" Capacity: 6.3 qt / 61

#### Fry Pan



6224.24: Diameter: 9.5" 6224.28: Diameter: 11"

#### Sauté Pan



**6230.20**: Diameter: 8" Capacity: 1.9 qt / 1.8l **6230.24**: Diameter: 9.5" Capacity: 3.2 qt / 3l

#### **Stew Pan with Lid**



 6242.24 : Diameter : 9.5"
 Capacity : 5.7 qt / 5.4

 6242.28 : Diameter : 11"
 Capacity : 8.4 qt / 8

#### Sauté Pan with Lid



**6241.24**: Diameter : 9.5" Capacity : 3.3 qt / 3I **6241.28**: Diameter : 11" Capacity : 5 qt / 4.7I

### Inocuivre



Made up of 90% copper and 10% stainless steel, this sauté-pan will ensure you a good heat convection and is easy to clean. Stainless Steel Handle.

#### **Splayed Sauté Pan**



### **Inocuivre - VIP**



This collection will add a decorative touch to any kitchen. Made up of 90% copper and 10% stainless steel interior, bronze handle firmly riveted.

#### Wok



The wok has forever been the universal Asian kitchen utensil, and it turns out to be ideal for a natural, dietetic cuisine, which needs very little fat and preserves the food's original taste. 6432.32: Diameter : 11.75"

#### **Stew Pan with Lid**



This stewpan is an elegant way of serving at the table. It can also be used for cooking on medium-power heat sources.

**6447.16:** Diameter : 6.25" Capacity : 1.9 qt / 1.8l **6447.24:** Diameter : 9.5" Capacity : 6.3 qt / 6l

#### Sauce Pan



Sauce pan for the table or making flambés. 6445.12: Diam : 4.75" Capacity : 0.8 qt / 0.751 6445.14: Diam : 5.5" Capacity : 1.3 qt / 1.21 6445.16: Diam : 6.25" Capacity : 1.9 qt / 1.81 6445.18: Diam : 7" Capacity : 2.6 qt / 2.41 6445.20: Diam : 8" Capacity : 3.7 qt / 3.51

## Sauté Pan



Sauté pan with straight sides. Bronze handle firmly riveted. Stainless steel interior. Especially suited for quick browning of food and ideal for serving and for flambéing.

6448.16: Diameter: 6.25" Capacity: 1.1 qt / 11 6448.20: Diameter: 8" Capacity: 1.9 qt / 1.81 6448.24: Diameter: 9.5" Capacity: 3.2 qt / 31

#### Sauté Pan with Lid



The two-handled sauté pan allows for quick browning of food. 6446.24: Diameter : 9.5" Capacity : 3.8 qt / 3.61 6446.28 : Diameter : 11" Capacity : 7.9 qt / 7.41

#### **Round Pan**



These round dishes are used for cooking eggs, making gratins, or for making creme brulées. They add an elegant touch to any table. Stainless steel interior. Bronze handles firmly riveted. **6449.12:** Diameter : 4.75" **6449.16 :** Diameter : 6.25" **6449.20:** Diameter : 8" **6449.26 :** Diameter : 10.25"

#### Fry Pan



Perfect for frying and searing using medium-power heat sources, for flambéing food, and giving a perfect appearance on the table. Stainless steel interior. The bronze handle is firmly riveted. 6450.20: Diameter : 8" 6450.22: Diameter : 8.75"

6450.26 : Diameter : 10.25" 6450.30 : Diameter : 11.75"

#### **Oval Dish**



An elegant addition to any table. Ideal for serving and flambéing. Stainless steel interior. The bronze handle are firmly riveted. 6451.32: 12.6L" x 7.75W" x 1.5H" 6451.36: 14.13L" x 9W" x 1.75H"

## Lid



The lid is stainless steel on the inside. Bronze handle firmly riveted. 6454.12 : Diameter : 4.75" 6454.14 : Diameter : 5.5" 6454.16 : Diameter : 6.25" 6454.18 : Diameter : 7" 6454.20 : Diameter : 8" 6454.24 : Diameter : 9.5"

#### Mini Sauce Pan



Perfect for serving sauces. Adds an elegant touch to any table. The interior is stainless steel. The bronze handle is firmly riveted. Lid sold separately.

6453.09: Mini Sauce Pan Diameter: 3.5" Capacity: 0.3 qt / 0.281 6454.09: Copper Lid with Bronze Knob Diameter: 3.5"

#### **Oval Fry Pan**



Uniquely shaped oval frypan. Perfect for frying and searing using medium-power heat sources, for flambéing food, and giving a beautiful, decorative appearance on the table. Stainless steel interior. Bronze handle firmly riveted. **6452.32 :** 12.63L" x 8W" x 1.5H" **6452.36 :** 14.13L" x 9W" x 1.75H"

#### **Bowl for Egg Whites**



Made from solid copper, these half-round eggwhite basins are the tradtional utensils used by professionals. The basins are perfect for beating egg-whites until stiff. With one ring handle. **6580.26** : Diameter : 10.25" Capacity : 4.7 qt /4.4I **6580.30** : Diameter : 11.75" Capacity : 7.4 qt /7I

## **Inocuivre - First Class**

Made up of 90% copper and 10% stainless steel interior. Cast iron handle firmly riveted.

#### Sauce Pan



Professional sauce pan. Especially suited for boiling down (sauce making). 6460.12 : Diameter : 4.75" Capacity : 0.8 qt /0.751

6460.14 : Diameter : 5.5" Capacity : 1.3 qt / 1.2l 6460.16 : Diameter : 6.25" Capacity : 1.9 qt / 1.8l 6460.18 : Diameter : 7" Capacity : 2.6 qt / 2.4l 6460.20 : Diameter : 8" Capacity : 3.7 qt / 3.5l 6460.24 : Diameter : 9.5" Capacity : 6.3 qt / 6l 6460.28 : Diameter : 11" Capacity : 10.1 qt / 9.5l

#### Sauté Pan



Professional sauté pan with straight sides. Especially suited for quick browning of food. (lid not included)

6462.20: Diameter : 8" Capacity : 1.9 qt / 1.8 6462.24 : Diameter : 9.5" Capacity : 3.2 qt / 3 6462.28 : Diameter : 11" Capacity : 4.6 qt / 4.3

#### Lid



The lid is stainless steel on the inside. Cast iron handle firmly riveted. 6463.12 : Diameter : 4.75" 6463.14 : Diameter : 5.5" 6463.16 : Diameter : 6.25" 6463.18 : Diameter : 7" 6463.20 : Diameter : 8" 6463.24 : Diameter : 9.5" 6463.28 : Diameter : 11"

#### **Bombé Sauté Pan**



Professional Bombé Sauté pan with tapered sides. Especially ideal for boiling down sauces. (lid not included)

6464.16: Diameter : 6.25" Capacity : 1 qt / 0.91 6464.20 : Diameter : 8" Capacity : 1.8 qt / 1.71 6464.24 : Diameter : 9.5" Capacity : 3 qt / 2.81

#### **Round Fry Pan**



Professional Fry Pan. Perfect for frying, searing, and flambeing food. 6465.22: Diameter : 8.75" 6465.26 : Diameter : 10.25" 6465.30 : Diameter : 11.75"

## Accessories

Product Warranty: 3 months

#### 481301



Special Nylon Spatula This flexible nylon spatula has rounded edges and is heat resistant. For non-stick frypans.

#### Copperbrill



Copperbrill - Cleaning paste for copper. This cleaner gives brilliance back to your copper pots and pans. First, clean your pan. Wet the sponge with hot water and dip it in the cleaner. Rub the whole pan with the sponge. Then rinse the pan with hot water and dry it thoroughly.

**4200.01**: 0.15 Liter Copper Cleaner **4200.11**: 1 Liter Copper Cleaner



Made in China

## **Homichef Collection**

18/10 Stainless steel with semi mat and semi mirror finish. Side: 18/10 heavy duty stainless steel construction.

Bottom: Triple-ply construction (stainless steel interior, pure aluminum core for even heat distribution, stainless steel exterior). Cool touch hollow handle (for safety and durability). Induction ready, high heat capabilities and dishwasher safe. \*Lid sold separately.\* Limited lifetime warranty. **Product Warranty** : 3 months

#### **Low Sauce Pan**



\* Lid Not Included



BOTTOM : Triple-ply construction: 0.8 mm (interior), 4 mm (core), 0.8 mm (exterior). NOTE : Model #HOM403216 have the following construction : 1 mm (interior), 4 mm (core), 0.8 mm (exterior). HOM401407 : Diam : 5.5" Capacity : 1.3 qt / 1.21 HOM401607 : Diam : 6.25" Capacity : 1.6 qt / 1.51 HOM402010 : Diam : 8" Capacity : 3.2 qt / 31 HOM402412 : Diam : 9.5" Capacity : 6.3 qt / 61 HOM402813 : Diam : 11" Capacity : 7.9 qt / 7.41 (Handle + Helper) HOM403216 : Diam : 12.5" Capacity : 14 qt / 13.21

(Handle + Helper)

## **Baking Tray**

Product Warranty: 3 months

#### 5321.53



This black steel plate tray gives perfect heat transmission. This kind of steel plate is perfect for baking; it will not stain the bottoms of cakes or croissants. 28L" x 13W" x 0.04H"

#### **High Sauce Pan**



\* Lid Not Included

#### **Splayed Saute Pan With Rim**





BOTTOM : Triple-ply construction: 0.8 mm (interior), 4.0 mm (core), 0.8 mm (exterior). HOM421606: Diam: 6.25" Capacity: 1.1 gt / 11 HOM422006: Diam: 8.5" Capacity: 2.1 gt / 21 HOM422407 : Diam : 9.5" Capacity : 3.2 qt / 31

BOTTOM : Triple-ply construction : 0.8 mm

(interior), 4.0 mm (core), 0.8 mm (exterior).

HOM411610: Diam: 6.25" Capacity: 1.6 qt / 1.5

HOM411612: Diam: 6.25" Capacity: 2.1 qt / 2l

HOM411810: Diam: 7" Capacity: 2.6 qt / 2.5

HOM412014: Diam: 8" Capacity: 4.2 qt / 4l

HOM412415: Diam: 9.5" Capacity: 7.4 qt / 7l

#### **Round Fry Pan**



BOTTOM : Triple-ply construction : 0.8 mm (interior), 4 mm (core), 0.8 mm (exterior). NOTE : Model #HOM433205, HOM433606 and HOM434007 have the following construction : 1 mm (interior), 4 mm (core), 0.8 mm (exterior). HOM432004: Diam: 8" Capacity: 1.4 qt / 1.31 HOM432405: Diam: 9.5" Capacity: 2.4 gt / 2.21 HOM432805: Diam: 11" Capacity: 3.3 qt / 3.11 HOM433205: Diam: 12.5" Capacity: 4.7 gt / 4.4 (Handle + Helper)

HOM433606: Diam: 14" Capacity: 6.5 qt / 6.1 (Handle + Helper)

HOM434007: Diam: 15.75" Capacity: 9.3 qt/8.81 (Handle + Helper)

#### **Non-stick Round Fry Pan**



BOTTOM : Triple-ply construction : 0.8 mm (interior), 4 mm (core), 0.8 mm (exterior). NOTE: Model #HOM443205 and HOM443606 have the following construction : 1 mm (interior), 4 mm (core), 0.8 mm (exterior).

HOM442004: Diam: 8" Capacity: 1.4 gt / 1.31 HOM442405: Diam: 9.5" Capacity: 2.4 qt / 2.2I HOM442805: Diam: 11" Capacity: 3.3 gt / 3.1 HOM443205: Diam: 12.5" Capacity: 4.7 gt / 4.4 (Handle + Helper)

HOM443606: Diam: 14" Capacity: 6.5 gt / 6.1 (Handle + Helper)

#### Saute Pan With Handles (Brazier)



BOTTOM : Triple-ply construction: 0.8 mm (interior), 4 mm (core), 0.8 mm (exterior). NOTE : Model #HOM453216, HOM453618, HOM454015, HOM454515 and HOM455020 have the following construction : 1 mm (interior), 4 mm (core), 0.8 mm (exterior).

HOM451610: Diam: 6.25" Capacity: 1.6 qt / 1.5l HOM452010: Diam: 8" Capacity: 3 gt / 2.8 HOM452412: Diam: 9.5" Capacity: 5.7 qt / 5.4l HOM452813: Diam: 11" Capacity: 7.9 gt / 7.5 HOM453216: Diam: 12.5" Capacity: 12.7 qt /121 HOM453618: Diam: 14" Capacity: 18.5 gt HOM454015: Diam: 15.75" Capacity: 21 qt / 20l HOM454515: Diam: 17.75" Capacity: 22 qt / 211 HOM455020: Diam: 19.75" Capacity: 40.2 qt/38l

#### **Shallow Saute Pan With Handles**



BOTTOM : Triple-ply construction : 0.8 mm (interior), 4 mm (core), 0.8 mm (exterior). s HOM463007: Diam: 11.75" Capacity: 6.3 gt / 6l HOM463607: Diam: 14" Capacity: 8.4 gt / 81 HOM464508: Diam: 17.75" Capacity: 16.8 gt/16l

#### **Saute Pan**



BOTTOM : Triple-ply construction: 0.8 mm (interior), 4.0 mm (core), 0.8 mm (exterior). HOM512006: Diam: 8" Capacity: 2.1 qt / 1.91 HOM512407: Diam: 9.5" Capacity: 3.2 qt / 31 HOM512808: Diam: 11" Capacity: 5.4 qt / 5l HOM513209: Diam: 12.5" Capacity: 7.5 qt / 7l (Handle + Helper)

**Sauce Pot** 



\* Lid Not Included



BOTTOM : Triple-ply construction: 0.8 mm (interior), 4 mm (core), 0.8 mm (exterior). NOTE : Model #HOM473220, HOM473622, HOM474022, and HOM474025 have the following construction : 1 mm (interior), 4 mm (core), 0.8 mm (exterior). NOTE88: Model #HOM474528, HOM475032, and HOM476038 have the following construction : 1.2 mm (interior), 4 mm (core), 1 mm (exterior). HOM471612: Diam: 6.25" Capacity: 2.1 gt / 21 HOM472014: Diam: 8" Capacity: 4.2 qt / 4l HOM472416: Diam: 9.5" Capacity: 7.4 gt / 71 HOM472818: Diam: 11" Capacity: 11.6 qt / 111 HOM473220: Diam: 12.5" Capacity: 15.9 gt /151 HOM473622: Diam: 14" Capacity: 24.3 qt / 231 HOM474022: Diam: 15.75" Capacity: 27 qt / 251 HOM474025: Diam: 15.75" Capacity: 33.9 qt/32l HOM474528: Diam: 17.75" Capacity: 46.5gt/441 HOM475032: Diam: 19.75" Capacity: 61.4 qt/50l HOM476038: Diam: 23.6" Capacity: 104.8qt/1061



181







#### **Stock Pot**



\* Lid Not Included

BOTTOM : Triple-ply construction: 0.8 mm (interior), 4 mm (core), 0.8 mm (exterior). NOTE : Model #HOM483226, HOM483232, HOM483434, HOM483630, and HOM483636 have the following construction : 1 mm (interior), 4 mm (core), 1 mm (exterior). NOTE : Model #HOM484030, HOM484040, HOM484545, and HOM485050 have the following construction : 1.2 mm (interior), 4 mm (core), 1 mm (exterior). HOM482020: Diam: 8" Capacity: 6.3 gt / 6l HOM482420: Diam: 9.5" Capacity: 9.5 qt / 9I HOM482424: Diam: 9.5" Capacity: 11.5 gt / 111 HOM482825 : Diam : 11" Capacity : 15.75 qt / 15I HOM482828: Diam: 11" Capacity: 18 gt / 171 HOM483226: Diam: 12.5" Capacity: 23 qt / 221 HOM483232: Diam: 12.5" Capacity: 27.5 gt /26 HOM483434: Diam: 13.5" Capacity: 33 qt / 311 HOM483630: Diam: 14" Capacity: 30.5 gt / 291 HOM483636: Diam: 14" Capacity: 39.2 qt / 371 HOM484030: Diam: 15.75"Capacity: 40.19qt/38l HOM484040 : Diam: 15.75" Capacity: 52.9 qt /50l HOM484545 : Diam: 17.75" Capacity: 74.1 gt /701 HOM485050 : Diam: 19.75" Capacity: 105.8 gt/1001







(Without Holes) BOTTOM : Triple-ply construction: 0.8 mm (interior), 4.0 mm (core), 0.8 mm (exterior). HOM502419: Diam: 9.5" Capacity: 6 gt / 5.7l HOM502827: Diam: 11" Capacity: 9.5 qt / 9l





18/10 Stainless steel with semi mat and semi mirror finish. HOM490014: Diameter: 5.5" HOM490016: Diameter: 6.25" HOM490018: Diameter: 7" HOM490020: Diameter: 8" HOM490024: Diameter: 9.5" HOM490028 : Diameter : 11" HOM490030: Diameter: 11.75" HOM490032: Diameter: 12.5" HOM490034: Diameter: 13.5" HOM490036: Diameter: 14" HOM490040: Diameter: 15.75" HOM490045 : Diameter : 17.75" HOM490050: Diameter: 19.75" HOM490060: Diameter: 23.6"

#### **10 pieces Cookware Set**





SF

(interior), 4.0 mm (core), 0.8 mm (exterior). HOMSET10: 10 pieces Cookware Set (5 Pots & 5 Lids)





BOTTOM : Triple-ply construction: 0.8 mm (interior), 4.0 mm (core), 0.8 mm (exterior). HOMSET13: 13 pieces Cookware Set with Induction Cooker (P3D).



Made in China

000

## Enamel Cast Iron Collection

Pre-seasoned Fry Pan for easy maintenance. Provides quick, even heat distribution. Blue enamel exterior. Light weight cast iron interior. Double-riveted handle. Cool touch hollow handle. Oven safe up to 400°F (204°C). Not dishwasher safe. Product Warranty: 3 months

#### **Blue Cast Iron Fry Pan**



24FP-PEBLUE: Diameter: 9.5" 26FP-PEBLUE: Diameter: 10" 28FP-PEBLUE: Diameter: 11" 30FP-PEBLUE: Diameter: 12"

#### **Red Cast Iron Fry Pan**



24FP-PERED: Diameter: 9.5" 26FP-PERED: Diameter: 10" 28FP-PERED: Diameter: 11" 30FP-PERED: Diameter: 12"



ISE.

## **Eurodib Warranty Policy**

Eurodib warrants all equipment sold directly by Eurodib and/or through its approved suppliers only. Should any item prove defective due to a manufacturer's defect, Eurodib will repair or replace the equipment. The decision to either repair or replace the item in question will be entirely at the discretion of Eurodib. All warranty claims must be made directly to Eurodib. Eurodib will not be responsible for any costs incurred for services performed without prior consent from Eurodib.

Non Electric Items : 3 Months Parts & Labor Electric or Gas Powered Items : 1 Year Parts & Labor Blast Chillers : 1 Year Parts and Labor / 5 Years Compressor Ice Makers : 3 Years Parts and Labor / 5 Years Compressor Wine Cellars : 1 Year Parts and Labor / 3 Years Compressor

Items which weigh more than 75 lbs (34 kilos) will be serviced on-site providing they are located within a one hour drive from the nearest warranty service location. Items that weigh less than 75 lbs (34 kilos) must be brought in to the warranty service location for repair.

Eurodib will repair or replace any Item found defective in material or workmanship when put to normal use and care according to the instructions. Minor imperfections, surface markings as a result of shipping, and slight color variations are normal. Damage to equipment from misuse or abuse, such as improper cleaning, improper installation, neglect, accident, alteration, fire, theft, etc., will not be covered under warranty. This policy applies only in Canada and the United States of America; any items located outside of these two countries are not covered under warranty. The warranty on all items is non-transferable by any means.

If upon arrival and diagnostics a technician dispatched by Eurodib determines that the problem is not a warranty issue it is the end user's responsibility to pay for the technician's time and possible repair. If the end user refuses to pay the technician Eurodib reserves the right to cancel the warranty for a given unit until such time as costs are repaid to Eurodib.

Please note that any complications arising from calcium build up within the unit will not be covered by the warranty.

Should you have any questions or concerns about this policy please do not hesitate to contact us :

Toll Free : 1-888-956-6866

service@eurodib.com

## **Eurodib Terms of Content**

Prices :

Prices are subject to change without prior notification.

#### Catalog Content:

We use care and take every precaution when adding new products in our catalog using information from the manufacturer. We present this information as accurately as we can, although errors and omissions do occur from time to time from being human! If you see discrepancies, potentially incorrect information or have any other questions about products we have please contact customerservice@eurodib.com or 1-888-956-6866.

Thank you for helping us in providing you with the best information available and in correcting missing or erroneous information.

#### Pictures :

Pictures shown in our catalog were the best available when the items were added to the catalog and may not accurately reflect the product. Pictures may also contain optional accessories which must be purchase separately.

#### Availability:

Some products may on occasion have limited or no availability due to an item being on back order because of an increased demand or due to an item being discontinued by the manufacturer. Eurodib works hard to fulfill every order in a timely manner and will work with you to find a solution.

#### Minimum Order Charge:

As we do understand that there may always be exceptions where minimums cannot be met, we have implemented a "Below Minimum Charge Fee". For any/all orders under \$75.00 net, there will be a \$5.00 charge added. This will be over and above freight costs and will be invoiced as minimum charge fee. PARTS ORDERS ARE EXCLUDED FROM THIS POLICY.

## **Eurodib Shipping Policy**

What you should know :

- Eurodib's Head Office and warehouse facility is in Canada. All products are currently stocked in our Canadian warehouse only. This does not hinder nor delay shipments to the United States.
- We ship small packages (Fedex & UPS) to the United States 3 times a week : Mondays, Wednesdays and Fridays.

Lead Time :

- The orders are put in our system within 24 to 48 hours of reception.
- The orders will be shipping within 3 to 5 business days after being entered in the system.
- We accept Priority shipments and in these cases the shipment is done the next shipping day.
   (Orders must be "Air Shipments" (Next, Second and Third day air) Simply marking "Rush" does not constitute a Priority shipment). Small Packages (Less than 90 lbs) (US Shipments Only)
- All packages are forwarded to the Fedex and UPS Facility in Champlain & Plattsburgh, NY. (Eurodib pays for all customs, duty & entry fees for these orders)
- Packages shipping via Fedex will leave the same day from the Fedex facilities. UPS packages can not be guaranteed to leave the same day (it usually leaves the following day)
- Some exceptions to the "Under 90 lb" rule exists. Please verify with our website and catalog as some items must be shipped on a pallet to prevent shipping damages

Freight (Over 90 lbs):

- All LTL items purchased from Eurodib are F.O.B. Boucherville, Qc. J4B 2X7.
- On orders of \$3500.00\* Net or Greater, "Eurodib" will pay all freight charges to any destination within the Continental United States and Canada

\*Exclusions to "Free Freight Policy"

Residential delivery, Appointment requests, Tailgate requirements, re-deliveries, re-consignment and beyond charges ARE NOT included in the Free Freight terms at ANY TIME.

(These additional charges will be the Responsibility of the customer.)

Before accepting an order :

- Please make sure there is no visible damage to the box before accepting it. If there is, please refuse the shipment or write a note on the BOL (Bill Of Lading) in the event a claim must be filed after delivery.
- When using a collect or Third Party Freight company account #, any/all claims will be the sole responsibility of the customer who's account was used. Eurodib will not be liable for damages caused by any other carrier other than our own.

## **Eurodib Return Policy**

Returns will only be accepted within 30 days from date of original invoice.

- All Merchandise that is returned must have prior authorization for return to be accepted
- All non-defective merchandise returned for credit must be unused and in the original packaging
- All returned items are subject to a 20% restocking fee plus the return shipping charges.
- Credit is issued upon return and inspection. Please allow up to 4 weeks to receive your credit or refund :

 RMA REQUEST
 Merchandise Transit
 Merchandise Inspection

 2-3 Business Day
 Up to 7 Business Day
 Up to 7 Business Day

Credit Processed Up to 7 Business Day

Please Note that we cannot accept returns of certain items, including :

- All special orders
- All closeout items

How to cancel an order :

Cancelling an order will depend on the status of it.

Open Order : Please fax your cancellation request to : 1-877-956-6867 or E-mail : lucie@eurodib.com or mylaine@eurodib.com

Shipped Order : If your order has already shipped, you can refuse the shipment when it arrives at your location or you can accept and initiate a return authorization through our returns department. When a shipment is refused, it will come back to our warehouse, you may be charged for restocking fee and any shipping fees associated with the return.

1-888-956-6866



## eurodib

CANADA 120 de la barre Boucherville, Qc J4B 2X7

USA 1320 ROUTE 9 Champlain, NY 12919

Phone: 1-888-956-6866 Fax: 1-877-956-6867 info@eurodib.com www.eurodib.com